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Louisiana law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish within six months 
of the dose of each fiscal year a complete set of finann'al statements presented in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting prindplcs (GAAP) and audited in accordance with 
GAAP and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of 
licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant thereto we issue the comprehensive annual 
finandal report of the Iberville Parish Council for fiscal year ending December 31,2015. 

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the 
Iberville Parish CoimciL Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for die 
completeness and reliability of all the information presented in this report To provide a 
reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the Iberville Parish 
Coundl has established a comprehensive internal control firamework that is designed both to 
protect the Council's assets £com loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable 
information for the preparation of the Iberville Parish Coimcil's finanrial stetements in 
conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their 
benefits, the Iberville Parish Council's comprehensive firamework of internal controls has 
been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the finanrigl 
statements will be free of material misstatement As management, we assert that, to the best 
of our knowledge and belief, this finandal report is complete and reliable in all matenn} 
respects. 

The Iberville Parish Council's financial statements have been audited by Baxley and 
Associates, LLC, a firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the 
independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the finanrial statements of 
Iber^e Parish Council for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015 are fiee of material 
misstatement The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting 
prindpals used and significant estimates made by management; and evalioating the overall 
finandal statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, 
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Iberville 
Parish Council's finandal statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, are fairly 
presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor's report is presented as the 
first component of the financial section of this report. 
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The independent audit of the financial statements of the Iberville Parish Council was part of 
a broader, federally mandated "Single Audit** designed to meet the special needs of federal 
grantee agencies. The standards governing Single Audit engagements require an 
independent auditor to report not only the hk presentation of financial statements, but also 
on the audited government's internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with 
special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of 
federal awards. 

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to 
acconq)any the bask financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and 
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should 
be read in conjunction with it The Iberville Parish Council's MD&A can be found 
immediately following the report of the independent auditors. 

Profile of the Government 

One of the original 19 parishes in Louisiana, Iberville was incorporated on March 31, 1807. 
It is located in southeastern Louisiana, approximately nine miles kom the capital. Baton 
Rouge. The westem half of the Parish lies within the Atchafalaya Basin. The basin 
encompasses approximately 374,000 acres of marsh, swamps and open water. The majority 
of this area is either und« water or susceptible to periodic flooding. There is very little 
development in this area other than recreation and sporting activities. The predominant land 
use in the basin is aqua cultural and agricultural in nature. Most urban and agriculturally 
developed areas of the parish are located in the north central and eastern regions of the 
Parish. 

Iberville Parish occupies a land area of 620 square miles and serves a population of 33,367. 
The Iberville Parish Council is empowered to levy a total of 5 property tax millg on both real 
and personal properties located within its boundaries. 

Iberville Parish has operated under a Home-Rule form of government since October 31, 
1997. Management is vested with the Iberville Parish President and staff of appointed 
department heads. The governing cotmdl consists of 13 coundlmen representing separate 
districts throughout the parish. The council is responsible, for all matters associated with the 
legislative branch of government, for enacting ordinances, adopting the budget, 
appointing committees, hiring the council clerk and ratifying all department heads and the 
parish attorney. The Iberville Parish President is responsible for carrying out the policies 
and ordinances of the governing council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the 
government and for appointing heads of the various departments. Council members and the 
Parish President are both elected to four year terms. 

The Iberville Parish Coundl provides a full range of services, including fire protection, the 
construction and maintenance of parish streets, drainage, and other infiastructure, substance 
abuse prevention and treatment programs, animal control, mosquito abatement, emei^ency 
911 services, emergency preparedness, community services and notification, medical fedlity 
and tourism information. Certain services are provided through separate component units 



such as: library services, recreational facilities, natural gas service, water service and sewer 
service. Additional information on all the component units of the parish can be found in the 
notes to the finandal statements. 

The annual budget serves as the foundation of the Iberville Parish Council's financial 
planning and control All agencies of the Iberville Parish Council are required to submit 
requests for appropriation to the government's finance director on or before the last day of 
August each year. The finance director uses these requests as a starting point for developing 
the proposed budget The government's finance director then presents this budget to the 
parish president for review. Once the parish president approves the budget it then goes to 
the parish council for review. The budget must be presented to the Iberville Parish Council 
before November 1. The coundl holds a public hearing and the budget must be adopted on 
or before December 31. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and cost 
center. Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a cost center. 
Transfers of appropriations between cost centers, however, require a special approval of the 
parish president Budget to actual comparisons are provided in this report for each 
individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget is adopted. For the 
General Fund and all other major funds, this comparison is included in the section 
designated as requited supplementary information. 

Factors Affecting Financial Condition 

The information presented in the fin<inrial statements is perhaps best imderstood when it is 
considered firom the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the 
Iberville Parish Council operates. 

Local economy. Iberville Parish currently enjoys a stable economic environment 
considering the recent global economic downturn. The region is highly dependent on the 
agricuitural and petrochemical industry. Products range from refined chemical compounds, 
piping, herbicides and refidgerants, to household products and pharmaceuticals. Local 
industry provides the majority of jobs within the parish. The taxes paid by local industry are 
significant to the parish's tax base and local economy. Because of a proposed increase in 
Chemical Plant capital expansions, IberviUe Parish expects to see a slight increase Sales and 
Use tax revenue for 2016. Use tax in Iberville Parish is driven primarily by plant expansions. 

At December 31, of 2015 Iberville Parish had an employed labor force of approximately 
13,605, with an unemployment rate of 7.1%. There has been a .7% decrease from 7.8% in 
unemployment since December 31, 2014. The labor force is not expected to grow within 
the near future. 

Long-term financial planning. Administration has developed long-term road 
maintenance and sewer plans that include parish-wide improvements funded through 
available cash, grants, excess revenue certificates of indebtedness and revenue bonds. 
Iberville also continues to work with the waterworks districts to plan for the changes in 
future water regulations by completing a parish wide water study to key in on the areas that 
need improvement to meet those regulations. Capital projects require long-term financial 
planning on behalf of the administration. This planning has grown increasingly hard because 
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of recent economic conditions. Iberville has no short or long term plans to issue any bonded 
debt 

Iberville Parish continues to budget conservatively based on the current economic 
indicators. We have indications that the Sales Tax Revenues will begin to increase slightly in 
2015 and level out over the next 2 budget years. 

Iberville Parish continues to work with the Louisiana Recovery Authority to allocate funding 
awarded to the parish to help with recovery from the widespread destruction of Hurricane 
Gustav. Iberville has been awarded |26.3 million to be tised for housing and infrastructure 
related projects. These funds are expected to be fully expended by 2016. 

Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporarily idle during the year was 
invested in public investment accounts. The average yield on investments for 2015 was 
.21%. All deposits held in demand and public investment accounts are fully collateralized 
with securities and/or letters of credit. 

Risk management. Within the General fund, Iberville accumulates funds paid from 
agencies participating in the parish's liability, workers* compensation, auto and property 
insurance for payment of future losses. Iberville is not fully self-insured. The accumulation 
of funds is used to cover deductibles associated with claims-

Pension and other post employment benefits. Employees of Iberville Parish participate 
in statewide pension plan available to local government agencies. Iberville Parish does not 
administer its own pension benefit plan. 

Iberville Parish provides postretirement health and life insurance. Iberville parish pays for Vz 
of the retiree health insurance for the first 5 years following retirement at which point the 
retiree is responsible for the entire premium. 

Additional information on the Iberville Parish Council's pension and post employee benefits 
can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

Awards and Acknowledgements 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Iberville Parish 
for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014. This 
was the 15th consecutive year that the government has achieved this prestigiom award In 
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily 
readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report This report must 
satisfy both generally accepted accounting piindples and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current 
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet die Certificate of Achievement 
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Prc^ram's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for 
another certificate. 

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and 
dedicated services of the entire finance department and administration. Appreciation is 
expressed to all members of the department who assisted and contributed to the preparation of 
this report. Credit must also be given to the Parish President and Parish Council Members for 
their unfiling support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the 
management of Iberville Parish's finances. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Randall W. Dunn, CPA 
Director of Finance 
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To the Honorable J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr., President 
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish 
Council as of and for the year ended December 31,2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Iberville Parish Councirs basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
vriiether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements In order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of 
the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish Council as of December 31,2015. and the respective changes 
In financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued) 

Other Matters 

Required Sopp/ementafy Information 
Accounting prindples generally accepted in the United Slates of Annerica require that Management's Discussion and Analysis, 
budgetary comparison information, the Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability, and the Schedule of 
Contributions to the Pension Fund on pages 3 through 16 and 74 through 82, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements In an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary Information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
which consisted of Inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic finandal statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Iberville 
Parish Council's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual non-major fund financial 
statements, budgetary comparison schedules - non-major special revenue funds and non-major debt service fund, Schedule of 
Compensation Paid to Board Members. Schedule of Compensation. Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head, statistical 
section, and other supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis 
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations {CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative 
Requirements, Costs Pn'nciples, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, budgetary comparison schedules-non-major special revenue 
funds and non-major debt sen/ice fund, Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members, Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, 
and Other Payments to Agency Head, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and other supplemental information, as 
listed in the table of contents, are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements 
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures In accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, the 
budgetary comparison schedules - non-major speciaJ revenue funds and non-major debt service fund, Schedule of Compensation 
Paid to Board Members. Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head, the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards, and other supplemental information, as listed in the table of contents, are ̂ iriy stated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and. accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 21,2016, on our consideration of 
the Iberville Parish Council's internal control over financial reporting and on our test of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering Iberville Parish Council's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

^Ba?c% &Shsoaiates, LLC 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
June 21, 2016 



Management's Discussion and Analysis 

We present to tie citizens of Iberville Parish these financial statements as an overview and 
analysis of the finanrigl activities of the Iberville Parish Cotincil for fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2015. Readers are encouraged to consider the information presented in 
conjunction with additional information that has been furnished with our letter of 
transmittal, which can be found on pages through (v) of this report 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets of the Iberville Parish Coundl exceeded its liabilities on December 31, 2015 
by 1149,568,010 (net position). Of this amount, $16,026,042 (pMnstruted net position) 
used to meet the council's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors, in accordance 
with law. 

• Iberville Parish Council's total net position increased by $7,278,983. The net position 
increase was due mainly to ongoing capital investments and increases sales tax revenue. 

• On December 31, 2015, Iberville Parish Council's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $36,430,331, an increase of $6,703,837 in comparison 
with 2014. The unassigned fund balance in the general fund, $5,631,381, is available for 
spending at the government's discretion (unreservedfund balance). All other fund balances 
are restricted, committed or assigned for the purposes for which the fund was created 

• On December 31, 2015, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was 43 percent 
of total general fund expenditures. There was no change from 2014. 

• The Iberville Parish Cotmdl's general government long term debt increased by 
$2,457,823. This increase was due to a new DHH loan offset by scheduled debt service 
requirements. 

• The Louisiana Recovery Authority (Disaster Unit) began to approve projects in 
direct recovery fiom Hurricane Gustav which occurred in 2008. During 2013, the 
parish began construction of a medical facility in Plaquemine, LA. As of December 
31, 2015, Iberville completed the Iberville Parish medical facility at a cost of 
$22,700,000 over 2 years. The cumulative amount allocated to Iberville Parish 
during this recovery process is $26,327 million. We expect to have all of the funds 
fiolly expended by 2016. 

• During 2015, Iberville Parish recognized an increase in Sales/Use tax collections 
compared to the December 31, 2014 fiscal year end. Sales/Use tax collections 
increased from $19,346,721 in 2014 to $20,008,404 in 2015. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Iberville Parish 
Council's basic financial statements. The Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements 
consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial 
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other 
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 



Government-wide financial statements 
The govtmment'Wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview 
of the Iberville Parish Council's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Iberville Parish Coimcil's assets and 
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position 
of the Iberville Parish Council is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing changes in the government's net 
position during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon 
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will 
only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but 
unused vacation leave). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Iberville 
Parish Council that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues 
(governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant 
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-^ activities). The 
governmental activities of the Iberville Parish Coimcil include general government, public 
safety, public works, economic development, and culture and recreation. The business-type 
activities of the Iberville Parish Council are conducted through the Utility Department and 
they include a sewerage collection system, gas distribution system and water distribution 
system. 

The government-wide financial statements include not only the Iberville Parish Council 
(known as the primaiy government), but also a legally separate Parks and Recreation District, 
Library system, and Water Work District 3 for which the Iberville Parish Council is 
financially accountable. Financial information for these component units is reported separately 
from the financial information presented fox the primary government itself. 

The Utility Department, also legally separate, functions for aU practical purposes as a department 
of the Iberville Parish Council, and therefore has been included as an integral part of the primary 
government The government-wide financial statements can be found on Basic Financial 
Statements pages 17 and 18 of this report 

Fund financial statements 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources 
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Iberville Parish Council, 
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensme and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Iberville Parish 
Council can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and 
fiduciary funds. 



Governmental funds 
Governmental fands axe used to account for essentially the same functions repotted as 
governmental activities in the government-wide finaucial statements. However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fimd financial statements focus on 
near-term irfiows and ou^m of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources 
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a 
government's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide 
finanrifll statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental 
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact 
of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance 
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances provide a reconciliation to fadhtate this comparison between governmental funds 
and governmental activities. 

The Iberville Parish Cotmcil maintains thirty-seven individual governmental funds. 
Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the 
governmental fimd statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for 
die General Fund, Drainage Maintenance Fund, Public Building Maintenance, Sales Tax 
Roads Fund, Solid Waste Fund, Iberville Medical Complex CDBG, WD 3 Line Extension 
Project DHH and Capital Improvement Fund. These nine funds are considered to be major 
funds. Data from the other twenty eight governmental funds are combined into a sin^e, 
aggregated presentation. Individual fimd data for each of these non-major governmental 
funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The Iberville Parish Council adopts an annual budget for its general, special revenue, and 
debt service funds. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided at the fund type 
level for the general, special revenue, and debt services fund to demonstrate le^ 
compliance with these budgets. Also, individual fimd budget comparisons are provided 
elsewhere in this report. 

The basic governmental fimd financial statements can be found on pages 18-20 of this 
report 

The Iberville Parish Council maintains only an enterprise fund type of proprietary fund. 
Enterprise fimds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities 
in the government-wide fmancial statements. The Iber^e Parish Council uses enterprise 
fimds to account for its Utility operations. 

Proprietary fimds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial 
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fimd financiai statements provide separate 
information for the gas and water distnbution operation, which is considered to be a major fund 
of the Iberville Parish Council 

The basic proprietary fimd financial statements can be found on pages 22-25 of the Basic 
Financial Statements. More detail schedules can be found on pages 99-101 of this report. 



Fiduciaty fimds 
Fiduciary fixnds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside 
the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial 
statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Iberville 
Parish Council*s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that 
used for proprietary funds. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on 
page 26 this report. 

Notes to the finsmcial statements 
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the 
data provided in the government-wide and fimd financial statements. The notes to the 
financial statements can be found on pages 27—75 of this report. 

Other information 
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents certain required supplemental information concerning the Iberville Parish Council's 
progress in funding its obligations. Required supplementary information can be foimd on 
pages 76-84 of this report. 

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental 
funds and internal service funds are presented immediately following the required 
supplementary information on pensions. Combined and individual fund statements and 
schedules can be found on pages 85-141. 

Government-wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's 
financial position. In the case of the Iberville Parish Council, primary government assets 
exceeded liabilities by 1149,568,010 at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 

A large portion of the Iberville Parish Council's net assets (76 percent) reflects its 
investment in capital assets $117,701,950 (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and equipment); 
less any related debt used to acquire chose assets that are still outstanding. All bond and 
loan proceeds have been used to acquire capital assets. The Iberville Parish Council uses 
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not 
available for future spending. Although the Iberville Parish Council's investments in its 
capital assets are reported net of related debt, the resources are not expendable. The fimds 
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets 
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 



Iberville Parish Council 
Statement of Net Position 

Cuneataad other assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Defeoed Outflows 
Long-lenn liflKiliri« outstanding 
Other liabiHtics 

Total liabilities 

De&ned Inflows 

Net position: 

Invested in cq}ital assets, net 

of related debt 

Restdcted 

Uniestdcted 

Total net positioa 

Governmental atlivities 

2015 

I 40,743,244 
117,701,950 

158,445,194 

1,111,407 
20,368,452 
4,312,913 

97,127 

99,077,563 

23,751,758 

11,948,788 

2014 
$ 34,656,745 

115,277,843 

149,934,588 

17,716,615 
4.040.101 

2015 
$ 4,745,559 

11.202,647 

2014 
$ 4,707,931 

10.925.769 

Total 

PrnnaTygQvemmeqt 

m m 
I 45,488,803 t 39,364.676 

128,904.597 126,203.612 

15,948,206 15,633.700 

209,614 
528,625 
820.976 

545,000 
815.625 

174393.400 

U21.021 
18361,628 

5.133,889 

97,712,719 

25,823,670 
4,641.483 

18318 

10,712,647 

4.077354 

10380.769 

247,661 
3.644,645 

115,445 

165.568.288 

18361,615 
4.855.726 

24.681365 21,756,716 1349.60! 1360.625 26,030,966 23.117341 

109,790310 10^093.488 

23,751,758 26,071,331 
16,026,042 8,286,128 

{ 134.778.109 i 128.177,872 j 14,789,901 j 14.273,075 $ 149,568,010 j 142.450,947 

Hie unrestricted net position may be used to meet tbc government's ongoing obligations to 
citizens and creditors. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Iberville Parish Council is able to 
report positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government as a 
whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. 

The Iberville Parish Council's total net position increased by f7,278,983 during 2015, mainly 
firom the over $8 million in fixed asset additions during 2015. 



IbenriUe Parish Council 
Changes in Net position 

Revenues 
Psogsam revenues 

Charges for services S 
Operating Gomts and Contribution 
Capital Grants and Conmbudons 

General revenues 
Property taxes 
Sales taxes 
Other taxes 
State and federal entidemencs 
Investment Earnings 
Other general revenues 

Total Revenues _ 

Program Expenses 
General government 
Public 8afet7 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 
Other expenditues -
Interest on long term debt 
Udliqr Natural GM, Water and 

Sewer 

Xotal Expenses 

Excess (deficiency) before 
special items and transfers 

Xrartsfiecs from business to 
Special item 

Increase (decrease) in net 
position 

Oovemmenral. agtwiries 
2Q1S 2014 

2,814^90 
1,678,200 
5,199,288 

6,266,379 
20.008,404 

260,881 
1,027,710 

26,582 
6.636.814 

43.918.848 64.801.111 

13,865.853 
4370,929 

12,737314 
4304.053 

862374 
255356 

645,142 

21.155383 
4,093306 

12.246,757 
• 2311,952 

824,014 
267.660 

691.880 

BiMinw 

1340320 
1,802.780 

29,734,807 

5372.715 
19346.721 

254,771 
1,089.548 

28,950 
5.330.499 

201S 

s 4397319 

ype aetiviteg 
2014 

Total 
Primary flnvemment 

201s 2014 

6377.727 23310359 

4,603 

5,021,641-

$ 6.877.727 S 23310359 S 401356 

S 5357313 5 7311.609 $ 6397333 
1,678300 1,802.780 
5,199388 29,734307 

6366379 5372.715 
20,008.404 19346.721 

260,881 254,771 
1,027,710 1,089348 

3338 31,185 32388 
309.960 7.156.833 5.640359 

5.87a811 48.940.489 70371322 

13,865,853 21.155383 
4370.929 4,093306 

12,737314 12346,757 
4304,053 2311.952 

862.074 824,014 
255356 267,660 

645,142 691,880 

4.928387 4320385 4.928.587 

4.928387 41361306 

942324 7378383 24.152.483 

S 942324 $ 7378.983 .......... 

Governmental activities 

Key elements of this increase are as follows: 
• Sales taxes increased during 2015 by $661,683. This increase is cyclical in nature. 

Collections remain high and the industrial economy of Iberville Parish is very strong. 

• Ad Valorem taxes increased by $393,664 due to an overall increase in property tax 
values. This increase is attributable mainly to an increase in values on industrial 
property and on public service property. 

• Capital grants for governmental activities have decreased from $29,734,807 in 2014 to 
$5,199,288 in 2015. Nearly all of this reduction is due to the completion of the 
Iberville Medical Facility during 2015. Most of those grant funds were received during 
2014. 

• Capital Outlay expenditures have decreased during 2015 because of the completion of 
Iberville Medical Facility during 2015. No debt was issued for these improvements. 

Our total governmental fund revenues decreased by $20,882,263 from $64,801,111 in 
2014 to $43,918,848 in 2015. Our total governmental fund decreased by $4,549,731 
from $41,590,852 in 2014 to $37,041,121 in 2015. The major reasons for the increases 
were from decreased grants on the revenue side and a decrease in grant funded capital 
outlay on the expenditure side. 



Expenses and pFOgram Revenoes by Governmental Activides 
$16,000,000 

$14,000,000 

$12,000,000 

$10,000,000 --

$8,000,000 --

$6,000,000 --

$4,000,000 --

$2,000,000 • -

s-

•PioinBXmaM 

ZL 
Genaal Pi^UcSafelyPuUkWorts HealthA Cubureft EoonMnic DetKSerace 

GovemmeDt Welfare Recreatkra Devdoproent bteiest 

$260,881 

$26,582 

$1,027,710 

$5,199,288 

$1,678,200 

$6,456,353 Revenue by Category 

$2,814,590 

$6,266,379 

$20,008,404 

• Proper^ Tax 

• Sates and Use Tax 

• Qiaiges for Services and fees 

G Operating Grants aixl Contriiutioos 

• Capital Grants and Contdbutians 

DGaoo and Contsbudons Not 
Restricted To Spectfx Programs 

• Interest 

• Other Taxes and Fines 

• Other Revenues 



Business-type activities 

DoUazs 

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business Type Activities 

$5,100,000 

$5,000,000 

$4,900,000 

$4,800,000 

$4,700,000 

$4,600,000 

$4,500,000 

$4,400,000 

Natural Qas 

OUdiir Dept fUmniei Blhilitr DqiL Eipcnsea 

Revenues by Source - Business Type Activities 

_ $443,469 

$26352. 

aChafges forSerriecs •IniecBat Eamttiga 

DMueeDaneoua 
$3,318,337 

Business-type activities increased the Iberville Parish Council's Net Position by |942,224. 
The total Priinary Government Business-type Activity Net Position for 2014 is {14,273,075. 

10 



Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds 

As noted eatUer, the Iberville Parish Council uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

Governmentalfunds 
The focus of the Iberville Parish Council's governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in 
assessing the Iberville Parish Council's financing requirements. In particular, unasszgned fund 
balance may serve as a usefiil measure of a government's net resources available for spending at 
the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Iberville Parish Council's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of J36,430331, an increase of $5,813,687 in comparison with the 
prior year. The unassigned fund balance in the general fund, $5,631,381, constitutes a balance 
which is available for spending for any lawful purpose at the government's discretion. The 
remainder of fund balance is split into the following categories: 

Restricted fund balance: fund balance that is restricted when constraints placed on the 
use of resources are either: 

1. Externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or 

2. Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

md balance: fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes 
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the Iberville Parish Council, the 
government's highest level of decision making authority. 

Assigned fund balance: fund balance that are constrained by the government's intent to 
be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent should be 
expressed by the governing body itself or the official to whom the governing body has 
delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. 

A complete schedule of the allocation of the fund balance is located on page 40 of the 
notes to the financial statements. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Iberville Parish Coimcil. At the end of the 
current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance of the general fiind was $5,631,381 while total fund 
balance reached $5,758,608. As a measure of the general hand's liquidity, it may be useful to 
compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. 
Unassigned fund balance represents 43 percent of total general fund expenditures and transfers 
out The total fund balance of the Iberville Parish Council General Fund has increased by 
$415,209 during the current fiscal year. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely due 
to increases in Sales Tax Revenue 
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The Drainage Maintenance fond is a major special revenue fond that accounts for all pansh-wide 
drainage expenditures. At the end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fimd balance of the 
drainage maintenance fund was J3,929,497. The Fund balance is restricted for maintaining 
drainage canals and drainage in general throughout Iberville ParisL The fimd balance represents 
168 percent of total drainage maintenance expenditures and transfers out. The fimd balance of 
the Drainage Maintenance Fund increased by $720,209 from 2014 to 2015. The fimd balance 
increased during 2015 because of lower labor cost and no major equipment purchases. 

The Public Building Maintenance fimd is a major special revenue fimd that accovmts for the 
maintenance and capital improvement of all public buildings throughout Iberville Parish. At the 
end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fimd balance of the Public Building Maintenance 
Fund was $2,310,065. All but $29 of the fimd balance was restricted or committed within the 
fimd. The fimd balance represents 93 percent of the total Public Building Maintenance fimd 
expenditures and transfers out The total fimd balance of the Iberville Public Building 
Maintenance Ftmd increased by $286,937 foom 2014 to 2015. This fund balance increased 
because of increased allocation of sales tax revenue from the general fimd. 

The Sales Tax Roads fimd is a major special revenue fund that accounts for the maintenance and 
construction of all Iberville Parish roads that do not lie within a municipality. At the end of the 
current fiscal year, the restricted fimd balance of the Sales Tax Roads fimd was $5,510,783. All 
of the fimd balance is restricted by the parish council budget ordinance to be used for 
maintenance of parish roads. The fimd balance represents 213 percent of the total s^es tax road 
expenditures and transfers out The fimd balance of the Iberville Parish Sales Tax Roads Fund 
increased by $1,258,491 firom 2014 to 2015. The reason for this fimd balance increase was solely 
due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue. 

The Solid Waste fimd is a major special revenue fimd that accounts for the contractual service 
for the pickup of residential waste. At the end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fimd 
balance of the Solid Waste fimd was $4,131,376. AH of the fimd balance was restricted within 
the fimd. The fimd balance represents 129 percent of the total Solid Waste expenditures and 
transfers out The fimd balance of the Iber^e Solid Waste fimd increased by $657,022 firom 
2014 to 2015. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely due to increases in Sales Tax 
Revenue. 

The Iberville Parish Medical Facility CDBG is a special revenue fimd that accounts for the 
operation of the new medical facility in Plaquemine. The parish charges rent to the Ochsner 
Health Care to manage the facility. The rent is recognized as federal program revenue. At the 
end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fimd balance of the Iberville Parish Medical Facility 
CDBG fimd was $501,236. All of the fimd balance was restricted for capital improvement The 
fimd balance represents 16 percent of the total expenditures and transfers out The fimd 
balance of the Iberville Parish Medical Facility CDBG fimd increased by $501,236 from 2014 to 
2015. 

The Louisiana Recovery Authority is a major capital project fund that accounts for all recovery 
fimds that were allocated to each mimicipality within the geographical area of Iberville Parish. 
At the end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fimd balance of the Louisiana Recovery 
Authority fimd was $98,854. All of the fimd balance was restricted for capital improvement. 
The fimd balance represents 2 percent of the total expenditures and transfers out. The fund 
balance of the Louisiana Recovery Authority fimd decreased by $1,155 from 2014 to 2015. 
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The Capital Imprav^ement fund is a major capital project fund that accoimts for major capital 
improvement projects within the parish. At the end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fimd 
baknce of the Capital Improvement fund was 13,822,996. All of the fund balance was restricted 
within the fund. The fund balance represents 197 percent of the total Capital Improvement 
Fund expenditures and transfers out. The fund balance of the Capital hnprovement fund 
increased by 5620,677 firom 2014 to 2015. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely 
due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue 

The WD 3 line Extension Project DHH fimd is a major capital project fund that accounts for 
major capital improvement projects within the parish. At the end of the current fiscal year, the 
restricted fund balance of the WD 3 line Extension Project DHH fimd was JO. Construction 
of this water line expansion will end in 2017. 

Key factors in this change are as follows; 

The slight increase in sales taxes for 2015 was cyclical in nature. Our petrochemical industry 
continues to see increased economic gains and construction. Industry expansions and 
capital improvements during 2015 have remained steady. We still have a healthy retail sales 
tax base, but our collections or mainly reliant on the use tax collections. We expect sales tax 
to increase again in 2015. 

We reported a 52,273,809 fimd balance in debt service for the retirement of all debt associated 
with the issuance of the 2007 sales tax revenue bonds and the issuance of the 2009 sales tax 
revenue bonds at December 31,2015. 

Propdetaty funds. The Iberville Parish Council's proprietary funds provide the same type 
of information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. 
Unrestricted net position of the Utility Department (Natural Gas, Sewerage and Water) at the 
end of the year amounted to 54,077,254. The total net position was 514,789,901 for a total 
change increase in net position for natural gas/water and sewer functions 5401,256. Rates were 
last modified during January 2015 which has effected income in a positive nature. 

General Fund - Budgetary Highlights 

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were as follows: 

• The General Fund total original budgeted and amended revenues and expenditures for 
the period pnHing December 31, 2015 were as follows: 

Total Revenues 11,821,641 11,789,066 

Total Expenditures 11,407,122 10,970,474 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (290,000) (817,000) 
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Expanded detail can be found on Schedule 1 of this ceport 

The General Fund had the following significant budget variances between the 
final amended budget and actual revenues for 2015: 

1." Actual sales tax revenue increased over the original budgeted sales tax 
revenue by $879,441. Sales tax revenue were above 2015 projections because 
of genial economic conditions 

2. Actual Ad Valorem Tax revenues were higher than the original budget by 
$29,576 because of an increase in property values. 

3. Transfers out were revised upward to account for a transfer to the parish-
wide water operation fund. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Cc^iUd assets 
The Iberville Parish Coxmcil's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business 
type activities as of December 31, 2015, amounts to $128,904,597 (net of accumulated 
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and system, 
improvements, roadways, infcastructure, machinery and equipment, and park facilities. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

• The parish Completed 100% of the construction of the Plaquemine Medical Facility during 
2015. This is represented by the construction capital outlay of $532,710. 

• Drainage upgrades along Price Street in the Plaquemine area of $202,447. 

• Purchase of excavator drainage maintenance equipment of $214,000. 

• Entire vehicle fleet replacement of $529,616. 

• Ochsner Iberville Medical Facility equipment in kind donation $2,036,793. 

• Various water projects, including but not limited to Bayou Paul Ln and Clarifier at the WD 
3 treatment plant $1,037,925. 

• Water District 3 water line extension construction in progress totaling $1,417,916 for 2015. 

The seven items above, accounted for $5,438,697 of the $8,160,080 (67 percent) total 
governmental fund capital outlay. 

Additional information on the Iberville Parish Coimdl's capital assets can be foxmd in note 4, 
pages 50 - 53. 
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Iberville Parish Coundl - Capital Assets 
(net of depredation) 

Land 
"RnilHings and in^rovenients 

Ifflpzovemcfits other than 
buddings 

Furniture dc Equ^ment 
Tnfraatructure 
Construction in Progress 
Total 

Governmental activities 
2015 2014 
3,232380 5 3,105380 

52348,412 30395324 

L 

Pwincss - type actjvitcs 
2015 2014 

$ 193311 $ 193311 
10,523,122 9,708302 

6,118,075 3,776,825 
54,880,429 55,191369 
1^654 I 22308,945 t. 

486,014 336,997 

^ S 687.059 1 

fiitmry Qovempaqit 
2015 2013 
3,425,891 % 3398,891 

62,771334 40,703,526 

6,604,089 4,113,822 
54,880,429 55,191369 
1,222,654 g 22.896,004 

I 117,701,950 g 115377,843 g 11302.647 g 10,925,769 g 128.904397 g 126303,612 

The Iberville Parish Council had total long-term debt outstanding of $19,114,387 at the end 
of the current fiscal year. Total debt outstanding included $1,889,989 of Capital Lease Debt 
and $16,734,398 in revenue bonds for which the government is liable. The Iberville Parish 
Council's revenue bonds are insured, and consequently enjoy the highest rating possible. 

Iberville Parish Coondl - Outstanding Debt 
General ObHgatioa and Revenue Bonds 

2015 2014 
Bnsinpfis - type activitefi 
2015 2014 

Total 
Primary nrnwmmwit 

2015 2013 

Revenue bonds g 
Certificates of In(H>tedaes8 

widi govecnmentai 
commitmenC 

Capital Lease Finanding 
Total 

16,734398 g 15370,000 

1,889,989 141,564 

g 16,734398 g 15370,000 

490,000 545,000 490,000 
1,889,989 

545,000 
141364 

g 18.624387 g 16,111,564 g 490,000 g 545.000 g 19.114387 g 16.656364 

Iberville Parish treats Capital Lease financing as another means of debt financing. Each 
capital lease is outfitted with a non-appropriations clause which allows for the termination of 
the lease should funds not be appropriated. Title transfers between lessor and lessee upon the 
last payment. 

State statutes limit the amoimt of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 
10 percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the Iberville Parish 
Council is $61,076,685, which is $46,901,401 in excess of the Iberville Parish Council's 
outstanding general obligation debt 

Additional information on the Iberville Parish Council's long-term debt can be found in note 4, 
item F, and pages 55-59 of this report 
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Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

• The xmemployment rate for Iberville Parish is currently 7.1 percent, which remains the same 
as year ago. 

• The parish is heavily dependent upon the taxes derived from the petrochemical industry. 
Iberville anticipates a 5% - 10% increase in Sales\Use tax generated mainly by the 
petrochemical industry for 2015 and a level out in 2017. The impact of production and 
use on sales tax revenue will increase in the short term and taxes are expected to increase 
in the long term. 

• 10 year Property Tax Exemptions will begin to roll off over the next 5 years beginning in 
2017. This will increase the property tax base leading to increase property tax collections if 
the Parish Council chooses to roll millages forward to maYimnm rates allowed by law 

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Iberville Parish Council's budget for the 
2015 frscalyear. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Iberville Parish Council's 
finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of 
the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be 
addressed to the following; 

Office of the Finance Director 
Iberville Parish Council 
P.O. Box 389 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 70765-0389 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 
December 3L2015 

STATEMENT A 

Total 
Pfimaiy Goverament 

• Govermnental Business-type Govenunental Business-type 
Activides Total Activides Acuxiiia 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash-equivalents $ 30.313.280 S 3,497,391 $ 33,810,671 S 1,884,797 ( 546,127 
Investments 299,697 
Receivables (net of allowance 

for uncoQectaUes) 9,106,856 705,101 9,811.957 3.893,015 193352 
InventOflcs 177,220 177,220 
Prepaid items 5,7.22 5,222 15379 
Otfaet assets 1,217,886 62,274 1,280,160 38,380 35,137 
Restdcted assets 

Cash and cash equivtlents 100,000 303»573 403,573 750,238 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depieciation) 

Land 3,232,380 193,511 3,425,891 435.740-
Budding and s;^stem 52,248,412 10,523,122 62,771,534 869.565 1,722,119 
Imptovemencs odiet than budding 54,880,429 - 54,880.429 484,925 3304,005 

• Machinery and equipment 6,118,075 486,014 6,604,089 433,565 1,150,084 
Construction in progress 1,?7?.6S4 - 1.222.654 220,857 73.167 

Total assets 158,445.194 15.948.206 174.393.400 8.560341 7389.608 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES " 
Pension 1.111.407 2D9j614 U21.021 308.042 . 

UABILmES 
Accounts payable and other -

current babiUties S 3,426,953 % 517,330 % 3,944,283 S $ 71399 
Matured bonds and interest payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Bank overdraft liability • 
Odier payables 885,850 3,348 889,198 282,113 
Liabilities payable &om rcscdctcd assets 300,298 300.298 189,454 124376 
Non current liabilities: 

Pension 204,798 38,625 243,423 57,273 
Other Post Employment Benefits 585,479 585,479 89,936 
Due in one year 1,415,089 55,000 1,470,089 97,891 
Due in more than one year 18.163,086 435,000 18,598,086 312344 3.160.978 

Total babilides 24.681.255 1.349,601 26,030.856 931.120 3.454.844 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Pension 97.127 18.318 115.445 27.415 _ 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 99,077.563 10,712,647 109,790,210 2,444,652 3323334 

Restricted, related to 
Public Building Maintenance 2,310.065 2,310,065 
Drainage 3,929,497 3,929,497 
Solid Waste 4,131,751 4,131,751 
Fire Protection 3,032,689 3,032,689 
Emergency Services 1.210,889 1.210.889 
Dd)t Service 2,723,809 2.723.809 527.9tl 
Road Improvements 5,507,033 5,507,033 
Other 906,025 906,025 

Unrestdcted 11.948.898 4.077.254 16,026,152 5.465396 683359 
Total net posilion 134.778^19 % 14.789.901 % 149.568.120 7.910.048 £ 4.234.764 

The notes to the Snandal itattments ate an tnt^ral part of this statement. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Statement of Activirics 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Program Revenues 

STATEMENT B 

Functions/Programs 
Primary Govenimeat: 

Governmental Activitiet: 
General Government 
Public Safety 
PubUc Works 
Public Health 
Ecooomic Development 
Culture and Recreation 

Expenaea 

Operating Capital 
Charges for Granti and Granta and 

SfiDdfiSa Contribmiona Contributlona 

Primary Government 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes In Net Position 

13.865,853 
4.370.929 

12,737.214 
4.304,053 

255,856 
862,074 
645,142 

620,396 
585,565 

10.799 
1,5M,574 

14.256 

121,276 
448,156 
485,735 
486,331 

136,702 

5.199,288 

Goveiiuuentai 
Activiriea 

i (13,124,181) 
(3,337,208) 
(7.041,39^ 
(2,234,14^ 

(255,856) 
(711,116) 

Business-type 
AeriviHea Total 

(13,124.181) 
^,337,208) 

. (7.041,392) 
(2,234.14^ 

(255,856) 
(711,116) 

Total governmental activities 37,041.121 2.814390 1,678,200 5.199.288 <27,349.0431 . (27349.043) 

Bunnesi-type Actmties: 
Water, Natural Gai and Sewer 4.620385 4,497.019 . . 023366) 023366) 
Total business-type acdvites 4.620385 4.497.019 . . 023.366) 023366) 

Total primary government 41.661306 7311.609 1.678.20O 5.199388 (27349.043) (123366) (27,472.409) 

Component Units: 
Governmental activUies 3,618,004 156,985 77,213 -
Business-type acuvities 1.617352 1.428343 - -

Total component uniu 5^35356 1.585328 77.213 -

General Revenues 
Property taxes 63^379 6366379 
Sales taxes 20,008,404 20,008,404 
Franchise taxes 114,418 114,418 
Akobolic beverage taxes 15311 15311 
Gaming taxes 131352 131,252 
Unrestricted grants and contnlsutions 1,027.710 1,027,710 
Unrestricted investment camit^ 26382 4,603 31,185 
Miscellaneous revenues 6,456353 520,019 6,976372 
Pension 53,461 
In kind 127,000 127,000 

- - -
Total general revenues and ttanifccs 34326.770 524,622 34.751392 

Change In net position 6377,727 401356 7,278,983 
Net position -beginning of year 128,177,872 14373,075 142,450,947 
Restatement to beginning net position (277380) 115370 061.810) 
Net position -beginning restated . 127 900 492 14^3^645 142 289 137 
Net Position - ending $ 134.778319 % 14.789.901 $ 149,568.120 

Component Units 
Govemmenta] 

Afiiiadiitt 

Business-type 
Asibdlifil 

(3,385.806) $ 

V15.771 

3,498 
18,223 
14,951 

4.152,443 
768,637 

6,970,360 
171.051 

7141411 

1,332 
57,838 

(129,639) 
4,364,403 

4.364.403 
7,910,048 $ 4,234.764 

The notes lo the financial statcnieats are an integral pan of this suiement 

00 



IBBRVILLB PABISH COUNCIL 
Plmqucratnc, Lou]»l«n« 

Baluee Sheet 
GOVEBNMENTAL FUNDS 

Dceeaab«r31,20U 

STATBMENTC 

ASSETS 
Cuh end cash cquivatentt 
RccciviUei (act of aOowaace fee unceleeiSile} 
Prepaid kcmi 

Due Fioa Othet Funds 

Cash • (cstckicd 

Other asMU 

TOTAL ASSETS 

UABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Accounts pajrable 

Due to other hinds 

OtbecptTables 

Total habilMa 

Oeaeral 
Dniaagc 

Maiatenencc 

PobUc 
Bufldiag 

Melmeneace 
Tex 

Roads 

t 5^57,437 i 
2^.133 

L418 

.100^ 

252^ $ 

JS226 

IbcHUc PMish 
SoHd Medical Recoveip 
Waste Cocnplcx CDBO Authority 

WD5Lfoe Other 
Capital Extenaioa Govcmmeotal 

Iwpw^ent Protect DHH Pttods 

Total 
CoveniHienul 

Funds 

% 862^3 % 3,296,836 $ 4,126,361 S 118,611 S 94,204 I 4.713,101 8 
2,790,879 1,6S4389 333,205 273.195 384,930 260,213 163^069 

29 3JS0 25 

10,985 f 

iS0£06 
160,991 

. S 9344.331 S 30,313,280 
13.703 192,940 9,106,856 

5.222 

S 6396.988 5 4J90^88 8 2317.161 8 

111358 8 

W£SL 

78A28 8 

46d600 

t25j028 

259,986 8 

8J019 

268J05 

229,929 8 1,007/178 8 

45.496 

JS5J21 

1,217.182 8 

JSMS 

238439 8 

J226£ 
371500 

PufldBaisoccc 

NooSpendibk 

Resitieted 

Commincd 

Assigned 

Uhassi^ 

Totslhtedbshncet 

1,418 

125409 

3.758408 

3529,497 
29 

2310565 

2310594 

3,730 
5307/83 

SJ10.753 

25 
4,131,751 

4.131.776 

501536 

501436 

98,^ 

98454 

3522596 

JS22* 

704 5526 
7406540 28433381 
2389.749 2359.743 

TOTAL UABIUTIBS AND FUND BALANCE 8 6396588 5 4590488 8 2317.161 8 5435411 8 4399.781 8 503348 8 334417 8 4576.170 8 1430485 8 10.737.995 

36430391 

munis ic|wci(d for govtmmnul icinttes in (be son 
CipMl stscii used in gmmnuntrl sceviiics aa net i 
thssKsic. tn net nperud in OM baids. 

ternetpanlmm 
nT3Qi4« 

rabk. an m due wd pnrAk ht the« 
t6ts«flMtofdtfcBcdiaB(>«a«a/hUUa aid 

ihesdaw an KM Mpontd m dw faada 
I uflPvteMMMal actmiits 

laMaainssgsalpmediUi. 

t 134.7Tta> 

NO 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNQL 
Plaqucmlne, Louitisna 

Sutement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Pund Balance 
GOVBRNMBNTAL FUNDS 

Per the Year Ended December 31,2015 

STATEMBNTD 

Public Sates Iberville Parish Loulsltna Capital WD 3 Line Other Total 
Drainage Building Tax SoUd Medical Recovery In apfovunent Exienalon Gt wenunemal Govenunentel 

Gowr^ h ilatntenaace Roads Watte Complex CDBG Authority Pund ProlectDHH Funda Funds 
REVENUES 
Taxcr 

Ad valorem I 1.175,576 9 2939385 S 1.763326 t - 1 • S . $ - 1 $ - S 383392 8 6366379 
Sales 5,075.441 1300300 3396339 3355.764 2324392 4362,469 20308,404 
Fcanchiie 114,419 114.418 
Alcobdk beverage 15.311 15311 
Gsming 131.2S2 1313S2 

Lcciues and pemittt 509,077 508,077 

Federal 35315 65350 5326357 516344 5343346 
Soie 1.091,765 S4.U» 882385 2317353 
Local 161.047 243399 

Charges for lervka 65362 511 421 1395310 496367 2359.141 
Use of monef and pn^erty 4395 . 2355 13® . 5,6fl . 4.«3 . 3^71 .4382 26382 
Insuance fees 2370369 2370368 
Other tcTcnuct 2380AS7 359372 2386 1371369 3313384 
ifl.Kiul . 
Pmei ami fbtfleitutes , . . . . 247372 247372 

Total revenues 13327RM 5361373 2L766376 3351378 3362313 1.495310 5326.457 2327303 . W46wl92 43365386 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuftenr. 

GencBlgDvefinnest 6367,745 1376390 43M302 559358 13.171.485 
• Pubbc safety 1,659.155 294340 2372386 •4315321 

PubKervork* 1335371 2395397 423S2 2342,732 3.1M354 237395 9333371 
Heakh aitd welfaie 1.645356 347395 763321 3362397 
Cultuic and ccctatkm 199,171 220,745 419373 829389 
Economic dcvd^mcnt 194316 54371 249,487 
Other expenditures 

Debt service 
Princ^ 248.759 1,104,609 1355368 
Inteiesr 645,142 645,142 

Capital mitlay 21Z19S 2553n 53.756 149.955 17.157 2336.793 531710 1.706386 1317316 1,776,755 8.160380 
Total expenditure* 12.104.245 2341,664 V79339 V52,687 5305.791 3348373 5327312 1.706386 1,417^16 , 7,102323, 41327.740 

Excess (dellciency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 1322335 720309 2S6337 1358391 657322 (1352363) (1355) 620377 (1317310 1343309 2337346 

OTHER FINANaNG SOURCES (USES) 
Ttanslen hi 37374 17306 1380330 1335,710 
Loan piocceds 2336.795 . 411382 1317316 - 3366,191 
Ttansfea out (M5300) (25533C8 (54.78(9 (M35,710) 
Sale of fbted assets - - . . . . . . . 

Total other nnanclng sources and usea 18073261 _ . . . 2354.199 . 17S3S2 1317316 1326.150 3366.191 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 415305 720309 296337 13S8391 657322 501336 a.i55) 796329 2369359 6303337 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING ,5343359 3309389 2323.157 . 4352392 . 3,474.754 in309 3326.767 . 9.186378 . 30316.644 
RESTATEMENT - - . . . " . . (890.150) (890.150) 

PUND BALANCES AT 
BEGINhnNG OF YEAR RESTATED 5.M33W 3J093M 2J025.157 J.474.7$4 . iaaoo9 33afi.7«7 . 29.736.494 

, , FUND BALANCES - ENDING S 5.738308 S 3,929397 9 2310394 9 5310.70 S 4.131.776 1 501336 8 98^54 S. 5321996 5 . 8 1036M87 1 «llE£L 

The notes to the finandsl sistemcnts ore an Integral part of this itaCement. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plflquemine) Louisiana 

STATEMENT E 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page 18) are 
different because: 

Net Chaxtge in fund balances-Total governmental funds ^age 20) $ 6,703,837 

Governmental funds rq)ort capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities die cost of those assets is allocated over dieir estimated 
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current pedod 

Capital Outlay rqxirted in Governmental Fund Statements 
Depredation Expense reported in the Statement of Activities 
Net Book Value of Capital Assets Disposed (All assets were hiUy dqireciated with no residua^ 

Amount by vdiich capital outlays are greater than depreciation in the current period. 

The liabiHty and espense for conpensated absences are not reported in governmental fimds. 
Payments for compensated absences are reported as salaries when tbey occur. Only the 
payment consumes current finandal resources, and it would take a catastrophic event for 
this liability to become a current liability. 

Non-en^loyer contdbutioos to cost-sharing pension pkn 

8,160,080 
(5,735,86^ 

2,424,214 

115,642 

143,253 

Pension expense 

Annual OPEB (Other Post Employment Benebt) Expense 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, leases) provides current financial 
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the prindpal of long 
term debt consumes the current finandal resources of governmental funds. 
Ndtber transaction, however, has any e^ct on net position. Abo, governmental 
funds report the effect of bsuance costs, premiums, dbcounts, and similar items 
when debt b first issued, wherdas these amounts are deferred and amortized in 
the statement of activities. Thb amount is die net effect of diese differences in 
the treatment of long-term debt and related items. 

The amount of long-term debt proceeds in the current year 
The amount of long-term debt prindpal payments in the cturent year 

53,461 

(49.857) 

(3,866,191) 
1,353,368 

% (2,512.823) 

Change in net position of governmental activities (page 18) 6,877,727 

The notes to the finandal sutements are an integral part of this statement 21 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Pla^neminCi Louisiana 

Statemeiit of Net Posidon 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

December 31» 2015 

Iberville Utility 
Departmerit 

ASSKl-S 
Cunent Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents % 3,497,391 

Accounts ceceivable (net of allowance 
for uncoUectibles) 705,101 

Inventory 177,220 

Other assets 62,274 

Total current assets 4,441,986 

Restricted assets 
Customer Dq>oaitS 303373 

Total restricted assets 303373 

Noncurrent assets 
Capital assets 

Land 193311 
Building and improvements 20369,269 
Machinery and equipment 1,240,675 
Construction in progress 

X^ess accumulated dcpreciatioci ao.800.808) 

Total capitial assets (net of 
accumulated depredation) 1132.647 

Total noncurrent assets 1132,647 

TOTAL ASSETS 9 15,94836 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - Peosion Related 209,614 

UABEUniES 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable . 517330 
Other liabilities 3348 

Current liabilities payaUe &om restricted assets: 
Current portion of notes payable 55,000 
Customer deposits payable 30038 

Total current liabilities 875.976 

Non-Current liabilities payable &om 
restricted assets: 
Net pension liability 38,625 
Notes payable 435,000 

Total oon-aifrent liabilities payable 
from restricted assets 473.625 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1349,601 

DEFERRED INFLOWS - Pcnston related 18318 

NET POSmON 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 10,712,647 
Unrestricted 4.077354 

TOTAL NET POSITION S 14.789,901 

STATEMENT F 

The notes to the fineodal statements are and tntcgnd part of this statement 22 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

For the Year of Ended December 31,2015 

STATEMENT G 

Iberville Utility 
Department 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services 
Other revenue 

Total operating revenues 

4,497,019 
467,368 

4,964,387 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Purchase for resale 
Salaries and wages 
Depreiciation and amortization 
Contractual services 
Repairs and maintenance 
Materials and supplies 
Other 

Total operating expenses 

1,552,886 
980,549 
616,063 
213,976 
82,373 

. 581,410 
593,128 

4,620,385 

Operating income (loss) 344,002 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Interest earnings 

Total nonoperating revenue (e:q>en8e8) 

4,603 

4,603 

Income before contributed capital 
and operating transfers 348,605 

Capital contributions 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

52.651 

401,256 

BEGINNING NET POSITON 

Restatement of net position 

Beginning net position, as restated 

NET POSITION END OF YEAR 

14,273,075 

115,570 

14,388,645 

14,789,901 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 23 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, LouiBiana 

Statement of Cash Flows 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

For tibie Year Ended December 31, 2015 

STATEMENT H 

IberviUe UtiHty 
Department 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVmES 

Receipts &om customers and users 
Receipts from customers for deposits 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Pnncipal payments on loan 
Capital contnbutions 
Purchase of capital assets 
Other assets 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL 

AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

5^66,112 
8^21 

(3,026,943) 
P^007>567) 

1,240,123 

(55,000) 
52,651 

(890,541) 
271,850 

(621,040) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

Inventory 
Interest received 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1,2015 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31,2015 

(41363) 

(36,760) 

582323 

3318.641 

% 3,800364 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 24 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Statement of Cash Flows 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

STATEMENT H 

IberviUe Utility 
Department 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Operating income 

Adjustments to recondle operating 
income to net cash provided (usetQ 
by operating activities: 

Depredation and amortizatioa expense 
Pension expense adjustment 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in other payables 
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 

Increase (decrease) in cusmmer deposits payable 

Total adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

RecondUation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Statement of Net Position: 
Cash and cash eqtiivalents 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31, 2015 

Interest paid 

344,002 

616.063 
(37.101) 
311,808 
(6^18) 
1,250 
2,098 

896.121 

t 1,240.123 

$ 3,497,391 
303,573 

$ 3,800,964 

% 8,500 

Receivables, payables and customer deposits are induded in cash flows £com operating activities. The 
changes in fixed assets are induded in cash flows from noncapital related activities. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 25 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Statement of Fiduciary Responsibilities 
AGENCY FUNDS 
December 31, 2015 

STATEMENT I 

ASSETS 
Cash and Short-tetm investments 
Receivables 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Agency Funds 

% 6,277,631 
247,262 

$ 6,524,893 

LIABmriES: 
Sales taxes payable 
Other payables 

TOTAL LIABIUTTES 

6,524,893 

6,524,893 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 26 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Piaquemine, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31, 2015 

INTRODUCTION 

The Iberville Parish Council is the governing authority for Iberville Parish and is a political subdivision 
of the State of Loiaisiana. The dtizens of Iberville Parish, on January 18,1997, approved a Home Rule 
Charter, which created a President-Council form of government The Louisiana Secretary of State 
certified the Home Rule Charter on January 21,1997. A president, representing the parish as a whole 
and 13 councilmen representing their various districts within the parish govem the Iberville Council 
Bodi the Parish President and Councilmen serve four-year terms. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Coundl various powers in rcgiilating and directing the 
affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations 
for its own government; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges, and drainage 
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare of the 
poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed in the parish. Ad valorem and sales taxes, beer and alcoholic 
beverage permits, state revenue sharing, and various other state and federal grants provide funding to 
accomplish these tasks. 

Iberville Parish covers an area of 637 square miles and has a population of 33,095 as of 2015. The 
Iberville Parish Council maintains 137 r^es of roads, and 187 employees are employed full time by 
the Council 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Description of government-wide financial statements 

The govemment-wide financial statements (Le., the statement of net position and the statement 
of activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary 
government and its component units. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund 
finflndfll statements. Governmental activities^ which normally are supported by taxes, 
intergovemmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions, are reported separately 
from business-^ activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to external 
customers for support Likewise, the primary government is reported separately firom certain 
legally separate component mits for which the primary government is financially accountable. 

B. Reporting Entity 

As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the Iberville Parish Council is 
the financial reporting entity for Iberville Parish. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) 
the primary government (Council), (b) organizations for which the primary government is 
financially accountable and (c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of 
their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the 
reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

27 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31,2015 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES TContinued^ 

B. Reporting Entity (Continued) 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 61, Ibaville Parish 
CouncdL Omnibus, and Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14, established rntpr^n for 
determining the governmental Iberville Parish Council and component units that should be 
included within the Iberville Parish Council. 

These criteria include: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

a. The ability of the Parish Council to impose its will on that organization 
and/or 

b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or 
impose specific financial burdens on the Iberville Parish Council. 

Z Organizations for which the Parish Council does not appoint a voting majority, but 
are fiscally dependent on the Parish Council. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be 
misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or 
significance of the relationship. 

Based on ihe previous criteria, the Parish Council has determined that the following 
component units are part of the reporting entity: 

Blended Component Unit The Iberville Parish blended component units serve the citizens 
of Iberville Parish and are govemed by the Iberville Parish Council. The Iberville Parish 
Council approves the rates for user charges and bond issuance authorizations and the legal 
liability for the general obligation portion of the blended component unit's debt remains with 
the government. 

'blended Component Unit ^ Fiscal Year End Criteria Used 

Iberville Parish Utihty Department December 31,2015 1 and 3 
P.O. Box 99 
Plaquemine, LA 70764 

18*^ Judicial District Criminal Court Fund December 31,2015 3 
P.O. Box 423 
Plaquemine, LA 70764 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued^ 

B. Reporting Entity (Continued) 

Discretely Presented Component Unit The Iberville Parish discretely presented 
component units are responsible for serving the citizens of Iberville Parish within the 
government's jurisdiction. The members of the discretely presented component unit's 
governing board either arc elected by the citizens of Iberville Parish or appointed by the 
Iberville Parish Council 

Piscol Yggr Crittria XJsed 

Iberville Parish Waterworks District No. 3 March 31,2015 1 
P.O. Box 60 
White Castie, LA 70788 

Iberville Parks and Recreation District December 31, 2015 1 and 3 
P.O. Box 1060 
Plaquemine, LA 70764 

Iberville Parish Library December 31,2015 land 3 
P.O. Box 736 
Plaquemine, La 70764 

Complete financial statements for each of the individual component units may be obtained at 
the entity's administrative offices. 

The Parish Council, as the reporting entity, has chosen to issue financial stat^ents of the 
primary government (Parish Cound^ only, except for the inclusion of the Eighteenth Judicial 
District Criminal Court Fund, the Eighteenth Judicial District Drug Court Fund and the 
Iberville Parish Utility System, whose accounting records are maintained by the Parish Council 
and are considered part of the primary government. The other previously listed component 
units are included in the accompanying financial statements by discrete presentation only. 

GASB Statement No. 61 provides for the issuance of primary government financial statements 
that are separate firom those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government's 
(Parish Cound^ financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting entity's financial 
statements. Hie accompanying primary government financial statements have been prepared 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting prindples as applied to governmental units. 
These finandal statements are not intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but 
rather are intended to reflect only the finandal statements of the primary government (Parish 
Council). Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the 
Iberville Parish Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Assessor, School Board, the District Attorney for the 
Eighteenth Judicial District, and the various munidpalities in the parish. It was determined 
that these governmental entities are not component units of the Iberville Parish Council 
reporting entity because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMAHY OF glCNlFilCANT ACCGUNTINO POX.ICIES (Cpntmu^ti) 

B. Reporting Entity (Continued) 

are fiscally independent of the Iberville Parish CoundL A request for a separate finanrial 
statement for each component unit may be obtained by mail using the addresses above. 

C. Basis of Presentation - Government-wide Financial Statements 

While separate govemment-wide and fimd financial statements ate presented, they are 
interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds, 
while business-type activities incorporate data firom the government's enterprise funds. 
Separate schedules are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary 
funds. 

As a general role, the effect of inter-fiind activity has been eliminated from the govemment-
wide financial statements. 

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements 

Iberville Parish uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. Fund 
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid management by segregating 
transactions related to certain council functions and activities. A fund is defined as a separate 
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balandng set of accotmts. 

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Parish 
Council's general government activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or 
legally restricted monies, the acquisition of construction or fixed assets, and the servicing of debt 
These funds use a modified accrual basis of accounting. 

Governmental funds include the following; 

The ffneral jund is the general operating fiond of the Parish Council and accounts for all fingnrial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

The spedal revenue Junds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified pmposes. In addition, the General Fund of each component 
unit is reported as a special revenue fund. 

The debt service funds account for transactions relating to resources retained and used for the payment 
of principal, interest and related cost on long-term debt 

The capital project funds account for finanrial resources received and used for the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of capital facilities not reported in the other governmental funds. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Contmn^di 

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Prophetaxy Funds, Proprietoiy junds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the 
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to soimd financial 
administration. Proprietary funds differ from governmental funds in that their focus is on income 
measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an Important fitiatirtal indicator. 
Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and use 
the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses arc recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. Proprietary funds include the following: 

1. Knfpiprise funds account for operations (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the 
costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the 
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. 

Fidudaxy Funds. Fiduciaiy Junds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, 
including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the Parish CounciL Fiduciary 
funds include the following: 

1. Agency funds are used to account for assets that the Parish Council holds on behalf of 
others as their agent. Agency funds arc custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not 
involve measurement of results of operations therefore these funds use an accrual basis of 
accounting. Iberville Parish reports one agency fund, the Sales Tax fund. Iberville Parish 
remits payments to other entities on behalf of the Sales Tax Agency. 

The govemment-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of the net position and the 
statement of activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Iberville 
Parish Council and its component units. For the most part, the effect of the inter-fund activity 
has been removed firom these statements. Govemmmtal activitus, which normally are supported 
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately firom business-^ activities, 
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support Likewise, the Iberville Parish 
Council is reported separately firom certain legally separate component units for which the Iberville 
Parish Council is financially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the d^ee to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly 

identifiable with a specific function or segment Prop-am revenues include 1) charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit firom goods, services, or 
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported 
instead general revenues, 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued^ 

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Separate finaTirial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and 
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded fix>m the government-wide finanrigl 
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are 
reported as separate columns in the fund financia] statements. 

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and 
fiduciary fund finanrtal statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property 
taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as eligibility requirements imposed by the provider 
have been met. 

Governmental fund finanrtgl statements are reported using the current finanriol resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period. For purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they arc 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as imder accrual accoimting. However, debt service 
expenditures, as well as, expenditures related to compensated absences and rU\m<t and 
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licensed, and interest associated with the current fiscal period 
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the 
current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the 
current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period 
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the 
government receives cash. 

Iberville Parish reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General fund is the parish's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources 
of the general government, except those required to be accoimted for in another fund 

The Draina^ Maintenance fund is the parish's primary fund for maintenance of drainage facilities 
throughout the parish. This fund is supported by parish-wide property tax revenue. 

The Fub&c Bui/ding Maintenance fund accoimts for operation and maintenance of all parish owned 
buildings throug)i a 3 inill ad valorem tax. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued^ 

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accoimting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

The Saks Tax RoadsJund is the parish's primary fund for maintenance and outlay of roads and 
bridges throughout the parish. This fund is supported by parish-wide sales tax revenue. 

The Sokd Waste Jund is the parish's fund for garbage collection and disposal This fund is 
supported by parish-wide sales tax revenue. 

The Ibemik Medical FaciiiQ CSBG accounts for all capital expenditures in relation the 
construction of the new medical facility in Plaquemine, LA. 

The Louisiana Rscomy Authority Fund accounts for federal funds uised to provide recovery 
assistance the municipalities following damage from Hurricane Gustave in 2008. These funds 
are passed through the parish as a grant to each municipality. 

The Capital Improvement Fund accounts for all capital expenditures in relation to general 
government Those expenditures include infrastructure, equipment and buildings. 

The WD 3 Line Extension Froject DHH Fund accounts for all capital expenditures related to the 
construction of the water line to connect Water District #3 surface water treatment plant to 
the remainder of the district lines. This project will provide additional presstire, as well as, an 
alternate water source. 

The government reports the following major proprietary fimd: 

The Utikty Department Jund accounts for the sale of natural gas and water to customers within 
the Parish of Iberville.. 

Governments have the option of following subsequent private- sector guidance for their 
business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to the same limitation. The government 
has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-
wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-Iieu of taxes and 
other charges between the government's utility department and various other functions of the 
government Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program 
revenues reported for the various functions concerned. 

Amounts reported as pro^am revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, 
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and 
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as 
ffneral revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued^ 

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
ddivering goods in connection with a proprietary fundus principal ongoing operations. The 
principal operating revenues of the utility department enterprise fund are charges to customers 
for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and 
services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and 
expenses not meeting this defrnirion are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is Iberville's policy to 
use restricted resources frrst, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and finanrial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its 
measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the flow of current finanrial resources 
measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. '^Measurable" 
meaning the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" meaning collectible 
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 

The Iberville Parish Council considers all revenue available if collected within 60 days after 
year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for un­
matured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain 
compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when obligations are 
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. Compensated 
absences are reported in governmental funds only if they have matured. All governmental 
funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measmement focus. With this 
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the 
balance sheet Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net 
current assets. The modified accrual funds use the following practices in recording revenues 
and expenditures: 

Revenues, Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which is based on 
population and homesteads in the parish) are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad 
valorem taxes are due on a calendar year basis, levied on November 15 of each year, and 
become delinquent on December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December of the 
current year and January and February of the ensuing year. 

Federal and state grants are recorded when the parish is entitled to the funds. 

Interest income on time deposits are recorded when the time deposits have matured and the 
income is available. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES rContinued^ 

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received 

Expenditates, Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on 
general long-term debt are recognized when due and compensated absences which are 
recognized when paid. Encumbrances are not recorded in the accounting records since no 
material amounts exist at year-end. 

Other Finandng Sources (Uses). Transfers between funds, which are not expected to be 
repaid (and any other finflndug source/use) are accounted for as other financing sources 
(uses). Transfers are recorded when received or paid 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus 
and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With tViK measurement focus, all 
assets and ah liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are incliided on the balance 
sheet The proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when eamed and expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity 

Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying financial statements of the Iberville Parish Council have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting prindples (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and fin^nd^al reporting 
principles. 

Deposits and Investments. Iberville Parish cash management pool has the general 
characteristic of a demand deposit account in that the governmental enterprise may deposit 
additional cash at any time and withdraw cash at any time without prior notice or penalty. 
Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, treasury biUs 
and money market accounts. All Parish Council deposits are short-term and considered cash 
equivalents. Under state law, the Parish Council may deposit fionds in demand deposits, 
interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks 
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued^ 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

Investments for Iberville Parish, as well as for its component units, ate reported at feir vahie. 
The Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) operates in accordance with appropriate state 
laws and regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the £ur vdue of die pool 
shares. 

Under state law, the Iberville Parish Council may invest in United States Bonds, treasury notes 
and/or certificates. These are classified as investments if their original maturities exceed 90 
days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash 
equivalents. Investments are stated at market value. 

Receivables and Payables. Activity between funds that are representative of 
lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as 
either "due to/due firom" (Le., the current portion of inter-fund loans) or "advances to/firom 
other funds" Ci-e.. the non-current portion of inter-fund loans). All other outstanding balances 
between funds are reported as "due to/fi:om other funds." Any residual balances outstanding 
between the governmental activities and business type activities are reported in die 
govemment-wide finanrial statements as "internal balances." 

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by fund 
balance in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for 
appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. 

Restricted Assets. Customer deposits are classified as restricted. 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, In addition to assets, the statement of finanrial 
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This 
separate financial statement element, deferred onflows of resoureesy represents a consiunption of net 
position that applies to a future period and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(expenses/expenditures) until then. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate 
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future period(s) and 
will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that tirne. 

Capital Assets. Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in 
the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the govemment-wide 
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initifll, 
individual cost of more than $1,000 (amount not rounde(^ and estimated useful lives in excess 
of 1 year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased 
or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of 
donation. 
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F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the vahie of the asset or 
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed 
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is 
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. 

Property, Plant and Equipment for the primary government, as well as the component units 
and enterprise funds are depreciated using the straight line method using the following useful 
lives: 

Asset Class Governmental Funds Enteiprise Fpn jg 
Buildings 40 Years 25-50 Years 
Water/Gas/Sewerage Systems N/A 05-50 Years 
Furniture and Fixtures 5 Years 03-15 Years 
Vehicles 5 Years 04-08 Years 
Roadways and in&astructure 25 Years N/A 

Compensated Absences. Substantially all employees of the Parish Council eam from 10 to 
20 days of vacation leave each year depending on their length of service. Vacation leave of up 
to 60 days may be accumulated. Upon resignation or retirement, employees are paid for 
accumulated vacation leave not to exceed 60 days. Substantially all employees of the Parish 
Council eam 10 days of sick leave each year. Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation. 

Upon retirement, unused sick leave of up to 45 days is paid to the employee at the employee's 
current rate of pay. Sick leave in excess of 45 days is forfeited. All vacation pay is accrued 
when incurred in the govcmment-widc, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financifll statements. 
Most component units have adopted policies similar to the Parish Council or have no regular 
employees and no formal policies for vacation and sick leave. 

The cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section 
C60, is recognized as current-year expenditure in the governmental fimds when leave is 
actually taken. The cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded as a long 
term liability. Leave privileges associated with employees of the proprietary funds are recorded 
as a fund liability and operating expenses on Statements A and F. Compensated Absences are 
reported in governmental funds only if matured. 

Long Term Obligations. In the govemment-wide financial statements and proprietary fund 
types in the fund finanrial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are 
reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or 
proprietary fund statement of net position. Bond issue costs are expensed under GASB 65. 
Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or discount. 
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F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

In the fund finatirifl] statements, the governmental fund recognizes bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt 
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are 
reported as other finandng sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other 
finflnring uses. Isstiance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds 
received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

In the statement of net position, the difference between a government's assets and liabilities is 
recorded as net position. The three components of net position are as follows; 

Net Position 

Net Invested in Capital Assets. Dae amount consists of capital assets net of accumulated 
depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt attributed to the acquisition, construction or 
improvement of the assets. 

Restricted Net Position. These amounts are restricted by external creditors, grantors, 
contributors, laws or regulations of other governments. 

Unrestricted Net PosidozL This amount is all net positions that do not meet the definition of 
"net invested in capital assets" or "restricted net position." 

Ftmd Equity 

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions. Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a 
particular purpose firom both restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, 
assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as 
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund 
financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources 
are considered to be applied. It is the government's policy to consider restricted fiind balance 
to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. 
Further, when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, 
committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fiind 
balance is applied last 

Fund balance policies. Fimd balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories 
based on the nature of any limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The 
government itself can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a . 
commitment (committed fiond balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance). 
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F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the 
specific purposes determined by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision­
making authority. The governing cotincil is the highest level of decision-making authority for 
the government that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end of the fiscal year, 
commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in place 
until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove or revise the 
limitation. 

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be xised by the government 
for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. Hie Parish 
Coimcil has by ordinance audiorized the finance director to assign fund balance. Ihe Council 
may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap 
between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget 
Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an 
additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment 
Conversely, ^ discussed above, an additional action is essential to either remove or revise a 
commitment 

Capital Contributions 
Capital contributions are recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or 
contributions ftom developers, customers, or other funds when such resources are restricted 
for the acquisition or construction of capital assets. 

Reserves 
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for expenditure or legally 
segregated for a specific future use. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OP SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fContimied) 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

Major Special Revenue PUIKU 

General 
Fund Drainage 

Public 
Buildtiic 

Maintenance 
Sale* Tax 

Roads Solid Waste 

Ibervilk 
Parish 

Medical 
Complex 
CDBG 

Fund balances: 
Non Spendable 

General Fund 
Drainage 
Building Maintenance 
Road Maintenance 
Sold Waste Disposal 
Other Puipoaes 

Restricted for: 
Loss Contingency 
Drainage 
Buikling Maintenance 
Road Maintenance 
Sold Waste Disposal 
Heakh & Welfare 
Fire Protection 
Debt Service 
Capital Pcojects 
Criminal Court 

Toxuitm 
Emergency 911 Service 
Otlier Purposes 

Committed to: 
Veliicle & Replacement Fund 
Capital Projects . 
Emergency Preparedness 
Other Purposes 

Unasaigned: 
Total fund balances 

1.418 $ • % 

29 
3.750 

25 

125W 
3,929,497 

2,310,065 
5,507,033 

4,131,751 
501,236 

S.631,381 
> 5.758.608 $ 3.929.497 % 2310J94 $ 5310.783 $ 4.131.776 ^ 

Loutaiaaa WD 3 Line Other 
Recovery • Capital Extension Govermnental 

Authoritv Improvement Proiect DHH Funds Total 

1 % % - * - * 1,418 

29 
3,750 

• 25 
704 704 

125,809 
3,929,497 
2,310^65 

612,569 6,119,622 
4,131.751 

501,236 
3,032,889 3,032389 
2,723,809 2,723309 

3,822,996 - 3,822,996 
42,684 42.684 

186,400 186,400 
1,060,894 1,060394 

98,854 146,775 245,629 

635,875 635375 
.• 1,827,614 1327314 

70,482 70,482 
25,772 25,772 

. . . 5.631381 

% 98^54 % . 5 10,366.487 J 36.430331 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES rContinued^ 

G. Pension Plans 

The Iberville Parish Council is a participating employer in a cost-sharing, mult^le defined 
benefit pension plan as described in Note M. For purposes of measuring the pension liability, 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and 
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of each of the plans, and 
additions to /deducticMis firom the plan's net fiduciary net position have been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (mcluding 
refunds of employee contributions) are recognixed when due and payable in accordance with 
the benefit terms. Investments have been reported at feir value within the pkn. 

H. Other Items 

Inter-Auid Transstctions 
Inter-fiond services are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that 
constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are 
properly applicable to anodier fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing 
fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. 

Sales Taxes 
The Agency-Sales and Use Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of sales and 
use taxes for the Parish Council, Iberville Parish School Board, and various municipalities 
within the parish. Ihe agency fund is custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and does not 
involve measurement of results of operations. 

The cost of collection is transferred to the General Fund of the Parish Council, and the 
remaining tax collections are remitted as follows: 

Pt^rish Council 
For Solid Waste Collection & Disposal 

Tbfryillp F^ri^h School Board 

Parish and Municipalities: 
Iberville Parish Council 
City of Plaquemine 
Town of V5^te Castle 
Town of Maringouin 
Village of Grosse Tete 
Village of Rosedale 
Iberville Parish Council 
Qty of Plaquemine 
Town of White Castle 

100% 

100% 

52.4541% 
23.6507 % 
6.5153% 
4.2253% 
2.2432 % 
2.5211% 
62.0439% 
23.1441 % 
6.7699 % 

of 1/3% 

of 2% 

ofl% 
of 1 % 
of 1 % 
of 1 % 
ofl% 
ofl% 
of 2/3% 
of2/3 % 
of2/3 % 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31, 2015 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued^ 

H. Other Items (Continued) 

Pangh mi Munidpaliitigg: 
Town of Madngouin 3.7006% of 2/3% 
Village of Grosse Tete 1.7424% of 2/3% 
Iberville Parish Council 52.4541% of 1 % 
Village of Grosse Tete 2.2432% of 1 % 
Town of Maringouin 4.2253% of 1 % 
Qty of Plaquemine 23.6507% ofl % 
Village of Rosedale 2.5211% of 1 % 

Parish gnH Muniripalities: 
Town of^K^te Casde 6.5153% ofl% 
Qty of St. Gabriel 8.3903% of 1 % 

lUsk Management. Iberville Parish is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft 
of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which 
Iberville Parish carries commercial insurance. Iberville Parish has established a limited risk 
management program for workers* compensation. Premiums arc paid into the general fund by 
all other funds that provide salaries and fiinge benefits and are available to pay claims, claim 
reserves and administrative costs of the program. These inter-fund premiums are used to 
reduce the amount of claims expenditure reported general fimd. As of December 31, 2015, 
such inter-fund premiums did not exceed reimbursable expenditures. Insurance settlements 
have not exceeded insiurance coverage for each of the last three years. 

Use of estimates. The preparation of financial statement in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results co\ild differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 

A. Explanation of certain diftetences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the 
government-wide statements of net positions 

The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between jund-balanct - total 
governmental Junds and net position- governmental activities as reported in the govemment-wide 
statement of net position. One element of that reconciliation explains that 'long-term 
including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current year and therefore are not 
reported in the funds.** The details of this difference are as follows: 
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December SI, 2015 

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (Continued^ 

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fiind balance sheet and the 
government-wide statements of net positions (Continued) 

As reported on Statement C, the total fund balance of the governmental funds reconciles to 
Statement A, Governmental Activities as follows: 

Statement C Total Fund Balances $ 36,430,331 
Measurement Focus adjustments: 

Coital assets 117,701,950 
Current Portion of Long-term debt (1,415,089) 
Other post-employment benefits (585,479) 
Non-Current liabilities 

Compensated absences (953,788) 
Long term debt (17,209,188) 
Deferred outflow 1,111,407 
Net pension liability (204,798) 
Deferred inflow (97.127^ 

Statement A, Net position of governmental activities $ 134.778.219 

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fimd balances and the govenunent-wide 
statement of activities 

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances 
includes reconciliation between net changes in fund balances — total governmentalfunds and chants in 
netposition of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. 
Due to the relatively small size of our government. Statement E is a detailed reconciliation. 

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Information 

The Parish Council uses the following budgetary practices: 

1. With one exception, the budgets are prepared on a modified accrual basis of accounting 
using a current financial resources measurement focus. Revenues are recognized to the 
extent that they are measurable and available. Available revenues will be collected within 60 
days of the end of the calendar year. Expenditures are recognized when measurable, 
generally when the liability is incurred, and will be liquidated with current resources. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
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NOTE 3 • STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continuedl 

A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 

2. The budgets were prepared iising the following assumptions: 

a. Sales taxes will continue substantially due to ongoing plant expansion. The sales tax 
distribution procedures wiH remain the same as in prior years. 

b. Inventories will not be considered material at year-end. 

c. The Council will: 

1. Provide matching Rinds for projects Rinded through 
various federal and state grants; Fund the loss reserves in 
the self-insurance program 

Z Account for federal grants in special revenue Rinds or 
capital improvement Rinds. 

3. The 2015 proposed budget was presented to the Parish Coundl for consideration on 
October 21, 2014. The Parish Council authorized a public hearing as required by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39:1306. 

4. A notice of the availability of the 2015 budget for public inspection was published in the 
parish's official journal At the same time a summary of the proposed budget was published 
with a notice of the public hearing to be held on the budget on November 18, 2014. The 
Parish Council adopted the budget on November 18, 2014. 

5. Appropriations, which arc not approved by the Parish Council for carryover to the next 
fiscal year, lapse December 31. During the budget year, the Treasurer (or his designate) is 
authorized to make changes within a Rmctional category provided the total budgeted for that 
category is not exceeded. 

The only exception is: 

1. Budget Revenue and Expenditures include other sources and uses in the General Fund 
and Special Revenue Funds. 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles for aU governmental Rands. All Capital Project Funds adopt project-length budgets. 
All unencumbered annual budget amounts lapse at fiscal year-end. On or before the last 
Tuesday in August of each year, all agencies of the government submit requests for 
appropriations to the Finance Department so that a budget may be prepared. We do not 
legally adopt a budget for the Drug Court Special Revenue Fund. 
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December 31, 2015 

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY rContinued^ 

A. Budgetaiy Information (Continued) 

Before November 1, tLe Executive Department submits the proposed budget to the Parish 
Council for review. The council holds public hearings and a final budget must be prepared and 
adopted no later than December 31. 

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and department The president may 
transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriations within programs (funds), except that 
no transfer shall be made to or from the salary accounts unless approved by the Council by 
ordinance. Transfers of appropriations between programs require the approval of the 
governing council The legal levels of budgetary control are the "salaries and benefits" and 
"other prc^t^m expenditures" program levels. 

The governing council amended the 2015 budget on November 17,2015 to both increase and 
decrease several line items. The most notable increases were the following: 

General, Drainage Maintenance, Fire District #1 and Public Building Maintenance 
Funds — Ad valorem revenue was increased by $340,000 because of higher than 
expected collections. 

Bayou Pigeon Fire Department, Bayou Sorrel Fire Department, Bayou Gouk Fire 
Department, Fire District #1, White Castle Fire Department, Sales Tax Roads, Solid 
Waste, Fire District #2 and Capital Improvement Funds - General Sales and Use Tax 
increased by $1,920,000 because of hi^er than expected collections. 

Drainage Fund — Miscellaneous Contractual Service was increased by J258300 due to 
drainage road crossing on Highway LA77. 

Fire District #1 Fund - Building/Grounds/General Plant was increased by $400,000 
due to renovations at the Highway 30 fiare station. 

Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund - Acquisition of Equipment was increased 
by $400,000 due to major equipment purchases. 

Sales Tax Roads Fund - Acquisition of Equipment increased by $450,000 due to a 
planned purchase of equipment 

Emergency 911 Fund - Building Improvements was increased by $500,000 due to the 
renovations at the relocation of the 911 call center to the former utility building. 

LA Recovery Authority Fund - Federal grants were decreased by $3,300,000 due to 
timing of both capital grant revenue and capital expenditures for multiple recovery 
projects. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31,2015 

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 

Capital Improvement Fund — General government Construction in Progress decreased 
* by {275,000 due to postponement of the maintenance building at the medical fe.cility. 

Iberville Parish does not consider adjxistments under $50,000 material. 

Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funds. Encumbrances (e.g., purchase 
orders, contracts) outstanding at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balance and do 
not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be re-appropriated and 
honored during the subsequent year. 

All budget comparisons included in the required supplementary information use a budgetary 
basis that is the same as GAAP. 

B. Other Information 

Ad Valorem Taxes 
The parish l^es ad valorem taxes on real property as on November 15 of each year to finance 
the budget for the following year. The tax is due and becomes an enforceable lien on the 
property on the first day of the month following the filing of the tax rolls by the assessor with 
the Louisiana Tax Commission (December 1). The tax is delinquent 30 days after its due date. 

Parish-wide taxes 
. Authori^d Letded 

Parish Tax (Outside Municipalities) 2.49 2.49 
Parish Tax ^nside Municipalities) 1.24 1.24 
Public Building Maintenance 3.00 3.00 
Library 4.00 4.00 
Drainage Capital Improvements 5.00 5.00 
Recreation 3.00 3.00 

District Taxes: 

Fire District No. 1 3.95 3.83 
Fire District No. 2 6.78 6.78 

Under provisions of Article VII of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, all property within a 
parish is to be reassessed for ad valorem tax purposes every four (4) years. The Assessor is 
scheduled for a re-assessment during 2016. 

In 1991, the addition of the parish assessor's millage resulted in a "roll back" of the ad valorem 
taxes to mej^e this millage into the current assessments. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31,2015 

E 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued^ 

B. Other Infotmation(Continued) 

The Iberville Parish Coundl adopted all Ad Valorem Taxes with exception of Fire District No. 1 
at the maximum rates allowed by law for fiscal year 2015. 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Deposits and Cash Investments 

Deposits 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise Fund considers all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

At year-end, the Iberville Parish Coiandl's ^eluding Agency Funds) carrying amount of 
deposits was f40,491,875 and the bank bailee was J40,641,073. Of the bank balance, 
540,641,073 was covered by federal depository insurance and by collateral pledged to the 
parish, held by the bank (GASB Category 1). At year-end the total parish-wide collateral 
pledged was $41,583,523. 

The carrying amount of deposits for Water District #3, a discretely presented component unit, 
was $1,296,365 and the bank balance was $1,292,677. Of the bank balance, $250,000 was 
covered by federal depository insurance and the remaining $1,042,677 collateralized by the 
entity's fiscal agent bank in Water District #3's name. The excess of FDIC insurance and 
pled^d securities over cash at March 31, 2015 was $1,100,728. 

The carrying amoimt of deposits for IberviUe Parks and Recreation, a discretely presented 
component unit, was $455,489 and the bank balance was $494,671. Of the bank balance, 
$494,671 was covered by federal depository insurance. 

The carrying amount of deposits for Iberville Parish Library, a discretely presented component 
unit, was $1,429,308 and the bank balance was $1,459,585. Of the bank balance, $1,459,585 
was covered by federal depository insurance or collateral held by the entity's agent in Iberville 
Parish Library's name. 

Cash Equivalents (near cash investments) are categorized into these three categories of credit 
risk: 

(1) Insured or registered, or securities held by government or its agent in Iberville Parish's 
name. 

(2) Uninsured and iinregistered, with securities held by the counter-party, or by its trust 
department or agent in Iberville Parish's name. 
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December 31, 2015 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ONT AT T FUNDS ^Continued^ 

A. Deposits and Cash Investments (Continued) 

(3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter-party, or by its trust 
department or agent but not in Iberville Parish's name. 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market Under state law, these deposits 
(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The fair value of the pledged securities plus the 
federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amotmt on deposit with the fiscal agent 
bank. These securities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a custodial bank that is 
mutually acceptable to both parties. 

Investments 
LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation orgaai2ed under the laws of 
the State of Louisiana. Only local government entities having contracted to participate in 
LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to 
provide a safe environment for the p^ement of public funds in short-term, high quality 
investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local 
governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance with LA —R.S. 33:2955. 

GASB Statement No. 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure, requires disclosure of credit 
risk, custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk interest rate, and foreign currency risk for 
all public entity investments. 

LAMP is a 2a7-like investment pool. The following facts are relevant for 2a7- like investment 
pools: 

Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAA by Standard & Poor's. 

rrpHit rislr! LAMP participants' investments in the pool axe evidenced by 
shares of the pooL Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized 
because they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book-entry form. 
The public entity's investment is with the pool, not the securities that make up the 
pool; therefore, no disclosure is required. 

Concentration of credit risk: Pooled investments are excluded firom the 5 percent 
disclosure requirement 

Interest rate risk: LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate 
access to their account balances. LAMP prepares its own interest rate risk disclosure 
using the weighted average maturity (WAM) method. The WAM of LAMP assets is 
restricted to npt more than 60 days, and consists of no securities with a maturity in 
excess of 397 days. 

Foreign cmmnry risk: Not applicable to 2a7-like pools. 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON AT I. FUNDS (Continued^ 

A. Deposits and Cash Investments (Continued) 

The investments in LAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates. The fair value 
is determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position in the external 
investment pool is the same as the net asset value of the pool shares. 

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatoiy oversight of the state treasxirer and the board of 
directors. LAMP is not registered with the SEC as an investment company. 

As of December 31, 2015, the Parish had the following investments. 

! IhwMtnient Department 1 Maturities ! Fair Value 1 Cativiiia Amount 
1 Looisiam Asset Management Pod Parks and Rccicatioc iLessdnnooejeu ll 299,697 $ 299,697 

1 Total liiyestments, December 31,2015 { j $ 299,697 i $ 299,697 

Fair (Market) Value of Deposits and Investments — Deposits and investments are reported 
at fair value. At December 31, 2015, the &ir value of Parish's deposits and investments 
approximated original cost, therefore no fair value adjustments were necessary. 

Determining Fair Value — Fair value of the Parish's deposits and investments are determined 
as follows: 

L Deposits and Investments with stated interest rates (savings account and certificated of 
deposits) are stated at cost 

it U.S. Treasury bills/notes are stated as amortixcd cost, and 
iiL Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. fair value is determined by die Pool's 

investment board based on published market quotations. 

Investment Pool Information — Participation in Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. is 
voluntary. The Pool's regulatory oversight is provided by the state statues and its investment 
board. The £iir value of the Parish's position in the Pool is the same as the value of the Pool 
shares. At December 31,2015, the Pool's fair value was 100 percent of book value. 

B. Receivables 

Even though the pledged securities are considered collateralized (Category 1) under the 
provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of 
being notified by the Parish Council that the fiscal agent has Med to pay deposited Mds 
upon demand. 

Receivables as of the year end for the government's individual major and non-major funds in 
the aggregate, including applicable allowances for iincoUectible accounts, are as follows: 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued^ 

B, Receivables 
IbarvOItt 

^ , Sal.. TIM. 
BnOaiav GM.cal Medical 
MatBC. CocaplcM 

CX>BO 
Ad-ealoeem eui S 2.898.426 S 1.739.058 $ 1.174.268 8 - S -9 
Sal»«« 483.514 244.603 270.539 
Ocber 36,069 471.855 
Aeeounn ; 1.712 264.629 90.602 384.930 2.660 
GroM 2.934,499 1.740.770 2.394.266 335.205 384.930 273.199 
L-CM: AUowanca 

foruncolUetibte* f143.616^ (S<i,^9V £56032) 1 = 1 

N««>«lRc«ivah»« S 2,790,879 8 1,694,389 f 2,338,133 f 335^05 2 221022 2 ^ 222022 

LowbiaM Capital WD 3 Uae Noonafcw Total 
Recovery Icaprovcraept EactcBBion aad other Governmental 

Reeeivahle*: Anthorl^ Pond Project DHH Fund* Fonda 
Ad valotem tax 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 371.424 8 6,383,176 
Sale* tax 163.069 236.472 1.398.193 
Other 260.213 260.365 1.028,502 
Accounts i ; 13.703 92.349 810385 
Groaa 260.213 163.069 13.703 920310 9.420356 

fecuAceUecnbloa ' ; ; f27.670> 8 (313.6O01 

Net total R««vaU« 1 260,919 ^ 155,069 | 13^03 8 892,940 8 9,106,856 

C. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2015 was as follows: 

Primary Govemment-Govemmental Activities: 

Coiutruetioa Buildingt 8ad FurohuM aad 
Land la ProgresB Improvements lafrastnicture Equipment Totml 

CostatDecembff31,2014 t 3,105,380 $ 22,208,945 S 40,486,792 ? 84,241,904 S 28,732,575 $178,755,596 
Additions 127,000 1,222,654 558,443 2,550,340 3,701,643 8,160.080 
Redassificatioa (22,208,945) 22.206.945 
Deletions = - = = -

Cost at December 31,2015 $_3j232j380 $ 1,222.654 $ 63.234.180 $ 86.792.244 $ 32,434.218 $ 186,915.676 

Depredation: 

Accumulated Depredadoo 
at December 31,2014 $ - $ - $ 9,471,575 $ 29,050,535 $ 24,955,750 $ 63,477,860 

Additions 1,514,193 2,861,280 1,360,393 5,735,666 
Deletions - - - - - -

Accumulated Depredation 
at December 31,2015 $ $ $ 10.985,768 $ 31,911,815 $ 26.316,143 $ 69,213.726 

Capita] Assets net of 
Accumulated Depredatioo 
at December 31.2015 $ 3.232380 $ 1,222,654 $ 52,248,412 $ 54,880,429 $ 6.118,075 $117,701,950 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued^ 

C. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Depredation expense was charged to functions of the primary 
government as follows: 

RnilHitigi; Equipment Infrastructure 
Governmental Activities: 
General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Ecomomic Development 
Culture and Recreation 

Total Depreciation 
Expense 

811.059. $ 
6,107 

77,465 
601,891 

17,671 

85,346 
348,901 
465,198 
439,465 

6,369 
15,114 

2,861,280 

Total 

I 896,405 
355,008 

3,403,943 
1,041,356 

6,369 
32,785 

I 1,514,193 y 1,360,393 1 2.861,280 | 5,735,866 

Primary Government - Business Type Activities 

Activity for the Iberville Utility Department for the year ended December 31, 2015, was as 
follows: 

Constmction Building and 

CostitDeccmbaSl. 2014 % 193,511 $ 687,059 9 19.198,701 9 1314,793 J 21394.064 

Additioos 286.708 395.439 208394 890341 
Transfer (973.767) 973,767 -
Deledoos _ _ aQ267\ r260^1 (281.15(0 

Cost at December 31.2015 % 193311 9 - 9 20347,640 9 1362304 9 22,003,455 

Depredatioo: 

Accumulated Deprecktkm 
at December 31.2014 i - 9 - 9 9.490,499 9 977.796 9 10,468,295 

Additioas 534,019 79.644 613,663 

Transfef -
Deletions . . _ (281,150) (281,150) 

Accumulated Deprectatioa 
at December 31,2015 % - 9 - 9 10,024318 9 776390 9 10300.808 

Capital Assets oet of 

Accumulated Depredadon 
at December 31,2015 193,511 $ - 9 10,523,122 9 486,014 9 11302,647 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON AT T. FUNDS (Continued^ 

C. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Capitalized interest is J8,500. 

Amounts above are presented on the Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Position and 
Changes in Net Position (Statements F and G respectively). 

Component Unit - Business Type Activities 

Activity for Iberville Water District #3 for the year ended December 31, 2015, was as 
follows: 

Distribution Construction 

System Plant in Progress Equipment Total 

Cost at December 31,2014 $ 3,311,608 f 4,682,237 % - t 2,544,056 $10,537,901 
Additions 50,244 73,167 19,434 142,845 
Deletions : i : -

Cost at December 31,2015 $ 3^61,852 { 4,682,237 $ 73,167 $ 2,563,490 $10,680,746 

Depredation: 

Accumulated Depreciation 
at December 31.2014 $ 1,593,600 $ 1,377,439 $ 
Additions 46,133 100,793 
Deletions 

Accumulated Depredation 
at December 31,2015 $ 1,639,733 $ 1,478,232 $ 

- $ 1^61,024 $ 4,232,063 
152,382 299,308 

- $ 1,413,406 $ 4,531,371 

Capital Assets net of 
Accumulated Depredation 
at December 31,2015 $ 1.722,119 $ 3,204,005 $ 73,167 $ 1,150,084 $ 6,149^75 
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NOTE d HRTATT F.D NOTES ON ALL FUNDS rContinued^ 

C, Capital Assets (Continued) 

Component Unit Governmental Activities 
Activity for the Iberville Parks and Recreation and the Iberville Library for the year ended 
Deceni>er 31,2015 are as follows: 

Fumiturc 
G>nstruction Buildmgand and Books and Recceational 

Land in Pg^tress Improvemeou Equipment Peoodcals Fadlides Total 

Cost at Deconbct 31.2014 $ 435,740 f - % 2,590,036 $ 2,916,720 $ 2,181,578 $ 3,059,919 $ 11,183,993 
Addttioos 220,857 133,294 134.906 107,923 596,980 
Dckctkms - - - f25.Q27) ^ ^ 05,027) 

Cost at December 31,2015 435.740 220,857 2390,036 3,024,987 2316.484 3,167,842 11,755,946 

Depcedatioa 
Accumulated Deptedatxoii 
at December 31,2014 $ - $ - $ 1,655,720 $ 2,754,935 $ 1364.993 $ 2^50310 $ 9,026,558 

Adffitions 64,751 73,766 139339 32,007 309,763 
Dektions - - - 05,027) - - 05,027) 

Accumulated Depredadon 
at December 31,2015 ^ - 1.720.471 2,803,674 2,104332 2,682,917 9311394 
Capital Assets net of 
Accumulated Depredadon 
at December 31,2015 $ 435.740 $ 220.857 $ 869365 $ 221313 $ 212352 $ 484,925 $ 2.444,652 

Amounts above are presented on the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities. 
(Statements A and B respectively) 

D. Inter-fund transfers 

Inter-fund Transfers: 

Transfers In 

Transfers Out: 
General Fund 
Capital Improvement 

Total Transfers In 

Iberville 
Mfdiral 

General Pubbc Buil^g Complex Capital NoD-major 
Fund Maintenance CDBG Governmental Total 

% $ S % - % 845,000 $ 845,000 
235,930 235,930 

37.373 . 17.406 _ 54.779 
$ 37373 S $ 17,406 $ - $ 1.080,930 $ 1,135,709 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued^ 

D. Inter-fiind transfers (Continued) 

The principal purpose of the above inter-fund transfers &om the General Fund is to account 
for unrestricted funds transferred to several non-major funds to supplement revenues for 
ongoing operations. 

The principal purpose of the non-major fund transfers from the capital improvement and 
General Funds was to supplement capit^ improvements and operations in each fund. 

The principal purpose of the Capital Improvement Fund transfers to the non-major capital 
improvement funds was to supplement several smaller capital outlay projects. 

E. Leases 

During 2015 the Parish Council did not enter into any capital lease purchase agreements with 
fiscal funding clauses. Iberville Parish treats capital leases as alternative means of financing. 
Title to the equipment purchased imder the lease agreement transfers to Iberville Parish when 
the lease is paid. The lease agreements offer fuH amortization schedule with principal and 
interest payments with no residual payment at the end of the lease. Iberville Parish does not 
record the present value of minimum lease payments because these types of leases are 
equivalent to conventional loans. It is not necessary to record imputed interest as a deduction 
from the present value of minimum lease payments because these leases are treated as loans. 
Iberville Parish has two leases outstanding for purchase of Equipment The Gross amount of 
equipment purchased with this lease agreement is |200,000. All of these equipment purchases 
have been classified under the furniture and equipment asset class. 

Long-Term Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds: 

J200,000 April 2, 2013 Iberville Parish Fire District #2 capital lease payable 
J10,606.53 due quarterly at an int^est rate of 1.99% per annum. 101,955 
Retirements are made from the Fire District #2 Special Revenue Fund. 

$2,036,793 January 1, 2016 Iberville Parish entered into a lease purchase 
agreement with Ochsner Health Care for equipment in which Oct^ner in- 1,788,034 
kind donated to Iberville with Iberville paying for that equipment in the form 
of rent credits over 8 years. 

Total Long Term Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds 

Operating Lease 

umm 

The Parish Council has an operating lease with Progressive Waste, Inc. to perform the work 
required to collect and dispose of all residential solid waste and boom truck service in aU of 
Iberville Parish for the (Consumer Price Indexed) cost of $221,625 per month for a 4 year 
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E, Leases (Continued) 

period beginning January 1, 2012, ending December 31, 2015. Tbe cost for the calendar year 
2015 was 115.35 per household for residential solid waste and J3.31 per household for 
residential boom truck service with a total of 11,877 hoxiseholds. The minimal annual 
requirements under the non-cancelable lease are $2,659,498. 

F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December 
31.2015: 

DumWtOtta 

Goveouncoal Aahricica 
Capital LcMe Piyible 141.564 2,034,793 C288368) 1394.900 295309 1,869.989 
RvwucBoad* Pajrable 15,970.000 1329398 0,065,000) 15314396 1.120300 16.734398 
CotDpcasated abacocaa 1J6P.4S0 . 015.642) 953.766 . 953.788 

Total Govaeamcatal Aoivitict 3366.191 1.415369 19378.175 
Buaiaeaftypa Activitica 

1.415369 

Not«i Pajrabia 545JOOO 05300) 435300 35300 490300 

Total BuaioaM-typo A4ii»itiM ' ^M.ann . 1353001 Mfflm 44 AM 490.000 

Total Rdmaijr Govcamcat a {L^JOSt .. 30368.173 

Compoaaat Uaita 

Notn p-rwbU: 35327 . (35327) - . 
H (11 Hurt Bbaaoflca rmii5 

Total Coaapooent Unto 309.442 42329 05337) 312344 . 312344 

Tool sovcAAa»adaoiTi(x 
I I I 2 ia.910^ s i_s.2SSfi£ 

Governmental Fund Long-term debt outstanding at December 31,2015, as shown in die 
general long-term obligations, is comprised of the following individual balances: 

]U>iBg tcna aotcs/Boads payable - Ptunaty and Component Unit 

Primary Government 

$12,000,000 February 1, 2007 Sales Tax Revenue bonds with a net interest 
cost of 4.244% is payable on February 1, 2008 and semiannually thereafter 
on February 1" and August 1" of each year. The bonds maturing February 
1,2027, and thereafter, are callable for redemption by the Issuer in full or in 
part at any time on or after February 1, 2007. Principal and interest will be 
serviced ftom a Sales Tax Revenue Debt Service Fund. 

$8,745,000 

$8,970,000 April 1, 2009 Sales Tax Revenue bonds with a net interest cost 
of 4.17% is payable on August 1, 2009 and annually thereafter on February 
1" and August 1" of each year. The bonds maturing February 1, 2024, and 
thereafter, are callable for redemption by the Issuer in full or in part at any 

$ 6,160,000 
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F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligatioos (Continued) 

time on or after February 1, 2019. Principal and interest will be serviced 
from a Sales Tax Revenue Debt Service Fund. 

$8,000,000 Sales Tax Bonds through the Louisiana Department of Health 
and Hospitals, Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund. These bonds carry an 
interest rate of 2.95% and is payable annually of February 1" of each year 
beginning February 1, 2017, ending February 1, 2036. Principal will be 
serviced from a DHH revolving loan Debt Service Fund. Appropriate 
sinking and reserve funds have been set up according to the covenants. 

$ 1,829,398 

$600,000 July 9, 2013 Limited Tax Certificates of Indebtedness with a net 
interest cost of 1.92 % which is payable on March 1 and September 1 of 
each year thmugh March 1,2023. Principal and interest is serviced from the 
Iberville Utility Department Proprietary Enterprise Fund. 

Total Long Term Notes/Bonds Payable Primary Government 

$ 490.000 

Daeitt Due Iffthin 
Sahmce Addio'oas Dekdons Mote than One Year Total 

Btuinesa TypeActmty 
Coa^nent Units 

RCTCOUC bonds ptytble 3,354,176 
Total CoinpoocDt Units 3,354,176 

(95,307) 3,160,978 
(95,307) 3,160,978 

97,891 3,258,869 
97.891 3,258^9 

tlCYCWe bonds/Note? -

$1,500,000 August 4, 2011, Department of Agriculture Farmers Home 
Administration is the holder of revenue bonds that bear an interest at the 
rate of 4.25% payable annually on February 1" of each year. The bonds 
mature in the year 2051. 

$1,895,000 November 4, 2013, waterworks revenue bonds due in semi­
annual installments on February 1" and August 1* of each year through 2033; 
interest at .6yo to 4.60%. Retirements are made from Waterworks District 
No. 3 Enterprise Fund. 

$ 1,447,869 

$ 1,811,000 
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F. Changes in Genetsd Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

Total Long-Term Revenue Bonds/Notes Payable-Proprietary Component I 3^58.869 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of E>ecember 
31, 2015, which includes principal payments on notes and certificate of 
indebtedness and principal and interest on revenue bonds (Business-type 
Activities Only) are as follows: 

Primary 

Govefnmecir 

2016 
2017 
"aois 
*2019 
*2020 
2021.2027 

Total 

Component 
Unit*: 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021-2025 
202<S-2030 
2031-203S 
203<S-20'«K> 
204.1-.2051 

Total 

Sales Tax 

Revenue I>Totes Psysble 

Governmental 

Captisl l^sae 

Payable 

Governmental Total 

1,120,000 55,000 40,489 1,215,489 
1,170,000 60,000 41.390 1,271,390 
1,225.000 60,000 20,076 1,305,076 
1,285,000 60,000 1,345,000 
1,350,000 60.000 1,410,000 
8,755.000 195.000 _ 8.950.000 

% 14,905.000 9 490.000 9 101.955 9 15.496,955 

Bonds/litotes 

BiAsiness Type 

97,891 
97.651 
102,443 
102,270 
107,131 
571,914 
701,579 
574.489 
222.245 
681.257 

S 3.258.869 

The DHH loan of |1,829,398 is does not show up on the schedule above because it has not 
been finalized. It is a construction loan line of cre(fit 

TTie United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of 
water revenue bonds August 4, 2010, which amounted to 11,500,000. The bonds bear interest 
at a rate of 4.25%, payable annually on February 1" of each year. Maturity is in the fiscal year 
of 2051. 

The United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of 
revenue bonds dated November 3, 2013, which amounted to $1,895,000. The bonds bear 
interest at the rate of i8% to 4.60% payable semi-annually on February 1" and August 1" of 
each year. Maturity is in fiscal year 2033. 

Water District #3 revenue bonds had principal outstanding in the amount of $3,258,869 at 
December 31,2015. 

57 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31, 2015 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued't 

G. Flow of Funds - 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund 

In order that the principal of and the interest on the Bonds will be paid in accordance widi 
their terms and for the other objects and purposes hereinafter provided, the Issuer covenants 
as follows: 

In compliance with the Tax Ordinance, all of the Net Revenues of the Tax shall be deposited daily 
as the same may be collected in the separate and special bank account maintained with the 
regularly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, hereby designated as the "Sales Tax Fund-2015" 
(hereinafter called the "Sales Tax Fimd")- The Sales Tax Fund constitutes a dedicated fund of the 
Issuer, from which appropriations and expenditures by the Issuer shall be made solely for the 
payment of die Bonds and the purposes designated in the proposition authorizing the levy of the 
Tax. 

Out of the funds on deposit in the Sales Tax Fund, the Issuer shall first pay all reasonable and 
necessary costs and expenses of collecting and administering the Tax. After payment of such 
expenses, the Net Revenues of the Tax shall be used in the following order of priority and for 
the following express purposes: 

(a) The establishment and maintenance of the "Sales Tax Bond Sinlring Fund - 2015" 
(hereinafter called the "Sinking Fund") pay promptly and ftolly the principal of and the 
interest on the Bonds herein authorized, including any Additional Parity Bonds issued 
hereafter, as they severally become due and payable, by transferring from the Sales Tax 
Fund to the regularly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, monthly in advance on or 
before the 20th day of each month of each year, a sum equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the 
interest and Administrative Fee, if any, frlling due on the next Interest Payment Date 
and one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal falling due on the next principal payment date, 
together with such additional proportionate sum as may be required to pay said 
principal, interest and Administrative Fee, if any, as the same respectively become due. 
Said fiscal agent shall transfer from the Sinking Fund to the paying agent bank or banks 
for all bonds payable from the Sinking Fund, at least one (1) day in advance of the date 
on which payment of principal, interest or Administrative Fee, if any, falls due, funds 
fully sufficient to pay promptly the amounts due on such date. 

In the event that there are insufficient moneys in the Sinking Fund on any Interest 
Payment Date or Principal Payment Date to pay the principal, interest and/or 
Administrative Fee, if any, falling due on the Bonds or any Additional Parity Bonds on 
such date, the moneys that are available for such purposes in the Sinking Fund shall be 
allocated on a pro-rata basis among all such bonds, regardless of the amount of funds 
that are available for the benefit of any particular series of the Bonds or Additional 
Parity Bonds in any Reserve Account 

(b) There is hereby established the "Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund," which shall be 
maintained with the regularly designated fiscal agent bank of the Issuer and which 
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G. Flow of Funds - 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund (Continued) 

win be used to satisfy the Reserve Fund Requirements for each series of Reserve Secured 
Bonds. The Reserve Fund will be segr^ted into one or more accounts as may be 
established in this Ordinance and in any Additional Parity Bond Ordinance in the future. 
Except as provided below, any Additional Parity Bonds that are issued as Reserve Secured 
Bonds may utilize an existing Reserve Account, provided in doing so, the Reserve Fund 
Requirement of the prior issue is met and satisfied 

There is hereby established and shall be maintained the "2015 Bonds Reserve Account" as a 
separate account in the Reserve Fund, which shall secure the Bonds. The 2015 Bonds Reserve 
Account fiball be funded in an amount equal to the 2015 Bonds Reserve Fund Requirement by 
transferring funds monthly over a period of three (3) years into the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account 
firom the Sales Tax Fund, after making the required payments into the Sinking Fund It is 
expressly provided that the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account shall not secure any Additional Parity 
Bonds. 

Amounts on deposit in the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account may be used solely for the purpose of 
curing d^firi^ripg in the -^tnlnng Fund for the payment when due of the principal of and interest 
on die Bonds. Except as set forth in any Additional Parity Bond Ordinances, amounts on deposit 
in other Res^e Accounts established in the future may be used solely for die purpose of curing 
deficiencies in the Sinking Fund for the payment when due of the principal of, premium, if any, 
and interest on the Reserve Secured Bonds for which such account may be created. If funds on 
deposit in any Reserve Account exceed the Reserve Fund Requirement for that Reserve 
Account, the excess cash shall be deposited into the Sales Tax Fund and used as set forth 
herein. 

Each Reserve Account may be funded, in whole or in part, with cash. Qualified Investments, 
one or more Reserve Account Alternative Investments, or a combination thereof; provided, 
however, that the Issuer shall not deposit a Reserve Account Alternative Investment in the 
2015 Bonds Reserve Account Any Reserve Account Alternative Investment must provide for 
payment on any interest or principal payment date provided adequate notice is given) on 
which a deficiency exists (or is expected to exist) in moneys held hereunder for payment of the 
principal of or premium or interest due on the Reserve Secured Bonds secured by such 
Reserve Account on such date. 

If a disbursement is made firom a Reserve Account, including a draw on a Reserve Account 
Alternative Investment as provided above, the Issuer shall be obligated to reinstate such 
Reserve Account(s) to the applicable Reserve Requirement(s) from the first revenues available 
pursuant to this Section after making the deposits required into the Sinking Fund. For 
purposes of this Section, amounts necessary to satisfy such reimbursement obligations of the 
Issuer to the provider of a Reserve Account Alternative Investment shall be deemed to be 
required deposits to the applicable Reserve Account and shall be applied to satisfy the 
obligations to the insurer. If draws are made fiom more than one Reserve Account, the Issuer 
shall make payments required by this paragraph on a pro rata basis. 
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G. Flow of Funds - 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund (Continued) 

Moneys in the foregoing funds shall be held in cash or invested in Qualified Investments as 
directed by the Issuer. All income derived ficom such Qualified Investments shall be added to 
the such fund, and such investments shall, to the extent at any time necessary, be liquidated 
and the proceeds thereof applied to the purposes for which the such fund was created 

All moneys remaining in the Sales Tax Fund on the 20th day of each month after paying ® all 
reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collecting and administering the Tax, and ^ the 
requited payments into the Sinking Fund and Reserve Fund for the current month and for prior 
months during which the required payments may not have been shall be considered as 
surplus. Such surplus may be used by the Issuer for any of the purposes petmitted pursuant to the 
proposition authorizing the levy of die Tax. 

The Sales Tax Fund, the Sinking Fund and the Reserve Fund provided for in this Section shall 
all be and constitute trust funds for the purposes provided in this Ordinance, and the Owners 
of the Bonds and any Additional Parity Bonds (as applicable, with respect to the various 
Reserve Accounts) are granted a lien on all such funds until applied in the manner provided 
herein. The moneys in such funds shall at all times be secured to the full extent thereof by the 
bank or trust company holding such funds in the manner required by the laws of the State of 
Louisiana. 

H. Compensated Absences 

At December 31, 2015, employees of the Parish Coundl governmental funds and relative 
governmental component units have accumulated and vested Jl,266,132 (Primary government 
— J953,787,. Iberville Parks and Recreation - 1113,649 and Iberville Library $198,695) of 
employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section 
C60. The leave liability for employees of the Enterprise Funds is accounted for within the 
funds. The following funds are used to liquidate leave liability: General Fund, Emergency 
Preparedness, Drainage Maintenance, Substance Abuse, Visitor Enterprise, Public Building 
Maintenance, Sales Tax Roads, Solid Waste, Emergency 911 and Social Services. 

I. Ochsner Professional Services Agreement 

On January 1, 2015 Iberville Parish entered into a professional service agreement with 
Ochsner to manage the newly constructed Iberville Medical Facility. This facility was funded 
through the State of Louisiana Hurricane Gustav disaster recovery funds. This agreement 
provides Ochsner pay monthly rent in the amount of $130,787. The agreement also has 
provisions for reducing the rent for equipment that Ochsner contributed to the facility at 
$21,217 per month and the design planning that went into the building at $292. These 
deductions are to be taken in the first 3 years of the agreement only. The contract also allowed 
for a deduction of $28,804 per month, in the first year, for OchsneFs pre-opening costs and 
Iberville's sub-lease credit of $2,248 per month. This brings the total net rent for year 1 to 
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I. Ochsnei Professional Services Agreement (Continued) 

$78,227 per month and $107,031 for year's 2 and 3. The net rent would then go to $128,540 
per month going forward beyond 2017. 

The agreement also provides for an indigent care credit based on a patient's lack of health 
insurance. Medicare or Medicaid. Those patients must be under 100% of the Federal gross 
poverty level to receive such assistance. 

The Agreement was signed for 10 years with an option to renew once the 10 year period is 
expired. 

J. Pdor Period Adjustments to Fund Balance and Net Position 

Prior period adjustments were made to fund balance in the Iberville Parish Medical Facility CSBG 
capital improvement fund by ($890,150). 

B^jnning Net Position 

Restatement Due to overstated revenue 

Restatement due to GABB 68 Implementation 

Restatement of Net Position 

Beginning Net Position Restated 

$ 128.177,872 

(890,150) 

612.770 

(277,380) 

$ 127.900.492 

K. Tax Collections Received on Behalf of Other Taxing Authorities 

Cow of 
Taxiaf JuritdUMat 

IbeniDePinah School Boaol -mSdeiHxl 
U*eT<x % 

IbavOIePuithSdioolBoiid -2/3%Silef 
•ndUseTas $ 

IbotaieP^h School BoanI -1/3% Sales 
and Use Tax S 

Finil PinribBriftiu 

]l.n7,S55U» s 166,491J00 S 11,551,364.00 

7.804.174.00 $ ni/)13n0 $ 7,693,161.00 

3,911,21^00 $ 55.448rX> S 3,855,764.00 

GtxOrStGabcid-1% OCX Sales and Use Tax S 1.848,389.00 $ 29,700.00 | 

Iberville IHuish Touxism Commission - 2% 
Hotel Tax ^ 63.281.00 S_ 1377:00 $_ 

1,818,689.00 

61.704.00 

Tottis 8 2S344311UH) 8 364,229.00 8 24J80382JO 
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L. Changes in Agency Funds 

The following is a summary of the agency fund balance transactions for the year ended 
December 31,2015: 

Salea Tax 
Balance Januacy 1, 2015 
Additions: 

Sales and use tax coUecdons % 59,887,276 
Occt^ational Hrensr coUecdons 473,886 
Incecesc and penaldes ^ 

Xotal 9 60361.196 

Transferred or due to: 

IberviUe parish couftcO: 
CoUection expense $ 850,789 
IV® tax 5,810.729 
2/3V> tax 4,774,468 
IV® tax 5,505,739 
Solid Waste - l/3Vo 3.855,764 
Occupadonal license 473,920 

School Board, sheriff, and munidpalides 39,089,787 
Total % 60,361.196 

Bsdance at December 31, 2015 

M. Litigation 

At December 31, 2015 the Parish Council is involved in litigation, which is covered by 
insurance. According to legal counsel, the litigation should not cause a loss to the Parish 
Council. Consequently, in accordance with the criteria for accrual under GASB Codification 
Section C50 and SFAS 5, no amount is accrued in this report. 

N. Pension Plan 

Substantially all employees of the Iberville Parish Council and other parish component units 
are members of the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a 
multiple-employer (cost-sharing) public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and 
administered by a separate board of trustees. The System is composed of two distinct plans. 
Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. All Parish Council and 
component unit employees eligible for participation is members of Plan A. Iberville 
Waterworks Districts No. 3 does not have a pension plan. 

All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week and who are paid wholly or in 
part ftom Parish Council funds, and all elected Parish Council officials are eligible to 
participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 7 
years of credited service, at or after age 55 with 25 years of credited service, or at any age with 
30 years of credited service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal 
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N. Pension Plan (Continued) 

to 3 % of their final-average salary for each year of credited service. However, for those 
employees who were members of the supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the 
benefit is equal to 1 % of the final average salary phis $24 for each year of 
supplemental-plan-only service earned prior to January 1,1980, plus 3% of final-average salary 
for each year of service credited after the revision date. Final-average salary is the employee's 
average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months, which produce the higjiest average. 
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of credited service stated previously, and 
who do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified previously 
and receive the benefits accmed to their date of termination. The System also provides death 
and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

Contributions to the System include one-fourth of one percent of the ad valorem taxes shown 
to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes. 
These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries 
of the active members of each plan. State statute requires covered employees to contribute a 
percentage of their salaries to the System As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, 
the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change 
each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. 

Ihe following provides certain disclosures for the Parish Council and the retir^ent system 
that are required by GASB Codification Section P20. 129. The contribution percentages are 
based on prior year. Current year information is unavailable. 

Year Ended l>ecemt>er 31, 2015 

Iberville Parish Council Plan A, 
Xotal current year payroll $ 
Total cxirrenc year covered payroll 5,380,721 
Total current year covered payroll (DROP) 253,740 
Contributions: 

Required by statute: 
Rmployees 9.50°/o % 511,168 
Employer 14.50°/Q 780,205 

Total 24.00°A> > 1,291,373 

.A.ctual: 
Employees 9-50Vo $ 511.168 
Employer 14.50°/o 780.205 

Total 24.00°X> $ 1.291.373 

Actuarially required: 
Employees 9-50% 5 511,168 
Employer 14.50Vn 780 205 

Total g 1,291373 

Percent of employer's actuarially required 
to contribute m all participating employers l-OS^J^o 
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N. Pension Plan (Continued) 

Our Employee and Employer required percentages for each of the 2 years preceding 2015 
were as follows: 

AotwaUy Cgntributed 
2013 Employee 9.50 % 
2013 Employer 16.75% 
2014 Employee 9.50% 
2014 Employer 16.00% 

Historical tr^d information showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to 
pay benefits when due is presented in the System's December 31, 2015, comprehensive annual 
financial report The Parish Council does not guarantee the benefits granted by the System. 

The pension plan annual report can be obtained by contacting Parochial Retirement at 
following mailing address or phone number 

Parochial Retirement 
P.O. Box 14619 
Baton Rouge, LA 70898 
(225) 928-1361 

Plan Description 
Substantially all employees of the Iberville Parish Council (general government and business-
type activities) and other parish component units are members of the Parochial Employees* 
Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a multple-employer (cost-sharing^ public employee 
retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. The 
System was established and provided for by RS. 11:1901 of the Louisiana Revised Statute. The 
System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit 
provisions. All Parish Council and component unit employees eligible for participation are 
members of Plan A. Iberville Waterworks No. 3 does not have a pension plan. 

The System provided retirement benefits of taxing districts of a parish or any branch or section 
of a parish within the State which does not have their own retirement system and which elects to 
become members of the System. The System issues an anmia] publicly available financial report 
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That 
report may be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System, Post Office 
Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-1361. 
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N. Pension Plan (Continued) 

Retirement Benefits 
Any member of Plan A can retire providing he/she meets one of the following criteria: 

For employees hired prior to January 1,2007: 
1. Any age with thirty (30) or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 55 with twenty-five (25) years of creditable service. 
3. Age 60 with a minimum of ten (10) years of creditable service. 
4. Age 65 with a minimum of seven (7) years of creditable service. 

For employees hired after January 1, 2007: 
1. Age 55 with 30 years of service. 
Z Age 62 with 10 years of service. 
3. Age 67 with 7 years of service. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member of Plan A shall 
consist of an amount equal to three percent of the member's final average compensation 
multiplied by his/her years of creditable service. However, under certain conditions, as outlined 
in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amoimts. 

Survivor Benefits 
Upon the death of any member of Plan A with five (5) or more years of creditable service who is 
not eligible for retirem^t, the plan provides for benefits for the surviving spouse and minor 
children, as outlined by the statutes. 

Any member of Plan A, who is eligible for normal retirement at time of death, the surviving 
spouse shall receive an Automatic Option 2 benefit, as outlined by the statutes. 

A surviving spouse who is not eligible for Social Sectirity survivorship or retirement benefits, 
and married not less than twelve (12) months immediately preceding death of the member, shall 
be paid an Option 2 benefit beginning at age 50. 

Deferred Retirement Option Plan 
Act 338 of 1990 established the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) for the Retirement 
System. DROP is an option for that member who is eligible for normal retirement In Heu of 
terminating employment and accepting a service retirement, any member of Plan A or B who is 
eligible to retire may elect to participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) in 
which they are enrolled for three years and defer the receipt of the benefits. During 
participation in the plan, employer contributions are payable but employee contributions cease. 
The monthly retirement benefits that would be payable, had the person elected to cease 
employment and receive a service retirement allowance, are paid into the DROP fund. 

Upon termination of employment prior to or at the specified period of participation, a 
participant in the DROP may receive, at his option, a lump sum from the account equal to the 
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N. Pension Plan (Continued) 

payments into the account, a true annuity based upon his account balance in that fund, or roD 
over the fund to an Individual Retirement Account Interest is accrued on the DROP benefits 
for the period between the end of DROP participation and the memberis retirement date. 

For individuals \:^o become eligible to participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan on 
or after January 1, 2004, all amounts which remain credited to the individual's subaccount after 
termination in the Plan will be placed in liquid asset money market investments at the discretion 
of the board of trustees. These subaccounts may be credited with interest based on money 
market rates of return or, at the option of the System, the funds may be credited to self-directed 
subaccounts. The participant in the self-directed portion of this Plan must ^ee that the 
benefits payable to the participant are not the obligations of the state or the System, and that any 
returns and other ri^ts of the Plan are the sole liability and responsibility of the participant and 
the designated provider to which contributions have been made. 

Disability Benefits 
For Plan A, a member shall be eligible to retke and received a disability benefit if they were hired 
prior to January 1, 2007^ and has at least five years of creditable service or if hired after January 
1, 2007, has seven years of creditable service, and is not eligible for normal retirement and has 
been officially certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. Upon retirement 
caused by disability, a member of Plan A shall be paid a disability benefit equal to the lesser of an 
amount equal to three percent of the member's final average compensation multiplied by his 
years of service, not to be less than fifteen, or three perc^t mult^lied by years of service 
assuming continued service to age sixty. 

Cost of Uving Increases 
The Board is authorized to provide a cost of living allowance for those retirees who retired prior 
to July 1973. The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the retiree's original benefit for each full 
calendar year since retirement and may only be granted if sufficient funds are available ftom 
investment income in excess of normal requirements. In addition, the Board may provide an 
additional cost of living increase to all retirees and beneficiaries who are over age sixty-five equal 
to 2% of the member's benefit paid on October 1, 1977, (or the member's retirement date, if 
later). Also, the Board may provide a cost of living increase up to 2.5% for retirees 62 or older 
(RS 11:1937). Lastly, Act 270 of 2009 provided for further reduced actuarial payments to 
provide an annnql Z5% cost of living adjustment commencing at age 55. 

Employer Contributions 
According to state statute, contributions for all employers are actuarially determined each year. 
For the year ended December 31, 2014, actuarially determined rate was 13.07% of member's 
compensation for Plan A. However, the actual rate for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2014 
was 16.00% for Plan A. 
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According to state statute, the System also received Vi of 1% of ad valorem taxes collected 
within the panshes of Louisiana. The System also receives revenue sharing funds each year as 
appropriated by the Legislature. Tax monies and revenue sharing monies are apportioned 
between Plan A and Plan B in proportion to the member's compensatioa These additional 
sources of income are used as additional employer contributions and are considered support 
from non-employer contributing entities. 

Under the Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 9.5% of their annual 
covered salary and the Iberville Parish Council is required to contribute an actuarially 
determined rate. The rate for January 1,2015 through December 31,2015 was 14.5% of annual 
covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Iberville Parish 
Council ate established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and 
are subject to changes each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior year. The 
Iberville Parish Council's (governmental activities and business-type activities) contributions to 
the System under Plan A for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013 were 
$815,646, $796,938, and $824,872, respectively. The Iberville Parks & Recreation District (a 
component unit) contributions to the System tmder Plan A for the years ended December 31, 
2015, 2014, and 2014 were $73,657, $73,896 and $76,357, respectively. The Iberville Parish 
Library (a component unit) contributions to the System under Plan for the year ended 
December 31,2015.2014, and 2013 were $115,403, $112,215, and $109,176, respectively. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Resources and 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
At December 31, 2015, the Iberville Parish Coimcil (governmental activities) reported a liability 
of $204,798 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability, Iberville Parish Council 
(business-type activities) reported a liability of $38,625 for its proportionate share of the net 
p>ension liability, Iberville Parks Sc Recreation District (a component unit) reported a liability of 
$22,816 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability, and Iberville Parish Library (a 
component unit) reported a liability of $34,457 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. Ihe net pension liability for all units was measured as of December 31, 2014 and the 
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation of that date. The proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of 
the Council's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At December 31, 2014, the 
Iberville Parish Council's (governmental activities and business-type activities) proportion was 
.890328%, which was a decrease of .061916yo from its proportion measured as of December 31, 
2013, Iberville Parks & Recreation District's (a component unit), and Iberville Parish Library (a 
component unit) reported deferred outflows of resotirces and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions from the following sotorces: 
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Prinwfy Gownmaii 
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S05475 

(7434) 
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Component Units 

Differences between expected and actual 
cxpcflciicc 

of ^ Oftf 

Net di&tence between pn^ectcd and 
actual earnings on pensioo plan 
inTestments 

Changes in proportioQ and differences 
between emplojrer contdbutions and 
propoctiottate share of coottibutioas 

Employee contdbudons subsequent to 

the 

Total 

Iberville Parks & Recreation 
Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

Iberville Parish Library 
Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

$ % (10.14^ $ $ (15,31fO 

47,372 - 71,591 
• -

19 (932) - (1.023) 

73.657 - 115.403 . 

121,048 $ 1B6.994 $ 06341) 

The Iberville Pansh Council {govemmental activities and business-type activities), Iberville Parks 
& Recreation District (a component unit), and Iberville Parish Library (a component unit) 
reported a total of $815,646, $73,657, and $115,403, respectively, as deferred outflow of 
resources related to pension contributions made subsequent to the measurement period of 
December 31, 2014, which will be recogni2ed as a reduction in net pension liability for the year 
ended December 31,2016. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 
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Long-Tenn Expected 
Target Asset Portfolio Real Rate 

Asset Class AUocatioa of Return 
Fixed Income 34% 1.30% 
Equity 51% 3.55% 
Alternatives 12% 0.77% 
RealAsscts 3% 0.19% 
Totals 100% 5.81% 

Inflation 2,30% 
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 8.11% 

Mortality Rate 
Ihe mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed on plan 
data for the period January 1, 2004 through December 31, 2009. Die data was then assigned 
credibility weighting and combined with a standard table to produce current levels of mortality. 
This mortality was then projected forward to a period equivalent to the estimated duration of 
the System's liabilities. Annuity values calculated based on this mortality were compared to 
those produced by using a setback of standard tables. Die result of the procedures indicated 
that the tables used would produce liability values approximating the appropriate generational 
mortality tables. 

Discount Rate 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25% for Plan A. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from 
plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from 
participating employers and non-employer contributing entities will be made at the actuarially 
determined contribution rates, which are calculated in accordance with relevant statutes and 
approved by the Board of Trustees and the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. 
Based on those assumptions, the System's fldudary net position was projected to be available 
to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Dierefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of 
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension Liability. 

Sensitivity of the Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to 
Changes in the Discount Rate 
The following table represents the Iberville Parish Council's (governmental activities and 
business-type activities), Iberville Parks & Recreation District's (a component unit), and 
Iberville Parish Librar/s (a component unit) proportionate share of the net pension liability 
(NPL) using the discount rate as well as the proportionate share of the NPL would be if it were 
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calculated u^g the discount rate that is one percentage-point lower or one percentage higher 
than the current rate: 

Governmental Activities 

Net Peosioa Liahi% 

Net Pension Liability 

Current 
tOVe Decrease Discount Rate 1.0% Increase 

6.25% 7.25% 8.25% 

2.960,651 ? 204,798 $ (2.130^1« 

Component Unit - Ibervi&e Parks & Recreation District 

Current 
1.0% Decrease Discount Rate 10% Increase 

625% 725% 8.25% 

329,834 % 22.816 $ (237318) 

O. Other Post-Employment Benefits 

Post-employment benefits 
The IberviUe Parish Coundl provides retired employees with the opportunity to continue their 
health care and life insurance benefits. The retirees who have not reached age 65 may receive 
their health insurance at half cost for a maximum of five (5) years or until they reach age 65. 
Other retirees have the option of continuing this coverage at their own cost Life insurance is 
provided at the option of retirees at their own cost The cost to the Parish Council at this time 
is inconsequential and is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. 

Plan Description - The Iberville Parish Council's medical benefits are provided through a 
comprehensive medical plan and are made available to employees upon actual retirement 

Contribution Rates ^ Employees do not contribute to their post-employment benefits costs 
until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions and 
contribution rates are contained in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy - Until 2008, the Iberville Parish Council recognized the cost of providing post-
employment medical and life insurance benefits (the Iberville Parish Council's portion of the 
retiree medical and life insurance benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums 
were due and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. 
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In 2014, the Iberville Parish Council's portion of health care and life insurance funding cost 
for retired employees totaled J49,220 and $7,032, for the Parish library. 

Effective January 1, 2008, the Iberville Parish Council implemented Government Accounting 
Standards Board Codification Section P50, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers 
for Post-employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB Codification Section P50). This 
amount was applied toward the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the following table. 

Annual Required Contribution - The Iberville Parish Council's Annual Required 
Contribution (ARQ is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 
Codification Section P50. The ARC is the sum of the Normal Cost plus the conthbutioa to 
amorti2e the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL). A level dollar, open amortization 
period of 30 years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASB Codification Section 
(P50) has be^ used for the post-employment benefits. The actuarially computed ARC is as 
follows: 

Normal cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 
Annual required contribution (ARC) 

Parish Council 
46,479 
62,149 
108,627 

Parish Library 
7,662 

10,879 
18,541 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) - The table below shows the Iberville 
Parish Council's Net .Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation for fiscal years 
ending December 31: 

Parish Council Parish Library 
Beginning Net OPEB Obligation $ 535,622 $ 79,851 

Annual required contribution 108,627 17,828 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 21,425 3,194 
ARC Adjustment (30,975) (4,618) 
OPEB Cost 99,077 17.117 
Contribution to Irrevocable Trust - -
Current year retiree premium (49,220) (7,032) 
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 49,857 10,085 
Ending Net OPEB Obligation $ 585,479 $ 89,936 

The following table shows the Iberville Parish Council's annual post-employment benefits 
(PEB) cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net unfunded post-employment 
benefits (PEB) liability for last year and this year: 
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Percentage of 
Fiscal Year Annual OPEB Annual Cost NetOPEB 

Ended Cost Contributed Liability (Asset) 
Parish Council $ 99.077 49.68% $ 585,479 
Parish Libraiy $ 17,117 41.08% $ 89,936 

Funded Status and Funding Progress — In 2014, the Iberville Parish Council made no 
contributions to its post-employment benefits plan. The plan is not funded, has no assets, and 
hence has a funded ratio of zero. Based on the January 1, 2012 actuarial valuation, the most 
recent valuation, the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) at the end of the year December 31, 
2015 was $1,117,663 (Parish Council, and $188,078 (Parish Library), which is defined as that 
portion, as determined by a particular actuarial cost method (the IberviQe Parish Council uses 
the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the actuarial present value of post-employment 
plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost 

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets (AVP) 
Unfunded Act. Accrued Liability (UAAL) $ 

Parish Council Parish Library 
1,117,663 $ 188,078 

1,117,663 $ 188,078 

Funded Ratio (AVP/AAL) 0.00% 0.00% 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) $ 5,969,849 $ 995,768 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 18.72% 18.89% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - Actuarial valxiarions involve estimates of the value of 
reported amoimts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. The 
actuarial valuation for post-employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding 
(1) turnover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) health care cost trend rate; (4) mortality rate; (^ 
discount rate ^vestment return assumption); and (6) the period to which the costs apply (past, 
current, or future years of service by employees). Actuarially determined amounts are subject 
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are 
made about the future. 
The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the 
substantive plan (the plan as understood by the Iberville Parish Council and its employee plan 
members) at the time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between the Iberville 
Parish Council and its plan members to that point The projection of benefits for financial 
reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual 
funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the Iberville Parish Council and 
plan members in the future. Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, 
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the actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce 
short-term volatility in actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method - The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost 
Method The employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is 
determined by projecting the current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and 
discotmting this projected amount to the valuation date using the other described pertinent 
actuarial assumptions, including the investment return assumption (discount rate), mortality 
and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets — There are no plan assets. It is anticipated that in future 
valuations, should funding take place, a smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial 
Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Codification Section 
P50. 

Turnover Rate — An age-related tumover scale based on actual experience has been used The 
rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce a composite average annual 
tumover of approximately 4%. 

Post-employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements - Based on past experience, it 
has been assumed that entitlement to benefits will commence five years after eligibility to enter 
the D.RO.P., as described above under "Plan Description". Medical benefits are provided to 
employees upon actual retirement 

Investment Return Assumption (Discoimt Rate) - GASB Codification Section P50 states 
that the investment return assumption shotild be the estimated long-term investment yield on 
the investments that are expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a 
plan which is funded). Based on the assumption that the ARC will not be funded, a 4% annual 
investment return has been used in this valuation. 

Health Gate Cost Trend Rate — The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on a 
graded schedule beginning with 8% annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0% for ten 
years out and later. 

Mortality Rate - The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based 
on a fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality rates and 50% of the unloaded female 
mortality rates, is used This is a recently published mortality table which has been used in 
determining the value of accrued benefits in defined benefit pension plans. Projected future 
mortality improvement has not been used since it is our opinion that this table contains 
sufficiently conservative margin for the population involved in this valuation. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits - The "value of benefits" has been assumed to 
be the portion of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for 
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each retiree and has been used as the basis for calculating the actuarial present value of OPEB 
benefits to be paid. The employer pays 50% of the cost of the medical insurance for the 
retirees only (not for dependents). ITie rates provided applicable before age 65 are "blended" 
rates. Since GASB Codification Section P50 mandates that "unblended" rates be used, we have 
estimated the "unblended" rates for two broad groups: active and retired before Medicare 
eligibility- It has been assumed that the retiree rate before Medicare eligibility is 130% of the 
blended rate. Medical coverage is paid for by the employer until attainment of age 65, but not 
for more than five years after retirement 

Inflation Rate - Included in both the Investment Return Assumption and the Healthcare Cost 
Trend rates above is an implicit inflation assumption of 2.50% annually. 

Projected Salary Increases - This assumption is not applicable since neither the benefit 
structure nor the valuation methodology involves salary. 

Post-retirement Benefit Increases - The plan benefit provisions in effect for retirees as of 
the valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuation purposes that there 
wiQ not be any changes in the future. 

Below is a summary of the Parish and Library OPEB cost and contributions for the last diree 
fiscal calendar years. 

OPEB Costs and Contributions 

OPEB Cost 

FY 2013 

108,754 

FY 2014 

112,378 $ 

FY 2015 

116,194 

Contribution 
Retiree premium 

Total contribution and premium 

Change in net OPEB obligation 

48,227 
48,227 

60,527 $ 

0 
52,085 
52,085 

60,293 $ 

0 
56,252 
56,252 

59,942 

% of contribution to cost 
% of contribution plus premium to cost 

0.00% 
44.34% 

0.00% 
46.35% 

0.00% 
48.41% 

P. New Accounting Pronouncement and Prior Period Adjustment 

During the current fiscal year, the Iberville Parish Council implemented Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, ^couniing and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions" GASB Statement 68 established accounting and financial reporting requirement 
related to pensions for governments whose employees are provided with pensions throu^ 
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plans covered by Statement No. 67. The net effect on the entity-wide Statement of Net 
Position for &e prior year that resulted from the adoption of GASB 68 is as follows: 

Net Positioo December 31.2014, 
At previous^ r^rted 

Restftttment of Find Bahnce 

Net Peosioa Liabi% « Decenaier 31,2014 

Deferred OutQows of Resources 

Net Potitiofi, Decent 31.2014, as restated 

Govemmental 
Actifides 

BuniiMt-Type 
Activities 

Iberville Paris 
8c Recreatioii 

Ibervme Parish 
Lnmry 

S 128,177,872 % 14,273,075 % 2.590,743 S 4,379,617 

1 (890.isaoq> 

(57,27Q (10^ (5,94^ (9,637) 

670046 126,372 73.896 11Z735 

$ 127.900.492 $ 14^88.645 2,658.695 . S 4.482.715 

Q. Subsequent Events 

The financial statements considered subsequent events through June 21,2015. 

Iberville Parks and Recreation 

On March 17,2016, the Iberville Parish Council entered into a contract with Duplantis Desi^ 
Group on behalf of the Iberville Parks and Recreation to study all existing public parks. The 
contract for professional services is $105,000. 

Iberville Parish Solid Waste 

On January 11, 2016, the Iberville Parish Council entered into a new contract with Progressive 
Waste Solution of LA, LLC. This four year contract includes once per week automated pickup 
inclusive of carts provided to each resident It also includes once per week boom truck 
pickup. The new rate for this service is 15.89 per household. The current house count is 
11,877 households which comes to an annual cost of $2,264,706. Iberville Parish is working 
jointly with Progressive Waste to prepare an updated house count 
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SCHEDULE t 

. Original Final Actual Variance 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ .1,150,000 % 1,200.000 S 1,179376 S (20.42^ 

Sales 4,200,000 4,200,000 5,079,441 . 879,441 

Franchise 100,000 110,000 114,418 4,418 

Alcoholic beverage 15,000 15,000 15311 211 

Gaming 135,000 135.000 131,252 (3.748) 

Licenses and permits 405,000 468.000 508,077 40.077 

IntexgovemmentaL 
Federal 40,000 40.000 35315 (4,685) 

State 1,177,000 1,145,000 1,081,765 (63335) 

Local 81,041 81,041 161,047 80,006 

Charges for services 106,500 46.000 65,862 19,862 

Use of money and proper^ 10,900 3,500 4395 895 
Insurance fees 2,800,000 2,800,000 2.670368 a29.732) 
Other revenues 1.601,200 1,545325 2380,457 734,932 

Total revenues 11,821,641 11,789,066 13,327,084 1338.018 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 
Salaries and benefits • 1,997,642 1393301 2,112350 (118,849) 
Odiei prc^ram expenditures 4,372,947 4,143302 4,755395 (612,093) 

Public safety 
Salaries and benefits 397,842 298,731 310.467 (11,736) 
Other program expenditures 1,198,240 1353,430 1348,728 (95398) 

Public works 
and benefits . 1,250,000 I3O8355 1363383 (55328) 

Other program expenditures . 56,200 663OP 71,988 (5.688) 
Health and weliiue 

Salaries and benefits 1,234,486 1,086,747 1,150,805 (64,058) 
Other program expenditures 451,722 503,613 494,651 8,962 

Economic devdopment 
Other program expenditures 195,580 193,656 194,916 (1360) 

Culture and recreation 
Salaries and benefits • 137,073 132339 149,084 (16.545) 
Other program expenditures 49,890 34,450 40,087 (5,637) 

Capital oudav 65,500 55,950 212.195 (156345) 

Total expenditures 11,407.122 10.970.474 12,104349 0.133,775) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 414,519 818392 1322.835 404343 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 30,000 47,000 37374 . (9326) 
Transfers out (320,00(9 (864,000) (845,000) 19,000 
Sale of fibced assets - - - -

Total other financing sources and uses (290,000) (817.000) (807,626) 9374 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 124,519 1,592 415309 413,617 
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 4,686,772 5343399 5.343399 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 4,811,291 % 5344.991 % 5,758,608 $ 413.617 
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SCHEDULE! 

Qdgiiul Final Actual Yadaocc 
REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Saks 
Franchise 
Alcoholic beverage 
Gaining 

Tir#n«»<« and pcimitS 

Tntyfy^iF^nm^tal' 

Federal 
State 
Local 

Chafes foe services 
Use of money and property 
Insurance fees 
Odier revenues 
In-Kind 
RDCS forfeiturea 
Drug forfeitures 

Total revenues 

2,750,000 % 2,950,000 $ 2,939,685 % (10,31^ 

55,000 

1,200 

55,000 

1,^ 

65,530 
54,103 

2,555 

65^30 
(897) 

U55 

2,806,200 3.006,200 3.061J73 55,673 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuccenc 

Housing assistance payments 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Salaries and benefits 
Other prt^am expenditures 

Health and wdfere 
Economic devdopment 
Culture and recreation • 

DdK service: 
Piinc^ 
Interest 
Bond issuance costs 
Advance refunding escrow 

In-Kind 

1,151,829 
890,100 

1,091,979 
1,127,949 

1,153,497 
932,190 

(61,518) 
195,759 

Capital ouday 50,000 275,000 255,977 19,023 

Total expenditures 2,091,929 2.494.928 2341.664 153364 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 714.271 511,272 720.209 208.937 

OTHER FINANaNG SOURCF-S (USES) 
Transfers in • . . -
Loan proceeds 
Transfers out 
Sale of fixed assets _ _ - _ 

Total other financing sources and uses _ _ _ 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 714,271 511,272 720309 208,937 
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 3,215,702 3,209,288 3309,288 _ 
FUND BALANCES - ENDING S 3.929,973 $ 3,720^60 ? 3,929.497 $ 208,937 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNQL 
PlxjucfninCt 

Schedule Revenues, Eicpcnditures, end Changes in Fund Bslsnce 
PUBUC BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
For The Year Ended December 31.2015 

SCHEDULES 

Budget to Actual 

Origins] 

S 1,750,000 $ 
1,000,000 

Other revenues 
In-IGnd 
Fines sod fbrfeituiesi 
Dcvg forfeitures 

Total] 

IjOOO 
500 

1.500 

Wnsl 

1,800,000 $ 
1,000,000 

AsbBl 

1,763,826 
1,000,000 

500 
1,700 

2.753.000 

581 
1,969 

Vsriance 

(36.17^ 

81 

376526 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 
and bene&s 

Other program expend tures 
Public ssf^ 

Saltaes snd benefits 
Other program expend txaei 

Public works 
Other program expendituces 

Health and welfore 
SsJaries benefits 
Other program expendnuei 

Economic development 
Salaries and benefits 
Other pfogrsm expendtures 

Cuhire and lecreatioo 
anri fir« 

Other program expenditums 
Debt service: 

Principa] 
Interest 
Bond issuance costs 
Advance tefimdii^ escrow 

In-Kind 

549,047 
591,425 

288,800 

9.000 

45,445 
209.920 

27,864 
27,000 

51.842 
172,310 

599,864 
731,855 

291,800 

9.000 

35,098 
312,068 

22,071 
24,100 

46,963 
178,060 

807,232 
669,048 

284,040 

42.652 

99,651 
247,744 

24,529 
30,042 

50.096 
170,649 

C207>S^ 
62.807 

7.760 

03,65^ 

(64,553) 
64^24 

(2,458) 
(5,942) 

(3.133) 
7,411 

C^tal ouday yojooo 30,000 53.756 
Total eiq>endirure8 2.002.653 238a879 2.479.439 (198360) 

Excess (deficiency) of reveiuiea 
over (under) expenditure! 750347 521321 286^937 (234384) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in - . . 
Loan proceeds 
Trans&tiout 
Sale of fixed assets - , . . 

Total other finandng sources and uses _ 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 750347 521321 286,937 (23438^ 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 1.760319 2.023,157 2.023.157 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING h .. 2310366 5 23^^78 5 2310.094 $ (234384) 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNOL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

of Revalues, Esqiendinues, and Changes in Fund Balance • Budget to Actual 
SALES TAX ROADS 

For The Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE4 

Qogmal Fmal Aftnal VarianflC 
REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Sales 
Ptanchise 
Alcoholic beverage 
Gaming 

Licenses and 
Inletgoveriifnentat 

Federal 
State 

$ - $ • % • s 
3^,000 3,600,000 3,486,438 

Charges foe services 421 421 
Use of monqr and property 4,000 5325 5,647 422 
Insurance fees 
Other revenues 500,000 425,000 358.672 (6632^ 
In-Kbd 
Hnes and forfeitures 
Drug forfeitures - . - -

Total revenues 3^04.000 4.030325 3.851.178 (179,047) 

EXPENDITURES 

Housing assistance p^menci 
General govemmeac 
Publk safety 
Pub&c works 

Salaries and benefits 1,051,830 979,424 1,102,110 (122.686) 
Other program expendhores 1,287,992 935,152 1340.622 (405,47(9 

Health and welfare 
Ecooomk development 
Culture and recreation 

In-Kind 
Capital Outlay .50,000 500,000 149355 350,045 
Dd>c service 

Pdndpal 
Interest . - • . . 

Total expenditures 2,389322 2.414376 2392.687 078.111) 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 1.114.178 1315349 1358.491 (357.158) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 

Transfen out 
Sale of fixed assets - . - -

Total other financing sources and uses _ . _ . 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,114.178 1,615,649 1358,491 (357.158) 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 3.785,745 4352392 4352392 -
FUND BALANCES - ENDING % 4.899.923 $ 5.867.941 $ 5310.783 $ (357.158) 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Lotiisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual 
SOUD WASTE 

For The Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULES 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Sales 
Franchise 
Alcoholic beverage 
Gaining 

licenses and permits 

Federal 
State 
Local 

Charges for services 
Use of monejr and prc^>er^ 
Insurance fees 
Other revenues 
In-JGnd 
Fines and forfeitures 
Drug forfeitures 

Total revenues 

Qflgiaal 

$ - % 
3,300,000 

Pinal Actual Vamnce 

3,800,000 3,855,764 55,764 

5,000 

6,000 

3,500 4,463 963 

3,500 2,586 (91^ 

3311.000 3307.000 3.862.813 55.813 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuirenc 

Housing assistance payments 
General government 
PuNic safe^ 
Public works 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Healdi and welfiue 
Economic development 
Culture and recreatioa 

Debt service 
Principal 
Interest 
Bond issuance costs 
Advance refimdii^ escrow 

In-Kind 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

188338 
3,075,787 

171,730 
2363322 

186309 
3,001,725 

(15,179) 
(38303) 

31.000 35.000 17,157 17.843 

3395.025 3.170352 3305.791 (35.539) 

15,975 636.748 657,022 . 20,274 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Loan proceeds 
Transfers out 
Sale of fixed assets 

Total other financing sources and uses 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

- . . 
15,975 636,748 657,022 20374 

3,148,069 3.474.754 3,474.754 -

I. 3,164,044 % 4,111,502 5 4,131,776 8 20.274 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNOL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance • Budget to Actual 
Iberville Medical Complex CDBG 

For The Year Ended December 31,2015 

• SCHEDULES 

Qdeiaal Pinal Actual 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Sales 
Franchise 
Alcoholic beverage 
Gaming 

Licenses and permits 

Federal 
State 
Local 

Charges for services 
Use of money and pcoperq^-
Tnciiranr^ fefS 

Odier revenues 
In-iCind 
Fines and forfeitures 
Drug forfeitures 

Total revenues 

- % ' $ 

1,200,000 1,495,910 295,910 

1,200,000 1,495,910 295,910 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Housing assistance payments 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfiue 

Salaries and benefits 59,958 39,619 20,339 
Other pr^ram eipenditmes 526,769 723,702 (196.933) 

Culture and recteadoo 
Debt service: 

Pnndpal 450,000 248,759 201,241 
Interest 
Bond issuance costs 
Advance refimding escrow 

In-Kind 
Capital outlav - 2,036.793 (2,036.793) 

Total expenditures 1.036.727 3.048.873 (2.012.146) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 163.273 (1^52.963) (1.716.236) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 17,406 17,406 
Ix>an proceeds 2,036,793 
Transfers out 
Sale of fixed assets - . . 

Total other financine sources and uses 17.406 2.054,199 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 180,679 501,236 320,557 
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING - . . 
FUND BALANCES - ENDING % - $ 180.679 S 501,236 $ 320.557 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance • Budget to Actual 
LOUISIANA RECOVERY AUTHORITY 

For The Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 7 

Original Eiatl 
REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Sales 
Franchise 
Alcoholic beverage 
Gaming 

licenses and permits 
InteigovemmentaL' 

Federal 
State 
Local 

Charges for services 
Use of monejr and property 
Insurance fees 
Other reveruies 
In-Kind 
Fines and forfeitures 
Drug fcxfettures 

Total] 

- % - % 

ArtiMil YldUKB 

- ? 

7,000,000 3,700,000 5,026,457 1,326,457 

7,000,000 3,700,000 5,026,457 U26,457 

EXPENDITURES 
Currenc 

Housing assistance payments 
General government 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Public safisty 
Public works 
Heahh and welfare 
Economic development 
Culture and recreation 

Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest 
Bond issuance costs 
Advance refunding escrow 

In-Kind 

7,000,000 3,700,000 4,494,902 (794,902) 

532.710 (532,710) 

Total expenditures 7.000,000 3,700.000 5.027,612 0.327.612) 

Excess (defidenqr) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures - - (1.155) (1,155) 

OTHER FINANaNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Loan proceeds 
Tansfers out 
Sale of fixed assets 

Total other financing sources and uses 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

- - -

124,476 100,009 
(1,155) 

100.009 
(1,155) 

5 124,476 $ 100,009 % 98,854 $ (1,155) 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Flaquemine, LA 

Schedule of Iberville Parish Council^s Propoitionate 
Share of Net Pcasion Liability 

For The Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULES 

Employer's 
Employer Employer Proportionate Share 
Proportion Proportionate of the Net Pension Plan Fiduciary 

of the Share of the Employer's Liability (Asset) as a Net Position 
Year Net Pension Net Pension Coveted Percentage of its as a Percentage 

Ended Liability liabiUty Employee Covered Employee of the Total 
Fund Type Decemebet 31, (Asset) (Asset) Payroll Payroll Pension Liability 

Iberville Parish Council - Governmental Activities . 2015 0.749054% $ . 204,798 $ .4,731,264 . 4.3286% 99.15%. 

IberviUe Parish Council - Business-Type Activities 2015 0.142734% f 38,625 ¥ 893,876 4.3211% 99.15% 

Iberville Parks 6c Recreation District 2015 0.083449% 5 22,816 ¥ 511,150 4.4637% 99.15% 

Iberville Parish Library 2015 0.126028% J 34,457 ¥ 796,082 4.3283% 99.15% 

The schedule Is Intended to show Information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they 
become available. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Iberville Parish Council*s Contributions 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2015 

SCHEDULE 9 

Fund Type 
Iberville Parish CouncU - Governmental Activities 
Iberville Parish Council - Business-Type Activities 

Iberville Paries & Recreation District 
Iberville Parish Library 

Year 
Ended 

December 31, 
2015 
2015 
2015 
2015 

Contractually 
Required 

Contribution 
686,034 
129,612 

73,657 
115,403 

Contributions in 
Relation to 
Contractual 

Required 
Contributions 

686,034 
129,612 
73,657 • 

115,403 

Contribution 
Deficiency 
(Excess) 

I 
$ 
I 
I 

Employer's 
Covered 

Employee 
Payroll 

% 4,731,264 
% 893,876 
% 511,150 
S 796,082 

Contributions 
as a % of 
Covered 

Employee 
Payroll 

14.5000% 
14.5000% 
14.4101% 
14.4964% 

The schedule is intended to show informationfor 10years. Additional years will he displayed as th^ 
become available. 

2 





NON-MATOR SPECIAL RE^ 

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or for 
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for 
specific purposes. 

Bayou Pigeon Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation 
of the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Pigeon area. Financing 
is provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales 
tax revenue and interest earnings. 

Bayou Sorrel Fire Department Fund accounts for tfie operation of 
the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Sorrel area. Financing is 
provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales 
tax revenue and interest earnings. 

Bayou Goula Fire Departmyrn! accoimts for the operation of 
the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Goula area. Financing is 
provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales 
tax revenue and interest earnings. 

Office of Emergency Preparedness Fund accounts for the public 
protection during emergencies. Financing is provided by pro-rata 
appropriations from municipalities within the parish, Parish Council 
and a federal matching grant for administrative costs fiom the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency. 

CQronei:*a Offlre Fund is xised to provide financial assistance to the 
Coronet's office. 

rrifwi'nal Court Fund accounts for fines and forfeitures of the 
district courts of the Eighteenth Judicial District, but only for that 
portion from Iberville Parish. Activities of the parishes of West 
Baton Rouge and Pointe Coupee are included in their respective 
reports. Expenditures are made from the fund on the motion of the , 
District Attorney and approval of the District Judges. 

Visitor's Enterprise Fund accotints for state funding dedicated to 
tourism in Iberville Parish. 



NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Continuec^ 

Ptcsident^s Council on Drug Abuse Fund provides for the 
operations of the substance abuse clinic which provides counseling 
for parish residents. Financing is provided by grants and Sales Tax 
Revenue 

East Side Fire District No. 1 Fund accounts for the operations of 
the volunteer fire department in the eastern portion of the parish. 
Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, the state two percent fire 
insurance rebate program, sales tax revenue and interest earnings. 

White Castle Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of 
the volimteer fire department in the White Castle area. Financing is 
provided by sales tax revenue grant and interest earnings. 

Parish Transportation Fund accounts for the maintenance of all 
parish roads. Major financing is provided by the State of Louisiana 
Parish Transportation Fund and interest earnings. 

Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund accounts for the sales 
taxes dedicated to the periodic replacement of Vehicles and Heavy 
Equipment 

Parishwide Water Operation SRF Fund accounts for BP 
settlement funds and sales tax revenue dedicated to future water 
operations. 

Bayou Blue Fire District No. 2 Fund accounts for the operations 
of the volunteer fire department in portions of Ward 7 of the parish. 
Maj or financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales tax revenue and 
interest earnings. 

Community Services Block Gtant Fund program accounts for 
federal funds that are used to reduce the causes and consequences of 
poverty within a community. 



NONMATOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Continued) 

rnmmiinity Setvice Utility Activity Fund (Low Income Home 
Energy Asfiifttanfrp program accounts for federal funds that 
are used to help low-income people meet the costs of home energy. 

911 Telephone Assistance Fund accounts for the 911 telephone 
enhancement project Major financing is provided by user fees 
assessed on residential telephone service 

F.E.M A. Utility Assistance Fund accounts for federal funds used 
to provide assistance in the case of an emergency. 

Section 8 Hniising (the Lower-Income Housing Assistance 
Program) accounts for federal funds that are used to he^ low-income 
families obtain decent, safe, and sanitary housing through a system of 
rental subsidies. 

Disaster Relief Fund accounts for monetary donations following 
hurricane Katrina and Rita for emergency disaster relief. This fund is 
used to purchase food, medication and transportation, as well as any 
other emergency needs that may rise fcom any future disasters. This 
fund was used during 2008 to purchase basic needs such as ice and 
water following Hurricane Gustav. We expect 90% of the 
expenditures in this fund to be reimbursed by FEMA. 

IS*** JDC Drug Court Fund accounts for operations of Eightenth 
Judicial District Drug Court Funds to encourage abstinence and law-
abiding behavior and reduce the recidivism of drug/alcohol offenders. 
This program is funded primarily by the Louisiana Supreme Court, 
but also receives fimds from charges for services. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
PlaqueminCi Louitiaita 

Combined Balance Sheet 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Decembers!, 2015 

SCHEDULE 10 

Bayou Pigeon 
FIK Department 

Fund 

Bayou Sorrel 
Fire Department 

Fund 

Bayou Goula 
Fire Department 

Fund 

OfTice of 
Emergency 

Preparedness Fund 

Coroners 
Office 
Fund 

ASSETS 

Cuih and ea*h equivalent* 

Receivables (net of aUowancct) 

Due ftom other funds 

Other asset* 

TOTAL ASSETS 

UABIUTIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Accounts pa)rRbie 

Due to other funds 

DeEerted cevenuet 

Bank overdraft 

Other pajrabka 

Total habilkies 

Fund balances: 

NonspendaUe 

Restricted 

Committed 

Total fund balances 

TOTAL UABIUTIBS AND 

FUND EQUITY 

$ 649.448 S 

11,166 

682.317 1 

11.166 

30.168 $ 

11.166 

78697 S 

162616 

22,479 

1JD39 

s 660614 $ 693.483 S 41.334 $ 240613 S 23618 

t i;jn4 1 3.197 % 145684 8 16J07O 

24647 

I2J014 3J97 11.494 170631 16d070 

648600 690.286 29640 

70,482 7,448 

<48600 29640. 70.482 7.448 

t 660614 S 695.483 % 4U34 S 240613 S 23618 

. Continued on next page 

00 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
PUquemine, Louisiana 

Combined BaUace Sheet 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

December 3L201S 

SCHEDULE 10 

Criminal 
Court 
Fund 

Visitor 
Enterprise 

Fund 

President's Council 
On Drug 

Abuse Fund 

East Side 
Fin District 

Number 1 Fund 

White Castle Fire 
Department 

Fund 

ASSETS 

Ckih and cash equtvalenta 

Rcccivabki (net of aUowanees) 

Due from other iunde 
Other a»eu 

$ 4W75 $ 

13,766 

423 

211,69$ 

4,783 

279 

$ 3A94 $ 

22,783 

836323 $ 

279.088 

34 

11,166 

TOTAL ASSETS i 56,766 S 216.757 $ 26>S77 i 1.115.411 8 11300 

UABIUTIBS AND FUND EQUITY 

1 

Aecounu payaUc 

Due to other iMda 

dank overdnft 

Other payabiet 

t 13;2» I 20i933 

9.145 

S 808 $ 8^1 8 IIJDOO 

Toollobduies 1SA57 30j078 8,353 48.451 11300 

FundbafauKet; 

Noiupenthble 

Rcetrklcd 

Gtmmatted 
Auigncd 

425 

42,6M 

279 

186,400 

18,324 

1,066,960 20O 

Total fund bahncea 43.109 186.679 18324 1J066.960 200 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 

FUNDEQUrrV $ 56.766 S 216.757 $ 26.677 % 1.115.411 $ 11300 

Contmued on next page 

00 o\ 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Balance Sheet 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 10 

Parish Vehicle and Equipment Parishwide Water Bayou Blue Community Senricea 
Transportation Replacement Operation SRF Fire District Block Grant 

Fund Fund Fund Number 2 Fund Fund 

Commimity Services 
Utility Activity 

Fund 

ASSETS 

Caah and cash cqiuvalonu 

Receivables (net of alowanee^ 

Due from other funds 

Other asseo 

S 593,537 % 

28,239 

635475 1 1,717414 5 510451 t 

92484 

2410 S 

2485 

3,110 

TOTAL ASSETS i . 621.776 $' 635.875 $ 1.717414 S 602435 %. 5495 $ 3.110 

UABIUTIBS AND FUND EQUITY 

UabUilics: 

Aecoums payable 

Due to other funds 

Defecnd tevenusis 

Oankoverdiafi 
Other pird>les 

s 9^n $ - t - $ 2.779 S 894 % -

Total liabilities 9.187 5432 894 

Ptndbafatfwes: 

NonipendaUe 

Rciuicted 

Commirted 
Astigncd 

612489 

635475 1,717414 

597JD03 4401 3,110 

Total (hndbakiKCS 612489 635475 1.717414 597J003 4401 MIO 

TOTAL LIABILITIBS AND 
FUND EQUITY s 621,776 S 635475 S 1.717414 S 602.835 S 5495 I MIO 

Coatiniied on next page 

00 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
FUqueminc, Louisiana 

Combined Balance Sheet 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

December 31, 2015 

SCHEDULE 10 

B911 
Fund 

FEMA Utility 
Assistance 

Fund 

Section 8 
Housing 

Fund 

Disaster 
Relief 
Fund 

18 pC 
Drug 
Court 

NON-MAJOR 
Total Special 

Revenue Funds 

ASSETS 
CMh and cuh equiviilcnii 

Rccoiviblet (net of aUowMtce^ 

Due front otbec funds 
Other Miet* 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND POND EQUITY 

Lnbiliiiet: 

Accounts pnysble 

Due to other funds 

Defetied revenues 

Bank ovotdnfl 
Other peyeble. 

Total liabilities 

PundbahuKer 

Non^tondoble 

Resttieud 

Contrnitted 
Ass^wd 

Total fund balances 

TOTAL UABIUTIBS AND 
FUND EQUITY 

s 1.034,990 S 

47.8«9 

1.486 i 17^156 t 

2,685 

79,513 % 20.565 % 

25,624 

7,175337 

72S345 

704 

ljtW2.879 t 1.486 1 •20.641 S 79.513 S 46.189 i 7304.186 

1 • 1 • 1 203 % - S 3355 J 258339 

21.985 4407 112 ACT 

21.985 203 8.762 171508 

i.oisa>»4 1,486 20.438 79313 37^ 

704 

5J082331 

^449,743 

1JM0JW4 1.486 20.438 79313 37.427 7332378 

s ljOS2J79 $ 1.486 J 20.641 S 79^13 S 46.189 f 7304.1« 

Coticludcd 

00 
00 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqueminc, LA 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended 
December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 11 

Bayou Pigeon 
Fire Department 

Bayou Sorrel 
Fire Department 

Bayou Goula 
Fire Department 

Omccof 
Emergency 

Coroner's 
Oflice 

Fund Fund Fund Preparedness Fund Fund 
REVENUES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem $ - % - % - % 
Sale and use 159,149 159.149 159,149 247.425 

Intergovernmental revenues: 
Federal 200.846 
State 4.488 6,687 5,328 851 
Local 82,552 

Fines and forfeitures 381 
Charges for services • 75 • 99,616 
Use of money and property 785 742 26 21 
Odicr revenues 500 4,000 
In kind . . . . -

Total revenues 164.422 167.078 164.503 288,324 347,443 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 230,631 56,462 174,417 175,477 345,067 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic dcvcbpment 
Other expenditures 

Capital outlay 19,221 13,200 166,554 2,539 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest . . . . -

Total expenditures 249.652 69.662 174,417 342,031 347,606 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES (85.430) 97.416 (9.914) (53.707) (163) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating ttansfcn in . 
Sale of Assets 

Loan proceeds 
Operating transfers out . _ . 

Total other financing sources (uses) . , . 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES (85,43(1) 97,416 (?3.707) (163) 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEM 734.030 592,870 39,754 124.189 7.611 

FUND BALANCE fDEFlCi-n AT THE END OF YEAR * 648.r>00 S 2gJM0 S 70 4M. S 

Continued on next page 
00 
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IBERVILLE PAAISH COUNCIL 
PUquctnine, LA 

Combifuog Schedule of Rcvenuet, Expendituree, and Changca in Fund Balance 
NON.MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended 
December 31,201S 

SCHEDULE 11 

Criminal Viaitor Prcaident't Council East Side While Cactic Fire 

O 

Court Enterprise On Drug Fire District Department 
Fund Fund Abuse Fund Number 1 Fund Fund 

REVENUES 
Taxe« 

Ad valorem S • S - 5 - S 292.411 $ 
Sale and use 61,703 159.149 159,149 

Inictgovcmmentd revenues: 
Federal 9U66 
State 136,702 . 31399 20370 
Local 

Fines and fodotutes - 187,891 59,100 
Charges fbrserrices 2,295 12300 
Use of money and property 28 1,182 
Other rcvcnuci 1,000 
In kind . . . . . 

Toud revenues 188.919 198.405 152,561 496.941 179.419 
EXPENDITURES 
Curreot: 

General governrecot 161,089 
Public safety 208310 185319 
Public works 
Health and welfare 284,800 
Culture and recreation 419,373 
Economic development 
Other expenditures 

Capital outlay 333323 
Debt service 

Ptiocipal 
Interest . - - - -

Total expenditurce 161i)89 419J73 284300 542.433 185,519 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 27.830 (220,968) (132339) (45.492) (6.100) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
OpcrttiDg transfers in lOOflOO 145,000 
Sale of Asscu 

Loan proceeds 
Operating transfers out . . 

Total other financing sources (uses) . 200,000 145.000 _ . 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 27,830 (20,968) 12,761 (45.492) (6,100) 

FUND BALANCES pBPlClT) AT BEGINNING OF YBAB 15i79 207.M7 5,563 1,112:452 6300 

FUND BALANCE fDEFICm AT THE END OF YEAR « et.ioo s mr. r.7e < 1.066.960 

Cocttloucd on next page 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNOL 
Plsquemine, LA 

CombiDing Schedule or Revenues, bpenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended 
December 3i, 2015 

SCHEDULE U 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Saieanduse 

Intcrgoveromcntal xex-eoues: 
rCOCn 

State 
Local 

Fines aod forfeitures 
Chaiga for services 
Use of mooejr and ptopccqr 
Other revenues 
In kind 

Total rcvenuea 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and rccmtioa 
Economic development 
Other expenditures 

Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 
EXCESS PEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfcn in 
Sale of Assets 

Loan proceeds 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

EXCESS pEPlClBNCY) OF REVENUES AND 
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCES pEFICIT^ AT BEGINNING OF YEAP 

FUND BALANCE pEFlCIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

Pariah 
Transportation 

Fund 

Vehicle and Equipment 
Replacement 

Fund 

Parishwide Water 
Operation SRF 

Fund 

Bayou Blue 
Fire District 

Number 2 Fund 

Community Services 
Block Grant 

Fund 

Community Services 
Utility Activity 

Fund 

% S - % 
400J)06 

- % 90,881 
159,149 

S - 1 

366,102 6,064 
74,959 17,969 

601 
1,217,614 

567 
805 

366.703 4QOJOOO 1.217.614 256.661 74.959 18.774 

237,995 

529,617 

• 109378 

38,056 

74,959 

39,609 
2317 • 

237.99S 529.617 . 189,860 74.959 • 

U8.70S 029.6171 1.217,614 66,801 18.774 

SOOjOOO 

(79.4051 07.9691 
. . SOOJOOO . (19.405) (17.969) 

128,708 (XTSfilT) 1,717,614 66301 09.405) 805 

1 483,881 765.492 . 530302 24306 2305 

1.717.614 S 597303 S MIO 

Cenifaiued on next page 



IBBRVILUB PARISH COUNOL 
naquemine, LA 

CoBibfaiit^ Schedule ofRevenuet, Bxpendhuree, end Cheofee io Fund Betance 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended 
December 31,201S 

SCHEDULE 11 

E911 
Fund 

FEMAUtiUty 
Aecietance 

Fund 

Secrionl 
Houeing 

Fund 

Diuetcr 
ReUef 
Fund 

18th JDC 
Drug 
Court 

NON-MAJOR 
Total Special 

Revenue 

Total 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sale and use 

Imetgovcmmeatai revenues: 
Federal 
Sute 
Local 

Fines and rorfeitures 
Charges for secnces 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
In kind 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuctenc 

Genera] government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and tccrcatioa 
Ecooomic development 
Other expcnditutes 

Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating itaosfen in 
Sale of Assets 

T r>an ptOCecds 
Openting transfers out 

Total other financing sourcca (uaea) 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

- » - I 
9O0J000 

6,462 124,922 
131,063 

383^ 
2,464,022 

516344 
709354 
82,552 

368.442 

15,184 14354 

13,439 
247,372 
496367 

3,952 
1353,757 

1.183326 6.482 139376 . 144302 6.156,912 

586325 

6,475 140391 

178.469 339358 
2372,686 

237,995 
506,525 
419373 

115,482 1318392 

39,609 
2,817 

702.407 6.475 140391 _ 178369 4336,855 

481319 7 ms) 03.9671 1320357 

845300 

1. 

. , . 807326 

481319 7 (719 - 03,967) 2,127,683 

579.675 1.479 21.153 79313 71394 5.404.995 

1.486 t . 79.513 S 7 678 

Concluded 
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Sales Tax Bpnd 

FUNDS 

accounts for bond reserve 
requirements in to relation to the $12,000,000 sales tax revenue bonds 
issued in 2007 and the $8,970,000 sales tax revenue bonds issued in 
2009. 

Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund is used to hold equivalent of one 
year's debt service, principal and interest This reserve is not required 
for the 2007 issuance because bond insurance was purchased. This 
fund required for the 2009 bond issuance because that issuance is not 
insured. 

2015 DHH Loan Reserve Fund accounts for reserve requirement 
on the DHH revolving water loan. 

DHH Loan Debt Service Fund accounts for sinking fund 
requirements and debt service principal/interest on the DHH 
revolving water loan. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemioe, Lowsiana 

Balaoce Sheet 
NON'MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 12 

Sale* Tax Bond 
Debt Service 

Fund 

Sale* Ttx Bond 
Reserve 

Fund 

2015 DHH 
Loan Reserve 

Fund 

DHH 
Service 

Fund 

NON-MAJOR 
Total Debt 

Service Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equhralenti 

Cash with ptTing agents 

Receivables 
Prepaid 

TOTAL ASSETS 

S U93^ 

144,929 

S 890319 9 235,978 $ 39331 

19,766 

9 2359.114 

164,695 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equhralenti 

Cash with ptTing agents 

Receivables 
Prepaid 

TOTAL ASSETS S 1338,215 s 890319 ? 235.978 5 59397 s 2,723.809 

LIABD-ITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Accounts payable 
Matured bmds and interest payable 

Total liabilities 

$ s % - 9 9 

LIABD-ITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Accounts payable 
Matured bmds and interest payable 

Total liabilities 

Fund Bakncea: 
Restricted 1338,215 890319 235.978 59397 2,723,809 

Total fiind equi^ 1338,215 890319 235,978 59397 2.723309 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND EQUITY I , 1338,215 5 890319 s 235,978 S 59397 9 2,723,809 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
PUquemiDC, Loimiana 

Schedule of Rerenaee, Expeadtturcs, aod Changes in Fund Balances 
NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended 
December 3L 2015 

SCHEDULE 13 

.Sales Tax Bond 
DcbtSecrke 

Fond 

Sales Tax Bond 
Resenre 

Fund 

2015 DHH 
Loan Reserve 

Fund 

DHH Loan NON-MAJOR 
Service Total Debt 

Fund Service Funds 

REVENUES 
SalesTax % 
Use of monejr aiul proper^ 
Orherfevemiet 

1.739.150 S - % 
282 

- 5 
48 

59397 5 1.798.447 
330 

Toodievenoes 1.739.150 282 48 59397 1.798.777 

EXPENDirURES 

General Government 
Debtservke: 

Piindpil retireinent 
Interest and bank charses 

1.065J)00 
642.325 

- - • - 1365,000 
642325 

Total expenditures 1.707J25 1.707325 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 31325 282 48 59397 91.452 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Bortd proceeds (net) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfea out 

235,930 235330 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 235.930 

EXCESS (DEnaENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 31325 282 235,978 59397 327382 

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING 
OFYEAR 1306390 890337 2396.427 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR | 1358315 % 890319 S 235.978 % 59^ S 2,723,809 
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NON-MATOR CAPITAL PROTECT FUNDS 

Louisiana Community Development Block Grant (LCDBG 
Sewer Fund) used to account for construction cost of the sewerage 
projects throughout the Parish. Major financing for these projects is 
provided by federal grant revenue. 

Iberville Parish Medical Facility CDBG accounts for all funds 
distributed by the Federal Government by the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development pass through the State of Louisiana 
for the construction of a Medical Center in Pkquemine. This project 
is related to the recovery ficom Hurricane Gustav. 

Industrial Park Fund used to account for future construction of 
infirastructure throughout 4 100 acre industrial park donated to 
Iberville Padsh by Dow Chemical Company. Capitol improvements 
are financed through the sale of property. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Balance Sheet 
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 14 

ASSETS 
and rash equivalents 

Due 6com other funds 
Receivables 
TOTAL ASSETS 

Total Non-Majot 
LCDBG Iberville Parish Industrial Capital 

Sewer Fund Medical Facility Park Project Funds 

% 110,000 I 

$ 110,000 £ 

110,000 

110,000 

UABUmES AND FUND EQUTIT 
liabilities; 

Accounts payable 
TOTAL UABIUTIES 

Fund balances: 

Restricted 
Committed 110,000 110,000 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 110,000 110,000 

TOTAL UABIUTIES AND 
FUND EQUITY $ 110,000 £ 110,000 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
PUquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fimd Balance 
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 15 

LCDBG Iberville Parish Industrial 
Park 

Total NoD-ma}or 
Capital 

REVENUES 
Sales and use tax 
Federal grants 
State grants 
Local grants 
Use of mooqr and prt^per^ 
Other revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Miscellaneous expenditures 
Capital ouday 

Total revenues 

Total oqienditurcfl 

EXCESS (DEnaENCY)OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
Loan Proceeds 
Operating transfers out 

Total odier financing sources (uses) 

EXCESS pEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RESTATEMENT 
FUND BALANCES AT 

BEGINNING OF YEAR RESTATED 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

J - $ - $ - % 

172,831 172,831 

17.612 17.612 
190.443 _ 190.443 

558.443 558.443 
558.443 _ 558.443 

(368,000) (368,000) 

(17.406^ n7.4061 
07.406) _ 07.406) 

C585,406) . (385.40<9 

1,275,556 110,000 1.385,556 
(890.150) - (890.150) 

385.406 110.000 495.406 

$ % - S 110,000 s 110.000 
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AGENCY FUNDS 
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AGENCY FUNDS 

Iberville Parish Sales Tax Fund responsible for collecting and 
distributing all of Iberville's sales tax. The agencies that these taxes are • 
distributed to include, but are not limited to die Iberville Parish School 
Board, Iberville Parish Sheriff, Iberville Parish Council, Qty of 
Plaquemine, Qty of St Gabriel, Town of White Castie, Town of 
Maiingouin, Village of Rosedale and Village of Grosse Tete. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL Schedule 16 
Plaquemuie, Louisiana 

Combined Balance Sheet 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS -AGENCY FUND 

December 31, 2015 

Sales Tax 
Agency 

JEimd 
ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents ' f 6,277,631 
Reccrvables * 247,262 

TOTAL ASSETS t 6,524,893 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Sales taxes payable { 6,524,893 
Other payables 

Total liabflities 6,524,893 

Fund equity -
Unassigned 

Total fund equity 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND 
FUND EQUITY g 6,524,893 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS - AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Schedule 17 

ASSETS 
Cash, Balance December 31,2014 
Additions 
Deletions 

Cash Balance December 31,2015 

Receivables 

TOTAL ASSETS DECEMBER 31, 2015 

Sales Tax 

S 9,979,717 
59,887,276 

(63,589,362) 

6,277,631 

247,262 

$ 6,524,893 

LIABIUTIES 
Due to other funds, December 31,2014 
Additions 
Deletions 

Due to other funds, .December 31,2015 

Other payables 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES DECEMBER 31,2015 

I 10,227,729 
56,658,360 

(60,361,196) 

6,524,893 

$ 6,524,893 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ise Fund accounts for operations In 
relation to tlie sale and service of natural gas, water and sewer. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Net Position 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 18 

Iberville Utility 
Department 

ASSETS 
Cuxreot Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents S 3,497,391 
Accounts receivable (net of allowance 
for UDCoUectibles) - 705,101 
Inventory . 177,220 
Odiei assets 62;274 

Total cunent assets 4,441,986 

Restricted assets 
Customer Deposits 303,573 

Total restricted assets 303373 

Noncurrent assets 
Capital assets 
lAnd . . 193311 
Building 1,039,625 
Plant 19329.644 
h^chinery and equipment » 1,240,675 
Constructioa in progress -

Less ao.800.808) 

Tot^ capital assets (net of 
accumulated depredadon) 11,202,647 

Total noncurrent assets 11,202.647 

TOTAL ASSETS % 15348,206 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - Pension Related 209,614 

UABIUi'lES 
Current liabilities: 

AcctMints payable 517330 
Other r.w»hnm^ 1350 
Accrued interest payable 2.098 
Current portion of note payable 55,000 

Current liabilities payable fhnn zesczicted assets: 
Customer deposits payable 300398 
Total current liabilities 875,976 

Non-Current liabilities: 
Net Pension Liability 38,625 
Note payable 435,000 

Total non-current liabilities 473,625 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1349.601 

DEFERRED INFLOWS - Pension related 18318 

NET POSITION 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 10,712,647 
Unrestricted 4.077354 

TOTAL NET POSITION s 14.789,901 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and changes in Net Position 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 19 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services 
Other revenue 

Total operating revenues 

IberviUe Utility 
Depanrncnt 

% 4,497,019 
467,368 

4,964,387 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Purchase for resale 
Salaries and wages 
Depredation and amortization 
Contractual services 
Repairs and maintenance 
Materials and supplies 
Other 

Total operating expenses 

1,552386 
980349 
616,063 
213,976 
82373 

581,410 
593,128 

4,620385 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Pension expense income 
Interest earnings 
Interest expense 
Other - intcrgovemmental 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

344,002 

4,603 

4,603 

Ina>me before contributed capital 
and operating transfers 

Contributed capital 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

348,605 

52,651 

401356 

BEGINNING NET POSITION 
Resmtemcnt of net position 
Beginning net position, as restated 

14373,075 

115370 
14388.645 

NET POSITION END OF YEAR 14,789.901 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquexnine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Cash Flows 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Schedule 20 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Receipts ftoo) fiTttirrttf tr 
Receipts £rom custooM foe depoiiti 
P^neots to supfdiecs 
Pajmcots to enyloyeei 

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnVlTIES 

JbcrriDc Uttfitjr 
DcpMtmgBt 

5;i66,n2 
8^1 

(i^6,943) 

U40.123 

CASH FLOWS CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING AcnvrriES 

Capital coetdbutioos 

Other Asset! 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USEOy BY CAPITAL 

(55.000) 
52,651 

(890,541) 
271,850 

(62i:0401 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

loventocj 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL 
INVESTING AcnvrriES 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY U 2015 

(41,563) 
4,603 

582,323 

_3^1S641 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALBNTS, DECEMBER 31,2015 5 3.800,964 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING 
AcnvrriES 

Opeating income 344^)02 

Adjtutments to reconcile openting 
income to net cash provided (used) 
by opetating actmtics: 

Depredatioo and aiDonizaaoo expense 616,063 
Pension adjustment (>7.101) 

(Increase) decrease in accounts rrceiTabk 311,808 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (6r518) 
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payaUe 2,098 
Increase (decrease) in other payables 1,250 

Increase (decrease) in aatomcr deposits payable 8,521 
Total adjustments 896.121 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES $ 1,240.123 

Recondliadon of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Statemcist of Net Foah km: 
Cash and cash equivalents t 3,497,391 
Resmcted cash and cash equivalents 303J73 

Total Cash and Cash Equivaleati, December 31,2015 S 3,800,964 

Interest paid $ 

Receivables. payaUes and OHtDmcr depodts are mchided in cash Qows from opera ling 
changes in fixed assets are included in cash flows &oo) noncapital rebted activitics. 

Tbc 
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Governmental Component Umts 

Iberville Parks and Recreatioa District Fund was created by Act 
557 of the 1983 Lotdsiana Legislature. The district provides capital 
improvements, maintenance, and operations of recreation programs 
parish wide. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, interest 
earnings, and rentals from the Iberville Parish Civic Center. 

Iberville Parish lAhr^ty armnnts for the operation of the 
parish library system. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, state 
revenue sharing, interest earnings, and grants firom the Office of State 
library. 

Proprietary Component Units Enterprise Funds 

Wittet District #3 Entetprisc Fwad accounts for day to day 
operations of Water District #3 which represents the geographic area 
of Southwest Iberville Parish. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Schedule of Net Position 
COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31, 2015 

SCHEDULE 21 

Iberville Parks and 
Recreation District 

Iberville Parish Total Govenimental 

ASSETS 
Current assets 
Cash and ecjuivalests $ 455,489 S 1.429,308 $ 1,884,797 
Investments 299,697 299.697 
Accounts recefvaNe (net of Allowana for 1,653,098 2X9^17 3393,015 
doubtful accounts) 
Orher Assets 38,380 38380-

2.408,284 3.707.605 6.115X9 

assets . 
Land 183X0 252,500 435.740 
Constructioo in Progress - 220X7 220357 
RecreatioQal &ciUties 3,167X2 - 3.167X2 
Buildings and improvements - 2,590X6 2390,036 
Books, Periodicals, Audio and Video - 2,316.484 2316,484 
Furniture and equipment 585,469 2.439318 3.024387 

3,936,551 . 7319395 11.755346 
Less accumulated dq>redation (3.067,440) (6X3.854) (9311394} 

869,111 1375X1 2.444,652 

Total assets $ 3,277,395 $ 5X3.146 S 8360X1 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Pension 121.048 186394 308,042 

LIABILITIES 
Current liahiliti^ 

Payable from current assets: 
Accounts payable 
Other payables 

Total riirr^f liahilffiwi 

Noncurrent liabilities 
Pension 
Other post employment benefits 
Compensated absences payable 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilibes 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension 

Total deferred infiows of resources 

$ 67341 % 214.872 $ 282,113 
110-799 78.6.55 189.454 
178.040 293327 471.567 

22,816 34.457 57373 
- 89336 89,936 

113.649 198.695 312344 
136.465 323.088 459 553 

314.505 616315 931.120 

11,074 16X1 27.415 

NET POSITION 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Unrestricted net position 

Total net positioa 

869,111 
2,203,753 

3,072,864 

1,575,541 
3,261,643 

4.837.184 

2,444.652 
5,465,396 

7,910,048 
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IBEKVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Schedule of Activities 

SCHEDULE 22 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Iberville Parks and Total Component 
Recreation Iberville Unit Governmental 

District Library Ftmds 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services » 156,985 5 - % 156,985 
Other revenues 228 17.995, 18323 

Total operating revenues 157,213 17,995 175308 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Culture and recreation 1,442,445 1365.796 33O834I 
Depredation 80.712 229.051 309.763 

Total c^erating expenses 1,523,157 2.094.847 3.618.004 

OPERATING INCOME (1365.944) (2.076352) (3.442.796) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Intergovexmnental revenues: 

State - 57335 57335 

Otiier w»f^gove«'nm#nfal rcvenocs 8,911 10367 19378 

Ad valorem taxes 1.764,025 2351,746 4,115,771 

Interest Eamii^B 1,221 2377 3.498 
Pensioo income 5.956 8395 14.951 

Total nonoperating revenues (expentea) t;780,113 2.431320 4311.433 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 414,169 354,468 768.637 

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2390,743 4379,617 6370360 
RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION 67352 103.099 171,051 
TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR, AS RESTATED 2;658,695 4,482,716 7.141.411 

TOTAL NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 3,072,864 $ 4,837,184 % 7,910,048 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Balance Sheet 
COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31, 2015 

SCHEDULE 23 

Iberville Parks and 
Recreation District 

Total 
Iberville Parish Governmental 

Library Component Units 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivaknts ' y 755,186 % 1,429,308 2,184,494 
Receivables 1,653,098 2,239,917 3,893,015 
Due from other funds 
Odier assets - 38,380 38,380 

TOTAL ASSETS • y 2,408,284 % 3.707.605 y 6.115.889 

LIABIUTIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE 
Inabilities: 

Accotmts payable y 67,241 y 214,872 y 282,113 
Due to other funds -
Other payables 110.799 78.655 189.454 

Total liabilities 178.040 293.527 471367 

Fund Equity-
Unassigned 2,230,244 3,414,078 5.644322 

TOTAL UABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCE 2.408^ y 3.707.605 

Amounts r^orted in the statement of net position axe different because: 
capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 

Deferred inflows and outflows of resources 

Net pension liability 

Long term liabilities, including OPEB and compensated absences, 
are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported 
in the funds. 

Net Position 

2,444,652 

280,627 

(57,273) 

(402,280) 

7,910.048 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemixie, Louisiana 

Combined Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2015 

SCHEDULE 24 

Iberville Paries and 
Recreation District 

IberviUe Total Component Unit 
libraiy Governmental Funds 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Intergovernmental revenues: 

State 
Other 

Charges for servios 
Use of tnoney and property 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

1,764,025 % 2,351,746 $ 

57,335 
8,911 10,967 

156,985 
1,221 2,277 -
228 17,995 _ 

4,115.771 

. 57335 
19,878 

156.985 
3,498 

1A223 

1,931370 2,440320 4371390 

EXPENDITURES 
Culture and recreatioa 
Capital ouday 
Debt Service Prux^al 
Dd>t Service hiterest 

Total expenditures 

1,450,572 1,842336 
162,158 434322 
35,927 

371 

1,649,028 2377,158 

3392,908 
596,980 
35,927 

371 

3,926,186 

EXCESS (DEFiaENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 282,342 163,162 445,504 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operating transfers in 
Loan Proceeds 
Operating transfers out 

Total other fiaancmg sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 282342 163,162 445.504 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

1,947,902 33503I6 5,198^818 

2.230344 $ 3,414,078 £ 5.644322 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 25 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Schedule of Revenues 
E3q>enditufeB, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Fimds 

to the Schedule of Revenues and Expenses and Changes io Net Position 
GOVERNMENTAL COMPONENT UNITS 

For the Yeas Ended December 31,2015 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of revenues^ expenses and changes 
io net position are different because: 

Net Change in fund balances- governmental component units (Schedule 24) $ 445,504 

Govemmeotal fimds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the 
statecnent of net position the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives and rq>orted as depreciation expense. Ihis is the amount by which 
capital oudays exceeded depredation in the current period 287,217 

Non-easployer contributions to cbst-shanng pension plan 14,951 

Pension expense 37,352 

Annual OPEB (Other Post Employment Benefit) Expense (10,085) 

The ItabSity and expense for compensated absences are not reported in governmental funds. 
Payments for compensated absences are reported as salaries when they occur. Only the 
payment consumes current Snandal resources, and it would take a catastrophic event for 
this liability to become a current liability. (42,229) 

The net effea of debt service 35.927 

Change in net position of governmental component units (Sdiedule 22) 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 
COMPONENT UNITS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

December 31, 2015 

SCHEDULE 26 

ASSETS 
Current assets 

Cash 
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for 

doubtful acounts) 
Prepaid expense 
Other 

Restricted assets 
Revenue bond fund 
Restricted cash and cash eqiuvalents 
Customer deposits 

Plant 
Construction in progress 
Budding 
Furniture and fixtures 
land 
Water distribution system 
Wells, tanks and equ^ment 
Water treatment plant 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Land and xi^ts of way 
Unamortized cost of leased land 

Waterworks 
District No. 3 

546,127 

193,352 
15,379 

754,858 

101,562 
483,887 
164,789 

750,238 

73,167 

3,361,852 
2,563,490 
4.682,237 

10,680,746 
(4.531,371) 

6,149,375 
33,800 
1337 

6.184312 

TOTAL ASSETS 7,689,608 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 
COMPONENT UNITS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 26 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
Current liabilities 

Payable &om current assets: 
Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 
Tixes payable 
Accrued interest payable 

Waterworks 
District No. 3 

71,599 

71,599 

Payable £com restricted assets: 
Current revenue bonds and certificates 
Accrued interest payable 
Customer's meter deposits 
Current maturity of construction loan 

Total Current T iabiTttiA* 

97,891 

124,376 

222.267 
293,866 

Long-term liabilites: 
Revenue bonds and certificates payable 
Construction loan 

3,160,978 

3,160.978 

Total liabilities 3^454^844 

NET POSITION 
Invested in in capital assets (net of related debt) 
Restricted for 
Revenue bond interest and 

retirement, system replacement and 
extension and construction 

Unrestricted net position 

Total net position 

3,023,534 

527,971 
683,259 

4,234,764 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND NET POSITION $ 7,689,608 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Net Position 

COMPONENT UNIT - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
' For die Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 27 

Wateiwocks 
District No. 3 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services $ 1,428,543 
Other revenues 46.691 

Total operating revenues 1,475,234 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Purchases for resale . -
Salaries and wages 221,986 
Depreciation and amortizatioa 299,604 
Contractual services 321,805 
Repairs maintenance 189,580 
Materials and 8i^>plies 257,717 
Other 204311 

Total operating Gcpenses 1,495,003 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (19,769) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (Expenses) 
Grant revenue -
Interest earnings . 1332 
(Loss) on disposal of capital asset -
Other 4,047 
Bond issue costs (1.062) 
Bond interest expense (121,287) 
Amortization of deferred debt expense -

Total non-operating revenues 
(expenses) (116.970) 

INCOME (Loss) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS (136,739) 
Contributed capital 7,100 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (129,63S^ 

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING 4364.403 
TOTAL NET POSITION, ENDING 4.234,764 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqueznine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Cash Flows 

COMPONENT UNIT PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For the Year Ended December 2015 

SCHEDULE 28 

Waterworks 
District No. 3 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACnVITIES 
Cash received from customers 
Customer deposits received 

Cash payments for goods and services 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

OPERATING ACnvmES 

% 1,476^ 
415 

a.l93.Q41) 

283.881 

CASH FLOW FROM NON-CAPITAL 
FINANCING ACxrvrriES 

Other misceliaaeous 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL 

FINANCING ACTTVITIES 

24 

24 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Bond issue costs 
Acquishioa and constructioa of capital assets 
Bond pnadpal reducdon 
Contributed capital 
Interest paid on bonds 
Miscellaneous 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL 
AND RELATED FINANCING ACnVITIES 

(1,06^ 
(142,845) 
(95,307) 

7.100 
(121,287) 

4.047 

(^V54) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVmES 
Interest on investments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVmES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
ATTHE END OFTHEYEAR 

1,332 
1,332 

(64,117) 

1360.482 

8 1,296365 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Cash Flows 

COMPONENT UNIT PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPIUSE FUNDS 
Fof the Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 28 

Waterworics 
District No. 3 

RECONCELUTION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
OpeiatiDg income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 

cash provided by operating acdvities: 
Depredatioo and amortization 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accounts and miscellaneous receivables 
Customer deposit 

. Accounts payable 
Total adjustments 

(19,76^ 

299,308 

1,273 
415 

2.654 
303,650 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 283.881 

SUMMARY OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted Assets 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSAT END OF YEAR 

% 546,127 
750238 

Supplemental Data 
Interest Paid 121287 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES 
As of and for the Year Ended December 31,2015 

NON-MATOR FUNDS COMBINING SCHEDULES BY FUND TYPE 
Schedules 29 and 30 show the combined balance sheet and combined statement 
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance by non-major 
governmental fund type. These schedules carry forward to Statement A and 
Statement B. 

NON-MATOR FUNDS BUDGET TO ACTUAL SCHEDULES 
Schedules 31-A through 31-Y, on a Non-GAAP budgetary basis, all non-major 
budget to actual figures by legal level of budgetary control salaries and fringe 
benefits and other program expenditures. 

COMPENSATION PAID COUNCILMEN 
The schedule of compensation paid to the councdlmen was prepared in 
accordance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the 
Legislature. Compensation paid to the coundlmen Is included in the legislative 
expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 
33:1233, the coundlmen have elected the monthly method of compensation. 

COMPENSATION PAID BOARD MEMBERS 
The compensation paid to members of the governing boards of the waterworks 
districts, gravity drainage district and sewerage districts is provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statutes 33:3819, 38:1794, and 33:3877, respectively. 

COMPENSATION PAID AGENCY HEAD 
The compensation paid to the Parish President is provided by Act 706 of the 
2014 Session of the Legislature which amends Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 
24:513 A. (3). 

FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS 
In accordance with the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, a 
schedule of federal financial assistance is presented. 

OTHER REPORTS REOUIRED BY GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING 
STANDARDS AND OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
Exhibits A-D are required reports by Governmental Auditing Standards and 
OMB Circular A-133. 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Balance Sheet 
ALL NON-MAJOR FUNDS BY FUND TYPE 

SCHEDULE 29 

December 31» 2015 

Non-Major 
Special 

Revenue 
Funds 

Non-Major 
Debt 

Service 
Funds 

Non-Major 
Capital 
Projects 
Funds 

Total Non-h^jor' 
Governmental 

Funds 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 
Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents . 
Cash with Bscal agent 
Receivables, net of allowances 

fox uncoUectibles 
Due &om odier funds 
Odier assets 

$ 7,175,237 S 

.728,245 

• 704 

2359,114 J 

164,695 

110,000 $- 9344351 

89^940 

704 
TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS % 7,904.186 $ 2.723,809 $ 110.000 s 10.737.995 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Other payables 

TotalliabiUiies 

$ 258^839 % 
112669 

- $ - $ 258,839 
112669 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Other payables 

TotalliabiUiies 371308 . . 371308 

Fund Equity 
Fund balances: 

Restticted 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

704 
5,08?,?31 
2,449,743 

2,723309 
110,000 

704 
7,806,040 
2359,743 

Total fimd equity 7.532.678 2,723;B09 110.000 . 10366.487 

TOTAL LIABELITTRS AND FUND EQUITY * 7,904,186 S 2.723,809 $ 110.000 s 10.737.995 
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IBERVTLT..E PARISH COUNCIL 
FUquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Schedule of Remiucs, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 30 

Non-Major Non-Major Non-Major 
Special Debt Capital Total Non-Major 
Revenue Service Project Governmental 

Fund Funds Funds Funds 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem f 383,292 . $ - S 3W392 
Saleanduse 2,464,022 1,798,447 4362,469 
Other iaxes 

Licenses and permits 
Inccrgovemxnental revenues: ^ 

Federal funds 516,344 516344 
State funds 709,254 172,831 882,085 
Local funds 82,552 82352 
Other intergovemmffntal reven^w* 

I^es and forfeitures 247372 247372 
Fees and charges for services 496,367 • 496367 
Use of money and property 3,952 330 4,282 
Other revenues 1353,757 17,612 1371369 
In-tind . . . . 
Total revenues 6.156.912 1.798.777 190.443 8.146.132 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 
General government 339,558 339,558 
PuUic safety 2.072,686 2,072,686 
PuUic works 237,995 237.995 
Health and welfare 506325 506,525 
Culture and recreation 419373 419373 
Economic development -
Other expenditures 

Capital outlay 1318392 558,443 1,776,735 
Debt service: 

Pnndpal 39,609 1,065,000 1,104.609 
Tntrrest 2.817 642.325 645.142 

Total expenditures 4.836,855 1.707325 558,443 7.102.623 

EXCESS (DEHCTF.NCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 1.320.057 91.452 (368,000) 1.043309 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating trans&rs in M5.000 . 735,930 - 1,050,930 
Sale of Assets - -
Loan proceeds - -
Operating transfers out f37374) . n7.4061- (54,780) 
Total other financing 

sources (uses) 807,626 235.930 (17.406) 1,026.150 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 
AND OTHER USES 2,127,683 327,382 (385,406) 2,069,659 

FUND BALANCES AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,404,995 2,396,427 1385356 9.186,978 

RESTATEMENT - - (890,150) (890.150) 

FUND BALANCES AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR RESTATED 5.404.995 2396.427 495.406 8396.828 

FUND BALANCE AT THE END OF YEAR S 7.532.678 S 2,723,809 $ 110,000 $ 10366,487 
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SCHEDULE 31-A 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaqucmine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changs in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

BAYOU PIGEON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Variance* 
FaroraUe 

AOMI fUnfavorabte^ 
KJBVENUBS AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Advalofem $ * $ - I 
Sale and use 165,000 159.149 (5^51) 

InicijjoTCfiuneotil xe venues 
Federal 
State 4,468 4.418 
Local 

noes sod forfeitures 
Charges for services 
Useofniooe7aDdpropert7 750 785 35 
Other revenues 
lo-kiDd 
Other Goaodf^ sources: 

Operating txaosfen in 
Sales of Assets 
Lotnptoceeds - - -

Total revenues md other sources "0^ 164.422 g-g16) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Curreoc 

Houtb^sssisisnce pqmients 
Geoeral govermnent 

Sahties and benefits 
Other pi'ogtarn expeoditures 

Public safietj 
Salaries and benefits 
Other program expeodicures 219,908 230,631 (10.723) 

PuhUcworks 
artrf beocfics 

Other ptryam ejqtendituies 
Healdi SIKI welfare 

and beoefits 
Otber program expenditures 

Culture and tecrealioo 
Salaries and benefits 
Other program expcnditutes 

Economic development -
Salaries and benefits 
Other program expeoditures 

Otber expetufitures 
Capital oudsf 11,370 19.221 (7,851) 
Debt service 

Ptincipal 
Interest 

Other finandng use; 
Operating traosfeci out » ; -

Total expendituin and other nsea 231.278 249.852 na.5741 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (61,040) (85.430) (24^90) 

FUND BALANCES pEFiaT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 734 030 734 030 ^ 

FUND BALANCE (DEnCIT) AT THE END OF YEAR i 672.990 S 648.600 5 Q4 3901 
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SCHEDULE 31-B 

IBERVUXE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

BAYOU SORREL FIRE DEPARTMENT 

For the Year Ended December 51,2015 

Variance-
Favorable 

Slidgsi fUpfaTgrable) 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem $ - $ - $ 
Sale and use 165,000 159,149 

Inteigovecnmenial ceveoues 
Federal 
State 6,700 6,687 (15) 
Local 

Pines and forfiettures 
Chafes for services 
Use of money and prt^}er7 ' 750 742 (JS) 
Other revenues 500 500 
In-kind 
Other finandng sources: 

Operating tcansfisrs in • 
Loan pi.ocftf.ds - -

Total levenues and other source* 172.45P 167.078 (5-57i^ 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Dirtenc 

Houstng assistance payments • • 
General government 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

PuMc safety 
Salaries and benefio 
Other program expenditures 86,280 56,462 29,818 

PubGc woda 
Salaries and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Health and welfare 
Salaries and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Culture and tecreadoa 
Salaries and benefits 
Other piogram expenditures 

Econouuc development 
Salaries and benefits 
Other po^iam expenditures 

Odier expenditures 
apital outlay " 54,750 15,200 21,550 
Debt service 

Ptindpa] 
Interest 

Other finandi^ use: 
Operatit^ transfers out - - -

Total expenditures and odier uses 121.030 69 662 51A68 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 51.420 97,416 45.996 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 592.870 592.870 ^ 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR S 644.290 i 690.286 % 45.996 
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SCHEDULE M-C 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

BAYOU GOULA FIRE DEPARTMENT 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tixes 

Ad valorem 
Sale and uw 

Intetgovetpmental revenues 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Roes and focfdngea 
Charges for services 
Use of money and piupeiy 
Other revenues 
iD-bnd 
Other finandog sources: 

Opemting ««* 
Saks of Assets 
Loan proceeds 

Total I 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cuoenc 

Housing assistance psfmena 
General government 

Sakdea and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Public safety 
Saladet benefits 
Other program expenditures 

PuUkwoAs 
tnd 

Other program expencfiiures 
Hedtb and welfare 

Sskeies berwfiis 
Other program expenrfituret 

Culture and recreatioa 
Salaries and benefits 
Other propim expenditures 

Economic development 
Sahiies and bersefits 
Other progcaiD expen&tures 

Other expendituies 
Capital oudsy 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Other financing use 
Operating transfers out 

Total expenditures and other uses 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES pEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEnOT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

5^ 

30 

159.149 

5.328 

Vsiis 
Favorable 

fUnfawMg^ 

26 

J21U58 «-aM^ 

170358 174^417 (4W 

174.417 i^m 

39.7H 

I 

(9.91^ 

39734 

(9,914) 

">9141 
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SCHEDULE 31-D 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemioe, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Vanance-
Favorable 

UCB denial mnfavofahie^ 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 

Ad valomn I - I - I 
Sale and use ' 

InmgoTf I I'lnieotal revenues 
Fedenl 40.000 200,844 160^46 
Sate . - 851 851 
Local 82^ 82.552 (3^ 

Hoes and focfeitufes 
Charges for services 75 75 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 3,000 ^000. 1.000 
In-kind 
Other sources: 

Opetatiog transfixs to 
Sales of Assea 
Loan proceeds - - 2. 

Total icvcDuet and odiersowoei t2SA9Q lfi2.754 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cucrenc 

Housing assisaoce paymena * * ~ 
General government 

Salaries and beoefia 
Other program ezpetK&Qires 

Public safety 
Sakries and benefia M.61S 105,476 (6.861) 
Other ptognmetpeafitures 83.501 70,001 13.500 

Pobficworks 
anrf benefits 

Other program ocpeoditutei 
Health and welfare 

Salaries and benefia 
Other program expeocfiturea 

Culture and recreation . 
Salaries tnd benefia 
Other program expenditures 

Economic developnnent 
SniTt^ and benefia 
Other ptt^tam expenditures 

Other expenditures 
Capitaloudiy 5.000 166.554 (161.554) 
D^t service 

Principal 
Interest 

Other financing use 
Operadng transfers out s : ^ 

Total expenditures and other uses 187.116 342.031 (154.915) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (61^2^ (53,707) 7,819 

FUND BAJLANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR I2i.l89 124189 

FUNDBALANCE(DKFICrDATTHBBNDOFYEAR t 62663 « 70.482 « 7819 
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SCHEDULE 31-B 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

CORONER'S OFFICE 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

yaiUnce-
Pavorabte 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad TtJotem 
Sale and use 

I&tergovesnflQC&ial revenues 
Pedetal 
State 
Local 

Roes and forfetunt 
Oiaijes for services 
Use of mooef tod psopeitf 
Other revenues 
In-kiDd 
Other financing sources: 

Operating twttfiea in 

Total revenues and other sources 

247.425 

253 
106.100 

150 

247.425 

3S1 
99,616 

21 

128 
(6,48^ 
(12?) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Current 

Housing assistance payments 
General government 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program o^enditures 

Public safety 
benefits 

Other program expeodmses 
Pnblkisorfcs 

benefits 
Other pt^rim expenditures 

Health and wd£ue 
arvt bcncfitS 

Otlw program 
Ctdnse and recteatioa 

^tar^ aiwt benefits 
Other prograni expenditures 

Economic development 
^tarix aod benefits 

Other eipcndi cures 
fapir^t outlay 

Debt service 
Pnndpal 
Interest 

Other finandr^ use: 
Opetatir^ transfers out 

Total expenditures and other uses 

343.025 345,067 

2A39 (2.559) 

343.025 M7.W6 (4,381) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BAIANCES pSFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

10,903 (163) (11,06^ 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 2m 

m 



SCHEDULE 31-F 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemines Louisiana 
Schedule of RevesueSs ExpenditurcSs and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetaxy Basis) 
CRIMINAL COURT 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Variance^ 
Favonbk 

fUirfwotabte> 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sale and use 

lotagovenancnial reveoues 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Fines tod forfeitures 
Changes for services ' 
Use of tnoney and prr>pex9 
Other revenues 
ln>kind 
Other sourcest 

Operadf^ ttinifers in 
Sales of Assets 
Loan proceeds 

Total revenues and other sources 

JOOfiOO 187,891 

28 
1,000 

02.109) 

28 

Mftoon 182.212 Ji2m 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cutrenc 

Housing assistance paymeoci 
General government 

and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Public safety 
Sahdes and benefits 

Publicworfa 
Sokries and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Health and welfm 
CaUfi— tod 

Other pn^ram ei^entfiiures 
Culmce and recreation 

Sabnes and benefit! 
Other program expcodituxes 

Economic devdoptneot 
and benefits 

Other program expenditures 
Odiex expenditures 
C^tal outlay 
Debt service 

Pfindpal 
Interest 

Other uset 
Opecacii^ ttansfien out 

Total expoiditure* and odicr 1 

37,975 
156300 

35362 
125.827 

2,713 
30,473 

1.000 1.000 
195.275 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 4,725 27,830 23,105 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 15379 15379 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 200Q4 Jim 
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SCHEDULE 31^ 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
VISrrOR ENTERPRISE 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sale and use 

Federal 
Soue 
Local 

Rnca and focfeitiices 
Charges foe services 
Use of moaej and property 
Other revenues 
In-kind 
Other financing sources; 

Operating tcansfots in 
Loan proceeds 

Totidi 

55,000 

118300 

81,703 

136,702 

Variance-
Favonble 

/Unfavofable) 

6,703 

18^ 

200300 200300 

JZlSflQ jaadfls JUSQS 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Curtene 

Housii^ aanstance paymeno . 
Gcoesil govenuneot 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program expcwSiutes 

Public safety 
Salaries and beoefiti 
Other program expentfimtva 

Public wocb 
and hff ffti 

Odier program expendltums 
Health and wdfate 

Salaries and benefia 
Other program oipendiiurea 

Culture and recrcicion 
Salaries and benefia 
Other program expeotfitures 

Boooomic devdopmeot 
CaUyi»« beoefia 
Other progtam expenditures 

Other expentfimtes 
Cq^ouihy 
D^t service 

Principal 
Interest 

Other financing use: 
Operating transfers oUt 

Total expenditures artd other uses 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE pEFlClT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

185,077 
236,100 

192,109 
227364 

(733^ 
8,836 

619A73 

(47.677) (20.96Q 

207.647 207.647 

26,709 

j&m 
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SCHEDULE 31-H 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemiae, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
PRESIDENT'S COUNCIL ON DRUG ABUSE 

For die Year Ended December 31,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Ttxes 

AdviloRm 
Sale and ore 

lotetgovemmentil revenoei 
Pedecal 
State 
Local 

Rnea and focfeitures 
Charges for serrkea 
Use of aooe^ and ptopet^ 
Other revenues 
In-kind 
Other financing sources! 

Sales of Assets 
Loan proceeds 

Total 

Budget 

88,400 

60,000 
10,000 

145,000 

JQliQQ 

91,166 

59,100 
2,295 

14SJOOO 

Vaiianoe-
Favorable 

(UnfiiYOrabte) 

2,766 

(9O0) 
(7,705) 

297A61 jxm 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cutcenc 

Housing assistance paymeoB ' 
General govemment 

Calaw*— anH beoefitS 

Other progratt ocpendtiufea 
Public saieig 

Sabiiesaadbeoefia 
Other program erperxEtutea 

Public TMMfcs 

Other program eapentCnaei 
Health and wdfiue 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program expend tures 

Sabiiei and benefits 
Other ptogtam eapenditucea 

Economic devdopment 
.Cairi^ yntf benWitr 
Other program ezpemfitutes 

Other expenditure! 
Capital oud^ 
Debt serria 

Ptif^al 

Interest 
Odier financing use: 

Operating transfers out 
Total expenditures and other lues 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DERCIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

136,877 
162.886 

145,092 
139,708 

(8,215) 
23,178 

299.763 JSiaQQ 14.963 

3,637 12,761 9,124 

J,2Q& 
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SCHEDULE 314 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemiue, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAF Budgetary Basis) 

EAST SIDE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER 1 

the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Variance-
Favorabk 

AOaal (l]ntmworMe\ 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

AdTalofem $ 290fl00 % 292,411 I 2,411 
Srieaoduse 165,000 159.149 ^1) 

Fdleal 
Stacs 29,107 31,699 2^91 
Local 

Hues and fe^dtuiBs 
Qufgcsfocaemces 12,500 12,500 
UseoftDooerafidpnparty 1,200 1,1«Z (1^ 
Other teraiues 5,p00 
In-kiod 
Other inw^Kiy 

Opeiatit^ ttans&a to 
Sale of Assets 
Loan proceeds 

Total revenues and other sources vnatn 496.941 <5.8661 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cutcenc 

Housing assistance payments - - • 
General govemment 

RttUw^ and benefits 
Other ptogoin 

Public safety 
Sabnes and beoefia 
Odicr pragqiB expenditures 316,220 208,810 107,410 

PuUictrocfcs 
tnd bftnefiw 

Other program expenditures 
Heahfasndwel&ie 

Sabnes and benefits 

developcDent 
Salaries and benefits 

Other expencStuiB 
Capital outlay 619,000 333,623 2SS377 
Dcbciervice 

Pdndpal 
Interest 

Other finandi^ use 
Operatiog tranafcts out ; » « 

Total expeoditurct and other uses 54R433 392.787 

EXCESS (DEFiaENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (432,413) (45,492) 386,921 

FUND BALANCES (DEnCTT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1.112.452 1.112.452 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICri) AT THE END OP YEAR S 680.039 $ 1.066.960 8 386 921 
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SCHEDULE 31-J 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Ix>iiisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
WHITE CASTLE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
T>«t 

Ad valorem 
SsleaDdute 

Intergovemmeotal cevecues 
Fedenl 
State 
Local 

Fmes and fixfeitum 
Chai^ fw services 
Use of money and proper^ 
Other revenues 
In-kind 
Other finandng sources: 

Operatii^ ttaosfets in 
Loan proceeds 

Total lesenuet and other 

Budsst 

\6&fiOO 

20,270 

159,149 

20,270 

Variance 
Favorable 

mnfavorahlel 

CM51) 

Jfii22Q 179.41? 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Currenc 

Housing assistant payments 
General government 

Raiaiix awrf benefits 
Otber program ei^)eoditucei 

Public safety 

Odter program eepenrfitms 
Public works 

and benefits 

115,270 185,519 (249) 

Keahfaaodwd&re 
and benefits 

Other program expenditures 
Cuhtire and recreation 

CaUw— 2nd benefits 
Otber program e:q>eodffucea 

Salaries and benefits 

Odier expenditures 
r'apifl fmrtay 
Debt service 

Fiinc^ 
Interest 

Other finandng use: 
Operating tratuflets out 

Total expenditurea and other oaea 1K.27P _iaL512 jm 

EXCESS (DEnCIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DSnCTT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

.iaoQ 

(5.100) 

A3QQ 

(6,100) 

JQfi «-iom 
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SCHEDULE 31-K 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetaiy Basis) 
PARISH TRANSPORTATION 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Budget Actual 

Variance' 
Favorable 

fUnfavorable't 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sale and use 

Fedend 
State 
Local 

Fines and forfeitures 
Charges for services 
Use of money and ptoperqr 
Other revenues 
In-kind 
Other finanr-ifig soatces: 

Operating transfers in 
Loan proceeds 

Total revenues and other sources 

350,000 

500 

556,102 

601 

16,102 

101 

msoQ 566-703 16 203 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Oitreoi: 

Housing vsistance payments 
General govemmeni 

Safauies benefits 
Odwr program 

Public safety 

Other prcigtam expenditures 
Public works 

SaWrUa and benefits 

Other pro^sffl expenditures 
Health and wel&te 

Salaries benefits 
Other pro^am 

Culture and recxeatioD ' 
Salaries and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Economic develo(»nem 
Salaries 
Odief program expendioma 

Other expendicures 
foutlay 
Debt service 

Prioc^ 
Interest 

550^ 257,995 1I2,SI» 

Opeatxng tmrsfas out 
Total expenditures and other uses 

EXCESS (DEnaENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

330 300 257-995 msQS 

483.M1 

? 4W,tfl 

128,708 

463.681 

128,708 

» 612^589 
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SCHEDULE 31-L 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAF Budgeury Basis) 

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 
For the Year Ended December 51,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
T«is 

Ad valorem 
Sale and use 

tntetgovemmemil revenues 
Fedenl 
State 
Local 

Fines and forfeinves 
Charges for services 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
lo^nd 
Other finandi^ sources: 

Operating trans fets in 
Loan proceeds 

Total I 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Currene 

Housing assistance payments 
General government 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program e:q>enditures 

Pubfic safety 
afwt benefits 

Other program expendttura 
PubBc works 

Salaries and bertefits 

Budget Arftfl 

400,000 

Va 
Favorable 

(UnftvoraMrt 

40QOQQ JOOOflQ 

Health and welfare 
Salioes and benefits 
Odier prt^ram expeitditutes 

Culture and recreation 

Odier program expendtuma 
Eoonomk devdopment 

yfwt benefits 
Other program expendttuces 

Other eq>enditute5 
Capital ouday 
Debt service 

Pti&cipal 
Interest 

Other Gnandng use: 
Operator trartsfers out 

Total expenditures and other uses 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEnCIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE BND OF YEAR 

1,050,000 

yosoooo 

i650m 

76SA92 

i "S.492 

529,617 520,583 

(129,617) 

-ZfiSdS2 

520^ 

5 «S.87S J2UU 
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SCHEDULE 31.M 

IBERVILLE PAIOSH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

PARISHWIDE WATER OPERATION SRP 
For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Variance-
FaroiaUe 

rtJnfavocable) 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sale and UK 

Imciynrtcnrnectal aBvennes 
Fedeial 
Stale 
Local 

Rnes and fodanues 
Cha^ for secvioes 
UK of mooef and property 
Otbec revenues 
In-tdnd 

Opentiag ttaasfeo in 
Loanpcoceeds 

Total revenues and other aoueces 

1,2i7.dl4 

500,000 

1.717A14 

1,217,614 

500,000 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cuneoc 

Housing usistance payments 
General government 

Salaries sod benefits 
Otber progtaro eqiendituics 

Public safety 
hfirfitf 

Other program expeiMSims 
PuUicworia 

Salaries tod benefits 
Otber program expemfitmes 

Healdiandwelfete 
Salaries benefio 
Otber pt^iam 

Culture and lecieatioo 
Sahiiei and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Economic developmeot 
Stlsoes and benefiu 
Other program expenditura 

Other expenditures 
C^^ouih^ 
Ddit service 

Pnoc^ 
Interest 

Other financing use: 
Operating out 

Total expenditures and other uaes 

EXCESS (DEFiaENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES pEnCIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE pEnCTT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

1,717,614 

« 1-717A14 

1,717,614 
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SCHEDULE 31-N 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemiae, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

BAYOU BLUE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER 2 

For the Year Ended December 51,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Saleanduse 

Inte^ovenuseotal teveoiKS 
Federal 
State 

Rnes aod fot£sttures 
Charges for services 
Use of mooej and property 
Other revenues 
iD-ldnd 
Other finaikctag sources: 

Operating in 
Sales of Assets 

Taml revenues and Other sottiees 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Current: 

Housing assistance payments 
General government 

atvt benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Public safely 
Salariet 
Other program expeiu&ures 

PublicvDcks 
c«u.-u« benefits 

pirym 

Heakhtodwel&te 
Sakties ai^ benefits 
Other 

Oibste artd tecceatioa 
Salaries and benefits 
Orber program expenditures 

Eccmomic development 
Sakties tnd benefits 
Other pn^tam expeotEnires 

Other ezpefMfitutes 
Ctptialo^ay 
Debtservice 

Piinexpal 
Interest 

Other financing use: 
Opecatitig traosfius out 

Total e:q>enditares and other uses 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

iiUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

95,000 
165,000 

7S0 

$ 90,801 
159,149 

6,064 

Variance-
Favorable 

fUnfaTMibk) 

(4,119) 
PASI) 

567 (183) 

266.814 2S6 661 fl0.15a 

121,700 109,378 12,322 

40fl00 

39,609 
2317 

38,056 

39309 
2,817 

1344 

jssm 

62,688 

530.202 

» S02J90 

66,801 

^30202 

4,113 

.im 
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SCHEDULE 31-0 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaqucinine» Looigiaaa 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-CAAP Budgetary Basis) 

COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valocexn 
Saleanduse 

Intcfgovemmenisl levemes 
Fedeol 
State 
Local 

Fioes aod fixftitures 
Charges fijr services 
Use of mootj and ptopcciy 
Other revenues 
In^ 
Other fioanciog sootcesi 

Loan proceeds 
Total reveoBes aod other 

Budget 

95,500 74,9S9 

Varitace-
Farorable 

(Unfwnreble) 

POlMl) 

19,000 a9.ooco 

JliSB Ji2S2 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cttfteoc 

Housing assistance pqrmeats 
General gpvemmeiu 

Salaries and benefits 

Public safety 
Salaries and benefits 
Other progtant expenduBfcs 

Pubficvocks 

Odwr ptograin erpendtuiea 
H^th and welfare 

Salaries and benefits 
Other ptt^ram expenditusea 

Culture and recrcatson 
•Sakrux and benefits 

Other program expenditures 
Ecooanuc devdopment 

Salaries aod benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Other expenditures 
C^Htal outlay 
Ddx service 

Principal 
Interest 

Other financing use; 
Opentii^ tiansflHS out 

Total expendituret and odier uses 

EXCESS (DEnCIBNCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

95,500 7A959 20,541 

19.000 
IKSQQ 

jm 
9*^ JOUfi 

(19,405) (19.405) 

FUND BALANCES pEHCIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

.21206 

5 

Jil2Q6 

J,S01 jnm 
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SCHEDULE 31-P 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNaL 

Plaquemine> Louisiana 
Scliedulc of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
coMMUhflTY SERVICES UTILITY Acrrvrnr 

For die Year Ended December 31,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Advalorea) 
Sale and use 

Inteigovemmental revenues 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Fines and forfistures 
Charges for lervicei 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
lii-kmd 

Other financing sources: 
Operatiflg transGers in 
Loan proceeds 

Total revenues and other sources 

RnH^t 

10,000 

d&flOQ 

17^9 

805 

tA774 

Variance-
FavoraUe 

fUnfaYgribte) 

€»i) 

805 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Current: 

Housti^ assistance paymenB 
General government 

Rahri^ and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Public ufety 
Salaries «««< benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Pubficwocb 
Salaries and benefits 
Other ptogtam expendituRS 

Health and welfare 
MuttlCS mOO OCOCDIS 

Other program expeoditutes 
Gdture and recteatioa 

and beoe&s 
Other program eipenditutes 

Economic development 
Salanes and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Other expenditures 
Capital outl^ 
Dd)t service 

PriiKipal 
Interest 

Other finaDcing use; 
Opetafing transfers out 

Total expenditures and other uses 
j&m 
1A0QQ 

17.96? 
17.969 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 805 605 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OP YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

JLaflS 
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SCHEDULE 31^ 

IBERVILLE BARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

EMERGENCY 9U 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Variance-
Favorable 

/Unfavofah^) 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valoceiD 
Saleaoduse 

Intetgovernmental revenues 
Federal 
Stare 
Local 

Fines and forfeitures 
Charges for services 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
lo-kiod 
Other sources: 

Operating transfers to 
Sales of Assets 
Loso proceeds 

Total levcnuei aisd other sources 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cuoenc 

Housing assistance payments 
General govenuneot 

Salaries and benelits 
Other program expeoditures 

Publicsafety 
atwt beirefits 

Other ptogtam e:q>eadjtutes 
Public works 

Salaries and benefits 
Ofoer program crpeialitutes 

Health and weifere 
Sahfies and benefits 
Other program eipendinifes 

Culture and recreatioQ 
Silades aod benefits 
Other pcognuB expetafitures 

Economic development 
CaUfi— anri benefits 
Other program ei^enditora 

Other expenditures 
Capital outlay 
Debcservice 

Ptindpil 

%' % ' 
800,000 800,000 

315,225 368,442 53,217 

15,000 15,184 184 

—LUOJBS joaifizfi 

432,179 460,931 (28,75^ 
622,400 125,994 496,406 

ywfioo 115,482 184,516 

Other use: 
Operating traitsfen out 

Totsd expeitditures and other uses 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OP 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEnCIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

1 •354.579 joim 

(224^5^ 

579675 

5 355321 

481,219 

579.675 

i 1.Q6ft894 

Asim 

705,573 

jflssa 
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$CHEDUI£ 31-R 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

PlaquemiQe, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
FEMA UnunY ASSISTANCE 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Aoiat 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tans 

Ad Talomn 
Sale and UK 

lotognvcrnineQial ceveouei 
Pedeeal 
State 
Local 

Fmet and forfiatuces 
Oiaxgea for setvicea 
UM of money axKl proper^ 
Otherrevenuea 
la-idnd 
Other financing aourcec 

Operating tranafexs in 
Loan ptoceeda 

Total refenoea and other aoutees 

13,003 6,482 

Taiia 
Favorable 

flJnfiworahlel 

1A0M J6m 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Currenc 

Hou^ auistance payments 
General goversment 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program eq>enditure* 

Public safety 
and benefits 

Other program expen^tures 
Public wodts 

afMi benefits ' 
Other program exp^tures 

Heahb and welfare 
Salaaes aod benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Culture and recreadoo 
Sahfift and benefits 
Other program 

EcDDOcnic devdopmenc 
Salaries and benefits 
Other prc^run expenditures 

Other expenditures 
C^tal outlay 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Other finandr^ use; 

Total e]q>eadituiea aisd other uses 

13,003 6,475 6,528 

13.003 .ijai 

EXCESS pEFiaENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BAIANCES (DEHCTD AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEnCIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

xm xm 
xm S 
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SCHEDULE 31-S 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

PUqaemine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgeuty Basis) 
SECnON 8 HOUSING 

For die Year Ended December 31,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes . 

AdTaloxem 
Sale and use 

lotergovetnmeocal revenues 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Fines and forfeteutes 
Charges for services 
Use oftnonef andpropertf 
Other revenues 
lo-ktnd 
Other Snsndng sources: 

Operating wmfrx in 
Loanpfoceeds 

Total revenues and other sources 

120.000 

AEtyal 

124.922 

14.654 

Variance-
Favorable 

rUnfaygrabtel 

4.922 

14,654 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cunenc 

Housing issistaoce ptTroents 
Geoersl government 

Salaries tnd benefiu 
Other program cyeiufiiures 

PuhScsafe^ 

Other pivywt e^ienditures 
Public vrarks 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program expemficures 

Healdi and welfiue 
Salaries and benefio 
Other program expenditures 

and fi?cfVitK>n 
fvt benefits 

^^cber program cxpeorfitures 
Bcooomie development 

Salaries and benefits 
^^tber pi'i^^iani ejtpendicures 

Other expenditures 
f apifat itiitlay 

Debt service 
Prindpil 
Interest 

Other financing use: 
Operatit^ transfers out 

Total cxpenditiirei other 

120.000 140.291 (20.291) 

12Q.QQQ 140,291 pO.291) 

EXCESS pEFlCIBNCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 21-153 

(715) 

21.153 

(115) 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 5 21-153 S 2Q43A jm 
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SCHEDULE 51-T 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaqueoaine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAF Budgetary Basis) 
DISASTER RELIEF 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Agtual 

Taritnca* 
Favorable 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sokanduse 

[ntefp>venunental feveaues 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Fines tod fottituics 
Charges for services 
Use of mooef and property 
Other revenues 
In-ldod 

Operating ttaasfiBra io 
Loan proceeds 

Total revenues and other sources 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

Housing usistance ptymeacs 
General government 

Salades """t benefits 
Odter program eq>endituces 

PubEcsafety 
Salaries and beoefits 

FubScvrotka 
Sahties and benefits 
Other program eipeiuCmres 

HeakfaaodwelAre 

Other prt^ram expenditures 
Culture and recreatioo 

Salanes and beoefits 

Ecnoocnic devdoproeni 
Salaries and benefits 

Other expencfitutes 
Capitsl oudsy 
Debt service 

Ptiodpal 
Interest 

Other financing use: 
Opentmg transfea out 

Total expenditures and other uses 

EXCESS pEFrCIBNCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEHCIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

-22AU 79A13 

2 Zm 
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SCHEDULE 31-U 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemme, Louisiana 

Schedtile of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Noo-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

18THJDC DRUG COURT 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Variance* 
Favorable 

Aauai rUnfcvQfahle\ 
EtEVBMUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sale aod use 

F«3ei^ 
State 
Local 

Fttiea and ferfiEmuei 
Charges foe services 
Use of iDOoey and Fcopet^ 
Other teveoues 
la-kkid 
Other fiaaodag KMOcec 

Opentiiig txaasftn is 
Saks of Assets 

Total fcvcnues and other ( 

131,063 

13,439 

131^)63 

13^439 

.msQ2 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Curreoc 

Housiog astistaace pajments 
General govern meot 

Sdabeamd benefits 99,040. 
79,429 

(99,040) 
(79,429) 

PuUk safety 
Salines sod beoefita 
Other pcognmexpetufitures 

Pubbcvorks 
Saksks »d benefits 
Otbet program expenditures 

Hcahbandvelfere 

Culture aad 
Salaries and benefiu 
Odicr program expendturea 

Ecooomic devetopmoic 
Salaries and benefits 
Otfaer program expenditures 

Other' 
Capital outlay 
Debtsetvice 

Prineipsl 
loteresc 

Operating transfers otx 
Total expendituret and other 1 178.469 078.469) 

EXCESS (DEFIQENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICTI) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

(33,967) 

71,394 

(33,967) 

7U94 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR I 37.427 
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SCHEDULE 31-V 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Statement of Revenues, IBxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
SALES TAX BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Acttil 

Vtriance-
Favoiable 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tixes 

Advakxem 
Sale and use 

Federal 
Sate 
Local 

Fines and forfisnices 
Chaiges fbrserricea 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
In-bod 
Other financing sources; 

Operadng craosfers in 
Loan proceeds 

Total lerenues and other sources 

$ - I - $ 
1,739,150 1.739,150 

_L2a2J5fl 1.739.150 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Curzenc 

Housing assistance paymentt 
General govenunent 

beocfio" 
Other progtain ejtpeudlcuiea 

Publictafety 
Sahties and benefia 
Other 

Pnbfic works 
wvl benefia 

Other pcogtam * 
Hcahhandwel&re 

Salaries and benefia 
Other program cxpendinses 

CultuoB artd recreation 
Salaries and benefia 
Other program ezpertditures 

Economic development 
Salaries and benefia 
Other program expenditures 

Other ^"pendituffft 

Dd}t service 
Principal 
Interest 

Other financing use: 
Operating transfitrs out 

Total expenditures and odier uses 

EXCESS (DEnOENCY) OP 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURBS AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICTT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICTI) ATTHE END OF YEAR 

1,090,000 1,065,000 
641,775 642,325 

25,000 
(550) 

-731.775 1-707.325 

7375 

1-S06L39Q 

31325 

-LSQ&aSQ 

24,450 

« 1S13.765 S 1-S.38.21S 
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SCHEDULE 31-W 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaqucmiiic, 
Schedule of Reresues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual ^on-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND 
For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

Variance^ 
Favorable 

AfiSUal /TJnfavofahle) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tans 

Ad valorem 
Sale aoduse 

Inte^overaiDentBl leveoues 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Pines and for£ettures 
Charges for services 
Use of money and properqr 
Other revenues 
In-kind 
Odier financing source*; 

Operattng trairsfexs in 
Loaa(«oceedi 

Total revennes other aoorccs 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cunene 

Housing assistance payments 
General government 

Sakties and benefits 
Other program expendhures 

Public aafby 
Sabnes and benefits 
Other program expcncEiure* 

Public works 
Sakrses SIKI benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Health and welfiue 
Sakries and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Culture and recreation 
Salaries and benefits 
Other program expencfiturcs 

Economic development 
•C«Uri«»g and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Other expenditures 
Capital oudiy 
Debt service 

Prindptl 
Interest 

Other finandng use: 
Operating transfers out 

Total expenditures and other uses 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICTD AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

350 282 

JSQ m 

350 

890.037 

282 

89Q.Q37 

(68) 

890.387 % 800.319 
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SCHEDULE 31-X 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
2015 DHH LOAN RESERVE 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

VartSDce-
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem $ - J - S 
Sale and use 

Intogovemmeotal revenues 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Fines and Corfleitufes 
Charges for services 
Use of money and property SO 48 
Other revenues 
In-kbd 
Other Qnandng sources: 

Operating transfers in 235,930 235,930 
Loan proceeds - - -

Total revemies and odier sources 235.978 ^ CO 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cuixenc 

l&Mumg assistance payments - • -
General government 

Sakries and benefits 
Other program ezpeorfitures 

Publicaafety 

Other program experMfitaies 
Public works 

bftnfffitf 
Other pro^am expendihites 

Heahh and welfare 
and benefits 

Odier progcsm experuftutes 
Culture and recreation 

Salaries and benefas 
Other program expenrStures 

Economic development 
Salanes and benefits 
Other pt^ram expen<£tures 

Other expenditures 
Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Ptmdpal 
Interest 

Odier finatiring uSC 

Operating transfers out - - -
Total expenditures and other uses ; : s 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 235.980 235,978 

FUND BALANCES (DEnCIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR : ; 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR S 235.980 5 235.978 % f7\ 
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SCHEDULE 31-Y 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
DHH LOAN SERVICE FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Variaace-
Favorable 

Budget Actual fUnftiTorabk) 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem I - S - S -
Sale and use S9;297 59,297 

Intetgovermnental revenues 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Rnes and forfeibires 
Charges for services 
Use of money and ptoperqr 
Other revenues 
h>-kind 
Other sources: 

Operating transiers in 
Loan proceeds - - -

Total fcvennea end other souicea 59.297 S9.297 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
OitieiiC 

HousiDg assistance payments 
General government 

Salaries and beoe&s 
Other program expencfatuies 

PubEcst&ty 

Odiec program expenditures 
Pufahc works 

Salaries and benefits 
Other program expcndmres 

Health and welhre 
Salaries and benefits 
Other program 

Culture and recreation 
Safauics and benefits 
Other program expenditures 

Economic development 
Salaries and benefits 
Other pn^ram expenditures 

Other expenditures 
Coital outlay 
Debt service 

Pnncipal 
Interest 

Other financing use: 
Operating transfers out 

Total expenditures and other uses 

EXCESS (DEHCIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 59,297 59,297 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR ^ = 

FUND BALANCE (DEnOT) AT THE END OF YEAR S 59.297 S S9.297 J -
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine) Louisiana 

Schedule of Compensation Paid Coimcilmen and Board Members 
For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 32 

Pfttish Cpundl 
Salaxis G. Butler 
Timothy Vallet 
Leonani Jackson 
Terry Bradford 
Howard Oubre, Jr. 
Louis R- Kelly, Jr. 
Mitchel Ourso 
Henry Scott 
Hunter Markins 
Warren Taylor 
Edwin Reeves 
Matthew H. Jewell 
Bart Morgan 

2015 
S 14.400 

14,400 
14,400 
14,400 
14,400 
14,400-
14,400. 
14,400 
14,400 
14,400 
14,400. 
14,400 
14,400" 

Total $ 187,200 

VatcrwoTto Piswct #3 
Raymond Dennis, Jr., President 
Marvin Dale Stanq)lcy, Jr., Vice President 
Dana Guilbeau, Treasurer 
Leroy Pugh, Secretary 
Brent Barbier 
Larry Vaughn 

Total I 

780 
780 
600 
780 

780 
3,720 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 33 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Compensation Paid A^ncy Head 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Agency Head Name: J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr. Parish President 

Purpose 2015 
Salary f 158,205 
Benefits-Insurance 7,369 
Benefits-Retirement 22,873 
Benefits- Deferred Compensation 12,000 
Vehicle Provided by Government 13,558 
Reimbursements 334 
Registration Fees 400 
Conference Travel 

Total % 214,739 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaqueminc^ Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended December 31,2015 

SCHEDULE 34 

Federal Grantor 

Pass Thioug)i Gxantoc Name / Direct Pcogcam 
Pronam Title 

CFDA Federal 
Number Evp^ilinireg 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

97.024 1 6,482 
Passed duougfi LonisiaDs Dcpt Homdind 
Securi^ 

Disaster Grants - PuUk Assistance (Prrridmtially Dedaxed Disasters) 97.036 65,530 
Haaard Miti^uioa 97.039 162,216 
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.042 38,630 
Total Federal Emergency Management Agency $ 272,858 

United States Department of Hotuing and Hospitals 
Passed through Office of Pubfic Health 

Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund (DWRLF) 66.468* 1,815,6» 
Total United States Department of Housing and Hospitals " * 1,815,695 

United States Department of Health and Human Services 
Psssed tbxouf^ Capital Area Human Services District: 
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse 93.959 % 91,166 
Passed thiou^ Louisiana Department of Labor 
Communis Services Block Grant Discretionaxy Awards* 
Community Food and Nutrition 93.569 74,959 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Services: 
Low-Inccme Home Energy Assistance 93.568 17,969 

Total United Sutes Department of HeaMi and Human Services 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Passed thzou^ Louisiaiu Recovery Unic 
Communiqr Development Block Grant 

Passed through Division of Admkustcatian-OfiBoeofHnance 
tod Support Services: 
Section 8 Housing 

Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

United States Department of the Interior, Fish and WildHfe Service 
Direct Programs: 
Payment in Lieu ofTaJcei 
Refuge Revenue Sharing Payment 

Total United States Department of the Interior 

14.228^ 

14.856 $ 

15.226 S 
None . 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

*h&ioc fedenl finandsl uststance ptognun. 

Notel. Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes die federal grant activity of 
IberviOe Parish Council and is presented on the accniaL The information in this schedule is presented 
in accordance widi the requirements of Tde 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Admmistcative Requiiements, Cost Prinidples and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Therefore, smne amounts presented in dus schedule may differ fcwn amounts presented 
in, OS used in die pi^Mmtioo of die general purpose dnandal statenMnts. There were no subxedpients 
of die federal grants. 

184,094 

5,026,457 

124,922 
5,151,379 

35,315 

$ 35315 

$ 7.4S9341 
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC 
P. O. Box 482 
58225 Belleview Drive 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 70764 
Phone (225) 687-6630 Fax (225) 687-0365 

Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/CGMA/CVA 
Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA/CGMA 

Staci H. Joffrion, CPA/CGMA 

EXHIBIT A 

The Honorable J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr., President 
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council 

Plaquemine, LA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
Issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the govemmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish Council as of and for the year 
end^ December 31.2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 21, 
2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Iberville Parish Council's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Council's internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Council's 
internal control. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in Intemal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses and significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A materia/ weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of 
the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We 
consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be 
materia! weaknesses (Item 2015-1). 
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EXHIBIT A 
(continued) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(continued) 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
govemance. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs to be significant deficiencies (Item 2015-2). 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Iberville Parish Councirs financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that is 
required to be reported under Governmental Auditing Standards and which is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2015-3. 

Iberville Parish Council's Response to Findings 
Iben/ille Parish Councirs response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Iberville Parish Councirs response was not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entit/s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

&S^sociates, LLC 
Piaquernine, Louisiana 
June 21. 2016 
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATESJLLC 
P. O. Box 482 
58225 Belleview Drive 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 70764 
Phone (225) 687-6630 Fax (225) 687-0365 

Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/CGMA/CVA 
Margaret A. Pritcbard, CPA/CGMA 

Staci a Joffrion, CPA/CGMA 

EXHIBIT B 

The Honorable J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr.. President 
and the Councilman of the Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemlne, LA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited Iberville Parish Council's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 
OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Iberville Parish Council's 
major federal programs for the year ended December 31,2015. Iberville Parish Council's major federal programs 
are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs. 

Management's Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its 
federal awards applicable to its federal programs. . 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Iberville Parish Council's major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Pn'nciples, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on 
a test basis, evidence about Iberville Parish Council's compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Iberville Parish Council's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
In our opinion, Iberville Parish Council complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended December 31, 2015. 
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EXHIBIT B 
(continued) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE (cont.) 

Other Matters 
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs as Items 2015-4 and 2015-5. Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified with 
respect to these matters. 

The Iberville Parish Council's response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Iberville Parish Council's response was not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of Iberville Parish Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of 
compliance, we considered Iberville Parish Council's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Iberville Parish Council's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A maten'al weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
govemance. 

Our consideration of Internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify ail deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that 
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance Is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing bas^ on the requirements of The Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

^a?([ey & dissociates, LLC 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
June 21, 2016 
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EXHIBIT C 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: unquali^ed 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 
• Significant deficiency identified that Is 

not considered to be material weaknesses? 
• Noncompliance material to financial 

statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Significant deficiency identified? 
• Significant deficiency identified that is 

not considered to be material weaknesses? 

yes 

yes 

yes 

yes 

yes 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are not required 
to be reported in accordance with 8 CFR 
200.516(a)? yes 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s): 
14.228 

66.468 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
type A and type 8 programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

no 

no 

no 

_X no 

_X none reported 

no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development-

Community Development Block Grant 
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Hospitals - Drinking 

Water Revolving Loan Fund (DWRLF) 

$750.000 or Greater 

X yes no 
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EXHIBIT C 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

B, FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

2015-1 ENTERPRISE FUND - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

Condition: 
The accumulated depreciation per the depreciation schedule for the Enterprise Utility Fund is 
approximately $282,000 less than the accumulated depreciation recorded in the general 
ledger. 

Criteria: 
The accumulated depreciation from the depreciation schedule should agree to the balance in 
the general ledger. 

Effect: 
Assets on the Statement of Net Position are understated. 

Recommendation: 
Management should reconcile the depreciation schedule to the general ledger. 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 
Management concurs with the Accumulated Depreciation difference. During the current fiscal 
year, all fixed assets will be revalued and adjusted. 

2015-2 ENTERPRISE FUND - INVENTORY 

Condition: 
The inventory listing at year end after the physical count was $21.759 less than the general 
ledger inventory balance and has to be adjusted as such. The inventory tracking is performed 
via an Excel spreadsheet and does not allow for fluctuations in costs throughout the year. 
The system of tracking purchases and disbursements to inventory also needs improvement. 
(This is a repeat finding.) 

Criteria: 
GAAP requires accountability of government owned assets. 

Effect: 
The lack of accountability and current tracking system increases the risk that inventory will not 
be properly recorded and will not be used for its intended purpose. 

Recommendation: 
Management should improve controls over Inventory by performing periodic physical counts 
and implementing a better computerized inventory tracking system. 
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EXHIBIT C 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 
Management concurs with the inventory finding. Iberville Parish has hired an inventory clerk 
and is now reconciling the inventory sub-ledger to the general ledger. 

2015-^3 BUDGET 

Condition: 
In the Public Building Maintenance Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures 
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 9%. In the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund (Special 
Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by 35%. In the Sales 
Tax Roads Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted 
expenditures by 7%. In the Iberville Medical Complex Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual 
expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by greater than 100%. In the General Fund, 
actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures by 10%. (This is a repeat finding.) 

Criteria: 
The actual expenditures of any of the funds should not exceed the estimated budgeted 
expenditures by more than 5 percent nor should the budgeted revenue exceed the actual 
revenues by more than 5 percent. 

Effect: 
The program did not function as originally intended. 

Recommendation: 
Continuous efforts should be made by management to nionitor revenue and expenditures in 
relation to the budget. Amendments should be made as they become necessary. 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 
Every effort is made each year to ensure that budgets are amended to control instances of 
unfavorable variances. Although these efforts are made, in some cases because of timing, we 
are unable to appropriately budget for those expenditures. In the Iberville Medical Complex 
fund, final rent calculations were not complete until after the amended budget was adopted. 
This variance will not occur again because we not have accurate budget figures. In the 
Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund, we received revenue and booked payables after the 
amended budget was adopted. All other variances exceeded the legal limit of budgetary 
control of 5% by 7% to 10%. Management will make a continued effort to make sure we stay 
in our legal limitations. 
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EXHIBIT C 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

C. FINDINGS - FEDERAL AWARDS 

2015-4 BUDGET 

FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER 14.228 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 
GRANT - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT -
PASSED THROUGH THE LOUISIANA RECOVERY UNIT 

Condition: 
In the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures 
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 35%. (This Is a repeat finding.) 

Criteria: 
The actual expenditures of any of the funds should not exceed the estimated budgeted 
expenditures by more than 5 percent rior should the budgeted revenue exceed the actual 
revenues by more than 5 percent. 

Effect: 
The program did not function as originally intended. 

Recommendation: 
Continuous efforts should be made by management to monitor revenue and expenditures in 
relation to the budget Amendments should be made as they become necessary. 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 
Every effort is made each year to ensure that budgets are amended to control instances of 
unfavorable variances. Although these efforts are made, in some cases because of timing, we 
are unable to appropriately budget for those expenditures. In the Louisiana Recovery 
Authority Fupd, we received revenue and booked payables after the amended budget was 
adopted. Management will make a continued effort to make sure we stay in our legal 
limitations. 

2015-6 - FEDERAL GUIDELINE REQUIREMENTS - FLOW OF FUNDS 

FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER 66.468 - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 
HOUSING AND HOSPITALS - DRINKING WATER REVOLVING LOAN FUND - PASSED 
THROUGH OFFICE OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

Condition: 
The Construction Account had not been established to record all disbursements and receipts 
from the loan. The proceeds and disbursements on the federal loan were accounted for in the 
combined bank account. 
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EXHIBIT C 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

Criteria: 
According to the Environmental Protection Agency compliance requirements, the Iben/ille 
Parish Council should establish a construction bank account to record all receipts and 
disbursements pertaining to the loan. The proceeds from the loan and the disbursements to 
vendors should be accounted for separately from the Parish's operating funds. 

Effect: 
The Iben/ille Parish Council construction account was not set up as stipulated by 
Environmental Protection Agency federal guidelines. The Iberville Parish Council is In 
violation with the federal requirements. 

Recommendation: 
A construction account should be set up based on the Environmental Protection Agency 
federal guidelines. 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 
Management concurs with this finding. A construction account will be set up immediately. 
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EXHIBIT D 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

2014-1 RETAINAGE PAYABLE 

Condition: 
in performing the audit procedures, it was noted that retainage payable was not timely 
recorded In three capital project funds. 

Recommendation: 
Management should review monthly and year-end financial statements for accuracy and 
completeness. 

Current Status: 
This finding was corrected in the current year. 

2014-2 INVENTORY SYSTEM 

Condition: 
Inventory test counts performed by auditors at year end did not agree with client Inventory 
records. The inventory listing was $6,208 less than the general ledger inventory balance. The 
Inventory tracking is performed via an Excel spreadsheet and does not allow for fluctuations In 
costs throughout the year. (This is a repeat finding.) 

Recommendation: 
Management should improve controls over inventory by performing periodic physical counts 
and implementing a better computerized inventory tracking system. 

Current Status: 
This finding still exists in the current year. 

2014-3 IMPROPER RECORDING OF SERVICE LINES 

Condition: 
Service lines were not properly recorded. 

Recommendation: 
Service lines should be recorded to Plant when the supplies are purchased or removed from 
inventory. 

Current Status: 
This finding was corrected In the current year. 
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EXHIBIT D 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

2014^ BUDGET 
Condition: 
In the Public Building Maintenance Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures 
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 15% and in the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund 
(Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by 24%. 

Recommendation: 
Continuous efforts should be made by management to monitor revenue and expenditures in 
relation to the budget. Amendments should be made as they become necessary. 

Current Status: 
This finding still exists In the current year. 

FINDINGS - FEDERAL AWARDS 

2014-1 RETAINAGE PAYABLE - FEDERAL PROGRAM -CFDA NUMBER 14.228-COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN 
DEVELOPMENT - PASSED THROUGH THE LOUISIANA RECOVERY UNIT 

Condition: 
In performing the audit procedures, it was noted that retainage payable was not timely 
recorded in three capital project funds. 

Recommendation: 
Management should review monthly and year-end financial statements for accuracy and 
completeness. 

Current Status: 
This finding was corrected in the current year. 

2014-4 BUDGET - FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER 14.228 - COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN 
DEVELOPMENT - PASSED THROUGH THE LOUISIANA RECOVERY UNIT 

Condition: 
In the Public Building Maintenance Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures 
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 15% and in the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund 
(Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by 24%. 

Recommendation: 
Continuous efforts should be made by management to monitor revenue and expenditures in 
relation to the budget. Amendments should be made as they become necessary. 

Current Status: 
This finding still exists in the current year. 
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STATISTICA 



STATISTICAL SECTION 

This section of the Parish's CAFR presents detailed information as a 
context for understanding. what the information in the financial 
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information 
say about dhe Parish's overall finanrial health. This information has 
not been audited by the independent auditor. 

• Financial Trends - These schedules contain trend 
information to help the reader understand how the Parish's 
finanrial performance and well-being changed over time. 

• Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to 
help the reader assess the Parish's significant local revenue 
sources, the sales tax and tbe property tax, as well as other 
revenue sources. 

• Debt Capacity—TTiese schedules present information to help 
the reader assess the affordability of the Parish's current levels 
of outstanding debt and the Parish's ability to issue additional 
debt in the future. 

• Economic and Demographic Information — These 
schedules offer economic and demographic indicators to help 
the reader understand the environment within which the 
Parish's financial activities take place. 

• Operating Infotmation - These schedules contain service 
and infcastracture data to help the reader understand how the 
information in the Parish's financial report relates to the 
services the Parish provides and the activities it performs. 

Seureu: Unless otherwise noted, the information in diese schedules is derived fiom 
the Parish's comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant years. 
The Parish implemented the new reporting model in the fiscal year ending 
December 31,2001. Schedules presenting government-wide information 
include information beginning in that year. 



IbcfTOkPnthCeundl 

NetPo>ltkmb7Coi»peii«m 
LMt Ten Hieel Yean 

Tabkl 

aus 3m 203 ai2 2DU 2Qlfi 2DQ8 2QQB vsa 2006 

Iimtud in capinl amn, set oftctawd dabt t 99janfi& % 97,711,719 1 •4578529 % 7758V02 8 76531563 1 73592544 3 66519583 1 65,783,743 s 60542528 3 3351S500 
Renocted 2J.751.7M 25523,670 17595527 10524593 10594580 13,740568 16533,608 16322509 21513.199 13.192,863 
UiuettiKted n,94l,7W 4/i4M83 3595555 5.096.745 2598366 2520522 2.175.876 , 1582331 2,936,465 

} 134.77«.109 i 128.177572 $ 104567511 } 92510.140 3 900)24.109 3 89553.434 3 85,049,167 3 82583.935 3 83537.478 5 49,744.828 

Bujinen-type tctivkin 
lamted in capied assets* net of lebted dAt t 10.712;647 % 10580,769 1 10531.185 % 10.756595 3 4359362 3 3553540 3 3562593 3 3538501 3 3557.472 3 3557321 
RcKDctcd . ' 247561 545500 . - - . • -
Unietidcted 4am J54 3544545 ^754566 2326507 1.768.749 1589383 1.194546 811.406 850.743 782362 

Total buttaess-type sctmiies twt posiliaD % W.7W501 % 14573575 s 13530551 % 12583502 3 6508511 } 5.443523 } 4537539 f_ f 4308317 ? 4340.183 

^unsijr govenuBCflt 
Inmted in capiat assets, net of idaiEd debt i 109,790510 % 108593588 1 94J10514 % 88545597 3 80570.725 % 77,445584 3 70582576 3 69522344 3 64399500 3 37573,421 
Rcstbcted 25,751.758 26571531 17540527 10524593 10594380 I3.74a468 16533508 16322509 21513,199 13.192563 
Uotesiiicicd 16Xa&042 8586.128 6347521 7323552 4.767.115 4.110505 3370322 1588589 2532396 3.718.727 

Total pnxnaty goveouseni net potiooo - I49368J010 L. 142.450.947 5 118398562 % . 105593542 3 96532.120 3 95396.457 3 19,906^ 1. 87333542 f,. 87.745.695 3 53385.011 



Ibemlc Pubb CeyncU 
Plgqueniine, Loni$inft 

OuiigM ia N«t PosiliM 
LMtTeaFMakYeui 

TibteS 

mi 2DU am 3Q12 2QU SfliO Moe wme 2002 2QD6 
Expense! 
GeveeRmeiual AcMlies: 

Geneai Goveaunent t 21.155383 I 10347315 $ 8.«91.7S6 t 93303S9 8 7.406396 1 75SS399 8 7353.753 8 65<2390 8 6523573 
Publk Safety *y7Q.n9 4.093306 4,179,132 4.468527 4,769347 4389302 4374377 4348,155 3.689545 3389347 

. PubbcWotks 12,737,214 12346,757 11373347 12,480.141 12336564 12346351 14531,687 15,283328 10,833,406 8302.171 
Public Health 4,304,053 2311.952 2370352 4380.434 6.449,025 6.493303 5,890,452 5312.782 4,714309 4398319 
EconCNnic Development 255,856 267,660 242,675 245,664 264.426 211,185 186,129 355,622 392,652 377,076 
Culture and Recication 862^4 824314 794322 708392 718380 717363 426,474 202,105 216,704 188,75! 
Inteceat on loi^-teon debt 645.142 691380 735.654 785394 830.149 885308 712389 861.184 131.124 162303 

Total governmental wtivilaes upuuci 37i)41.l21 41390352 30340397 31561.108 35398,750 32,748308 33.774357 33516526 26,440330 22541340 

Butineat-type Activities! 
Water, Natural Gu and Sewer 4328387 4367386 3334364 3,143566 3355337 3.107.474 4590.155 3341340 3582565 

Total business-type eoivitiea eapemes 4JS20,J»5 4528.587 4367386 3334344 3,143366 3355337 3.107.474 4,090355 3341540 3582565 

Total peknaty government expenses t 41/561306 $ 46319339 S 34308383 1 35395372 $ 38342.716 8 36.103345 8 37506.783 8 29582.170 8 263M505 

Prognun Revenues 
Governmental Activities: 

Charges for services 
Genctal Government 1 <20396 1 527,692 % 708349 % 813310 S 9S238S 1 1385386 t 1355327 t 864,765 8 1551.767 8 1507301 
Public Safety * 585J<5 697556 518505 508343 648386 701537 488,174 .496308 498329 482549 
Public Wofks 10,799 1310 5384 2339 400 655 300 4384 • 4544 
Public Health 1^^74 100334 99,768 88334 77334 81312 79320 76,477 78387 80313 
Cuitutt and Recrcatiea 14356 12,728 9,774 361 272 104 • 600 4500 11,400 

Opeiatiitg giajits and contiibutiOBS 1.678300 1302.780 2,197383 4385.936 4,734385 4570.660 4554,409 8.145.783 5,123529 4,721,404 
CipttaJ gnncs and contn'buiions 5,199388 29.734.807 7300352 3369.137 3.933355 1.907.685 3522511 458393 3517,706 2586.934 

Total govcmmental activities program teveaues 9.69Z078 32377507 11,039315 VM,160 10396.697 8547.639 10300.041 10346.710 9,775,018 9.194.445 

Buiinets-type Activities: 
Chatges for services 4.497319 5357313 4,737341 3362,735 2542386 3387.445 2586346 3546509 3,103,165 3581386 
Openting gnnls aixi cootrfoutioas . . . . - - -
Captial gitnu and cootnbinions - . . 147348 271382 . . . 22378 51.487 

Total business-type activities program revenues 4,497319 5357313 4,737341 3310383 3313368 3387.445 2566346 3.646509 3.125.743 3,133553 

Total pninaty govetiuncot ptogram revenues » 14.189397 S 38.435.420 t 15.776556 1 12.578.445 $ 12.135.084 8 12586387 8 13593319 8 12327.498 

Net {S»pense)/Rcvcou« 
CovemnKntal aetivitiei S (27349343) I (8.712.945) f .(19,199302) 8 (22392548) 8 (25302353) 8 (23500569) 8 P3.77431Q 8 (23,769518) 8 06565312) 8 03547595) 
Business-type activiiics (123366) 628926 169355 (123.981) <9502 (67.7921 (121.128) (443346) (416,197) (549.412) 

Tool primary govetnmeru net (expente)/teveoue J (27.472.409) I (»W"9) f 09^347) S 02,716529) f ^,23^51) 8 (23595.444) $ (24313.464) 8 (17,081,409) 8 (14.196307) 



Iberville Feriih CMitiefl 
PbqBcmmc, Louisiwa 

ChMge. in Net PMWM 
Uct Ten Fiscal Years 

TaUel 

2QU 2QU 2QU Ml 2 3m MtO 3QQ2 3m 3m 3m 
(Continued) 
General Revcouet and Other Changn in Net Poiltloa 
Govctntncnul ichvitieK 

Property taxes % 6.266,379 s 5.872.715 i 5,293,941 S 4353376 $ 3,104,135 % 3398318 8 3,575.476 8 3302.156 8 3368.421 8 3,195333 
Sslestaxes 20,008.404 19,346,721 19,895,959 15340.164 1630S367 19318385 16.112348 13381,701 12,683,444 11393337 
Fisnchue axes 114.418 112,796 106,463 101389 98340 93395 87343 81370 82328 57,005 
Ale^ioiic bevetafe (axes 15,211 16,419 15,231 17326 18375 18334 17,746 19359 19344 17,134 
Gaming laxci 131,252 125,556 134302 140308 145376 144,472 mjm 184349 174340 175349 
Unrestricted gtartu and contributions 1^127.710 1,089,548 1379,885 1373,781 1330346 I3353O8 1325354 997343 9593O6 901382 
Unrestricted mvestment earnings 26,582 38,950 24.141 36,714 48385 75,674 115,602 287325 1397328 5753O6 
MisceUancous revenues MS6453 5,249,364 4360,120 4.115321 43213O6 4399,779 4,786,114 4,462,992 . 3395321 3.636346 
Pension 53,461 
Inkind 127.000 
Gain on tale of capita] asKts . 81.135 . . . 20,771 . . . 
Traasfcts (boo^ to govemmenial acttvibes . . . . . 66.100 . . . 

TottI govemmcnul acttvibes 34^770 51^;204 3U10.S41 25378379 25.472.730 28.704.936 25337391 233I6375 22381332 19350.792 
Busiixas-iype activitites: 

Unrestricted uvcstment carmngi 4,603 3,338 2,169 23O8 3379 1SS381 3373 10,190 22,419 24369 
MiiceUaneous revenues 52(M>19 309,960 175325 448316 492,007 498,095 524387 575346 461,813 411,690 
Special Item - . 6327.018 . . . . - -

Total business>typeaclmties 524.622 313^ 177394 7.077.542 495386 653.176 528360 484331 435359 
Total paimry goveiomeni % 34.751J92 s 31387.935 t 32356321 $ 25367316 8 29358.112 8 8~ 23301.611 8 22365363 8 20386.751 

Change In Net Poslbea 
GfTvemmenial activities t 6,877,727 t 23,210;i59 i 12310359 t 2,886331 $ 170377 8 4304367 8 2,162.975 8 (553343) 8 5316,420 8 6303397 
Buatness-rypc activities 401^ 942.224 347.049 6.953361 564.988 585384 407.732 141.690 68.034 013355) 
Total ptunacy govemmeni s 24.152,483 * 12357.988 % 9.839392 1 735,665 8 5389351 8 2,570.707 (411.853) 8 5,884,454 8 

(ConeUafcd) 

L/1 



IberrlDe Parish Councfl 
PlaqucnuBe» Louisiana 

Govenunental Funds • Fund Balaaeca 
Last Ten Fiscal Yeait 

Tabk9 

PUcalYear 
201S 2014 2013 2QU gftii anio 2009 2DU 2007 2006 

Geoenl Fund 
Non Spendable 1 1,418 S 392,436 ¥ 431,673 ¥ 455,017 ¥ . ¥ . ¥ . ¥ . ¥ . ¥ 
Rcstcicled 125.809 139,220 150,000 150,000 150300 . . . . -
Unaligned . 4.811,743 3,593,255 1320324 2348356 .. - . -
Reserved - - - . 150.000 150.000 ' 150,000 150,000 150.000 
Unrcfc^fcd S Ml ^81 . . . _ 4110R75 7.958 472 1950 540 2241 647 2.786.465 

Total General Fund 1 S.758.608 f 5343.399 ¥ 4.174.928 ¥ 2.425.641 2,998356 4360.875 ¥ 3.108.472 ¥ 2,100.540 S 2391.647 ¥ 2,936.465 

Drainage Maintenance . 
Non Spendable % 29,450 ¥ 45,132 ¥ 45,132 ¥ . ¥ . ¥ . ¥ . ¥ - ¥ . 
Restricted 3.929.497 3,179,838 2,420,794 1,809,494 1,437392 - . - - -
Lnicsecved - . . . 1.532,173 769,107 1.152.445 1.476.581 1.686349 

Total Drainage Maintenanee S 3.929.497 % 3.209.288 ¥ 2,465.926 ¥ 1354326 ¥ 1.437392 ¥ 1.532.173 ¥ 769.107 1.152.445 ¥ 1,476381 ¥ 1.686349 

PidTlic Building Maintenance 
Non Spendable % 29 % 205,200 ¥ 216,700 ¥ 196315 ¥ . ¥ . ¥ t . ¥ . ¥ 
Reimcted 2^10,065 1.817,957 870,700 372,785 176,712. - - - - -
Unreserved . . . . • - 410,183 268394 •314304 580,428 576387 

Total Public Buddiog Maintenance $ 2310.094 « 2.023.157 ¥ 1.087.400 ¥ 568.800 ¥ 176,712 $ 410.183 ¥ 268394 ¥ 314304 t 580.428 ¥ 576387 

SaleaTax Roads 
Non Spendable $ 3,750 ¥ 29,500 ¥ TiJMO ¥ 75307 ¥ . ¥ . ¥ _ ¥ . ¥ . ¥ 
Committed 5,507.033 - - 1331376 176^712 - . - -
Restricted - 4,222.792 2,635307 

Unreserved - - . . . 1.005.841 2.555.738 2,124.739 2397309 2.598382 
Total Sales Tax Roads % 5.510.783 S 4^52392 ¥ 2.708307 ¥ 1.407.183 ¥ 176.712 ¥ 1.005.841 ¥ 2.555.738 ¥ 2,124,739 ¥ 2397309 ¥ 2398.682 

Solid Waste 
Non Spendable % 25 ¥ 4,000 ¥ 8,150 ¥ 35345 ¥ . ¥ . ¥ . ¥ . ¥ . ¥ -
Restricted 4,131,751 3,470,754 2,878.621 2.159363 2,655,495 - - - . 

Unreserved . . . . . 3300.129 2.978.814 3.268369 3.858.813 3383.460 
Total Solid Waste % 4.131.776 I 3.474,754 ¥ 2.886.771 ¥ 2.194.608 2355.495 3300.129 ¥ 2,978.814 2... 3368369 3.858.813 ¥ 3383.460 



n>erviile Parish CouneO 
Plaqucminc, Louisiana 

Govenmeotsl Funds - Fund Balaiioes 
Last Tea Fiscal Yeais 

Tables 

^OntinueiQ 
IbetvUle Padsh Medical Complex 

2015 2014 2011 2012 
FiscslYeac 

ami 2010 2SSS. 2007 20Qh 

Kon Spendable $ - « . 3 3 . 1 . 1 . g . g _ t 
Reitdcted . 50l;236 . _ . 

Uncetcfvcd - . . - . . . . 
Total IbetviQe Parish Medical Complex « 501^6 % . » . 3 . t . g . 1 . g g . 3 . 

Lomstaoa Recovery Authority 
Noo Spendable % - 3 . - 3 • . 3 . $- . % - 3 • - 3 - g • . 3 -
Restricted 98,854 100,009 . . . . . , . 

Uoresecved - - . . . . _ . . • 
Total Capital Impiovement % 98.BS4 3 100,009 3 . ? . 1 . { . 1 . g . ? _ 

Capita Imporovement 
Non Spendable $ - 3 - 3 - 3 . $ . g . 3 . 
Restricted 3,822,996 3326.767 3328,190 1,077,469 838328 . . - - . 

Unceseived - . . .. 1338380 2.966.620 725.807 545,302 497,912 
Total Capital Improvement S 3,622,996 3 3.026.767 3 3,028,190 3 1,077.469 3 838328 3 l,038w680 3 2.966.620 3 725,807 g 545302 3 497.912 

Other Governmental Funds 
Non Spendable % 5,926 3 . 3 . 3 . g • 3 . g - 3 . 3 . 
Restricted 28,233,28] 6,898367 6347342 4,451331 43U.5B1 ' - . . -

Commiiicd 2,559,743 1312355 850,601 2346,097 655,912 . . . 
Assigned - - - - 179375 - . . -
Unastigned 5,631381 - - . 2348365 . . _ • 
Reserved 

Debt sendee fundi _ . . , _ . 
Unreserved for 

Debt service funds . - - . . 1.094.470 2,649,608 2,134339 2.001.743 175,459 
Special revenue funds • - •- 2326,772 . 2,694370 3,139,367 3.716385 3,838391 
Capital project funda . . . . . 425.845 1342.855 1.745327 490.075 167347 

Total Other Governmental Funds s 36.430331 3 7.911.422 3 7,197.943 3 6.997328 3 7395333 3 4347.087 3 6.587.033 3 7319333 $ 6308.103 3 4.181,697 



IbcrviUe Parish CotmcU 
Plaquemine, I^uitiawa 

Governmental Funds • Changes in Ftrnd Balances 
Last Ten Fiscal Yeats 

Table 4 

of 
over (under) expenditures 

Fiscal Ye 
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 zm 2008 2007 2006 

Revenuca 
Taxes 26355,664 25,480,808 25,446395 2O35336O 19,872397 23,473,106 19,943,819 17,468.815 16328,679 t 14,738,158 
Licenses and permits 508,077 596,733 387,777 395372 508381 592,745 376,554 375364 399,061 
Incergovemmencal revenue 7.905,198 32,612,733 10362,187 9,028,857 9.840361 7363338 9,149359 9385306 9,047382 8,448,878 
Charges for services 2,059,141 535,736 571396 490312 509309 477372 498,568 500,962 975,747 828,576 
Use of money and property 26382 28,950 24,141 3638S 48,285 . 75,674 115,603 279,149 1,097,627 575,006 
Insurance fees 2,670368 3,154391 2349307 1312378 1374,727 1346,840 1,909,704 1353,733 1,170,895 1,034,353 
Other revenues 3,913,084 2,109,471 2.138340 2364394 2.226,453 2,154371 2,529.553 2340,180 2.166300 1,981,564 
In-kind 2,036,793 - 140344 597347 548,882 596,435 576,893 598.600 630,350 
Fines and forfeitures 247.372 207.852 571393 526.337 691,667 998.976 751,636 582383 272.169 437,326 

Total revenues 45,902,179 64.726374 42351336 34,847.139 35369.427 37331.804 35.871331 33363385 28.674311 

Expenditures 
General government 13,178,485 20309379 9,042319 8,052386 8341364 6,600,440 6,700,023 6,465310 5,890328 5381.130 
Public safety 4,015,921 3,818,949 3,682,757 3,935,294 4,148,103 4,035305 3,499318 3,708,075 3,240,461 2,977,727 
Public works 9333371 9,036,110 8,990,114 9,437,114 9.793371 9,465372 11,901368 13,013374 8.351342 7,847,166 
Health & welfare 3362.697 2341.757 2,600,968 4310,898 5,778350 5,813361 5311392 4,654323 4,041,184 3396,988 
Culture & recreation 829389 814,883 769,184 690,193 701,624 647,046 409370 353,956 378,185 302346 
Economic development 249,487 236,094 233344 237,061 256380 207,723 184,464 186363 215340 187,787 
Capital outlay 8,160,080 19,667323 8,707,485 4307305 6365,107 10,177,570 13388,974 7,856,415 13350,124 5399,846 
Debt service . . . 

Principal 1353368 1,091304 1.025375 1308,479 1321,674 1360,031 1371384 667,705 659319 744,783 
Interest 645,142 691380 733354 785393 830,149 885308 692350 864,678 131,123 162,903 

Odter Expenditures . . . . . . - . 
In-kirxl . - . . 597347 548,882 596.435 576.893 598300 630350 
Total expenditures 41327.740 57.807.679 35.785.100 33363.923 38.133369 39.641.838 43356378 38347394 37355306 27330.926 

4,874.439 6,916,895 6,466,536 1,583,216 (2.110,034) (7^85,047) (5,084,509) (4,798,646) 1,143,285 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Trsnsfers in 
Loan proceeds 
Transfcn out 
Sale of fixed assets 
Total other Gnandng sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Debt setvice as a percentage 
of noncapital expenditures 

t-n 
00 

1,135,710 370,479 695,478 
1.829398 200300 

(1,135,710) (370,4710 (695,478) 
- 81.135 46.461 

1329398 81.135 246.461 

6.703337 7.000.030 6.712.997 

638% 4.68% 630% 

1,213,341 

(1,213,341) 

7.23% 

1,919,979 

(1,919,979) 

5,069,749 
0 

(5^749) 
2ft771 
20,771 

4,469,822 
8,970,000 

(4,469,82^ 
66.100 

9,036.100 

6.44% 7.28% 5.83% 

4,224,757 
0 

(4,224.757) 

2.814 

J,52216 t 0264,5421 % 0089,263) I 1,351/)S3 | p^l,695) 

5.03% 

5,390,795 
12,000,000 
(5,390,795) 

59.945 
12.059,945 

336% 

3.067,082 

(3,067,08^ 
50322 
50322 

7^261399 % 1.194.107 

4.16% 



IbenrUle Psrich Councfl 
ntt^uetnine, LoultlaB* 

Asuascd and BtOmaied Value 
Tax^e Propeity 

Uat Ten Fiacal Yean 

Tables 

RealPtoocrty Total 
EstimitBd EuimtiBd Less: Tax Rate Tax Rate Assessed Value 

Ftfcal Assessed Real Atsetied Real Assessed Real Eacmptkis Assessed Within the OiCside die Real ToEstitnated 
Year Value 111 Value • Value m Vahtd Value m Value . I^IProoertv . Value Mmiir<rtsliN{2| KfiiniripafitffU Vabe • Real Value 

2006 87,193.439 871,934390 225,476305 1301374.189 64.603390 258.413360 40,453,703 377373,434 1.62 1.75 2,591368,436 15% 
2007 91,643,119 916,431,190 239331.475 1397377,624 69,747,980 278,991,920 41,435.935 401322374 1.24 2.49 2,751364,801 15% 
2008 111,913,617 1.119,136,170 269.783345 1,796,759376 72,922330 291388320 43369,095 454,619,492 1.09 318 3,164,015371 14% 
2009 171,72U67 1.717313.670 . 266,515,795 1,774,995.195 76332.430 305329,720 , 44348,857 514369392 1.09 . 318 3.753.189,728 14%. 
2010 111,543.817 1,115,438,170 207.159340 1,779383302 78395,910 312383,640 44308,819 456,799367 1.09 118 3,162.496,193 14% 
2011 112,085,287 1,120352370 273348305 1318303,043 84,198,780 336,795,120 44,984,992 469.332372 134 149 3351.166341 15% 
2012 116,230.602 1,162306320 305317,415 2,035,411384 114,126,420 456305.680 45317305 535374.437 134 149 3.608,411379 15% 
3013 119,199,156 1,191,991360 322300,640 2,149352362 122344,480 490377.920 45317,505 564344376 134 149 3,786309,437 15% 
2014 121300.416 1318304,160 379355350 2324310329 125352340 501.410.160 46.723341 626308306 134 149 4,197301308 15% 
2015 122,625,782 1326357320 407396390 2,714393355 127,649.160 510396340 47,104,780 657371352 134 149 4,404343335 15% 

Sootce: Ibordle Parish Assessor'i OfBcc 

[1] Real ptopenjr is assessed at 10% of Tihie, personal p(of«c^ tt aasoied at 15% of teal valiie and puUk setfica ptoperitr is asseascd at 25% of nal'vabe. 
Tax tates are per (1,000 of assessed value. 
[2] Padshvklc uoicstcicted General Fune property tax. 

VO 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 6 

Collected 'within the 
Fiscal Year of the Levy Total Collections to date 

Fiscal Total Percentage Delinquent Percentage 
Year Tax Levy (1) Collections of Levy Collections Collections [21 of Levy 

2006 5,857,314 5,475,132 93% 81,240 5,556,372 95% 
2007 6,248,699 5,971,333 96% - 5,971,333 96% 
2008 6,349,786 6,052,984 95% - 6,052,984 95% 
2009 6,353,501 6,207,121 98% - 6,207,121 98% 
2010 6,918,953 6,623,057 96% 34,878 6,657,935 96% 
2011 6,150,928 5,695,769 93% 160,997 5,856,766 95% 
2012 8,606,560 7,633,819 89% 646,379 8,280,198 96% 
2013 9.101,913 8,530,688 94% 146,834 8,677,522 95% 
2014 10,237,133 8,816,229 86% 899,464 9,715,693 95% 
2015 10,791,416 9,726,520 90% 655.630 10,382.150 96% 

Source; Iberville Parish Assessor's Office Grand Recap Reports 

(1) Includes the general fund, special revenue fimds, capital outlay, debt service funds and governmental component units. 
(2) Taxes collected beyond assessed tax levy arc considered deliquent tax collections from prior year tax levy. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquexnine, Louisiana 

Property Tax Rates, Direct Overlapping Governments 
Last Ten Fiscal Yeats 

Table 7 

Iberville Parish Council Iberville Parish library 
Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total Operating Debt Service Total 

Year Millage Millage Millage Millage Mniage Nfillage 

2006 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - "4.00 
2007 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2008 10.38 - 10.38 3.55 - 3.55 
2009 10.38 - . 10.38 3.55 - 3.55 
2010 11.27 - 11.27 4.00 - 4.00 
2011 8.73 - . 8.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2012 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2013 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 -• 4.00 
2014 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 
2015 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00 

Iberville Parish Fire District # 1 Iberville Parish Fire District # 2 
Fiscal . Operating Debt Service Total Operating Debt Service Total 
Year Millagc . Millage Millage Millage Millage h^GUage 

2006 3.95 . 3.95 6.78 6.78 
2007 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 - 6.78 
2008 3.24 - 3.24 6.05 - 6.05 
2009 3.24 - 3.24 6.05 - 6.05 
2010 3.24 - 3.24 6.05 - 6.05 
2011 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 m 6.78 
2012 3.83 - 3.83 6.76 - 6.76 
2013 3.83 - 3.83 6.76 - 6.76 
2014 3.83 - 3.83 6.76 - 6.76 
2015 3.83 - 3.83 6.78 - 6.78 

Iberville Parks and Recreation 
Fiscal Operating ! Debt Service Total 
Year Millage Millage Millage 

2006 3.00 3.00 
2007 3.00 - 3.00 
2008 2.67 - 2.67 
2009 2.67 - Z67 
2010 2.67 - Z67 
2011 3.00 - 3.00 
2012 3.00 - . 3.00 
2013 3.00 - 3.00 
2014 3.00 - . 3.00 
2015 3.00 _ 3.00 

Source: Iberville Parish Assessor's Office 161 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, La 

Maximum Millage Report 

Tables 

Tax 
Description 

General Alamony 

Exempted Municipalities 

library 

Drainage Dist 

Recreation Dist 

Fire Prot Dist No 2 

Fire Prot Dist No 1 

Public Buildings 

Auth 
Rate 
4,000 

zooo 

4.000 

5.000 

3.000 

6,780 

3.950 

3.000 

Levy 
Ist 
0000 

0000 

2016 

2009 

2013 

2015 

2016 

2012 

Expires 
0000 

0000 

2025 

2018 

2022 

2024 

2025 

2021 

Election 
Date 

Max 
Mill 
2.490 

1.240 

3/28/2015 4.000 

7/19/2008 5.000 

4/21/2012 3.000 

4/5/2014 6.780 

4/5/2014 3.950 

4/21/2012 3.000 

Adj. Max 
Mill 
2.490 

1.240 

.000 

5.000 . 

.000 

.000 

.000 

.000 
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IbexviDe Parish Council 
Plaqueminc, Louisiana 

Principal Taxpayers 
Cuirent and prior year 

Table 9 

2015 2014 

Dow Chemkal CoaqMuny 
Bank 

1 $ 

Assesed 
Valuation 

149,780;260 

Percentage of total 
Assessed Valuation 

36.89% 1 $ 

Assesed 
Valuation 

130386360 

Percentage of total 
Assessed Valuation 

32.17% 

Entergy 47,121^ 11.61% 2 54373390 13.44% 

Acadian Gas Pipeline 3 31,941,730 7.87% 5 31,853,940 7.85% 

Syngenta 4 31,279,260 7.70% 3 31329.730 7.69% 

Axiall Corporation 5 31,026,660 7.64% 4 30.449350 730% 

CosMar Company 6 25,132,570 6.19% 6 20317310 5.00% 

Carvillc Energy LLC 7 17,999,670 4.43% 7 18,596310 438% 

Mexichem Fluor 8 9,160,380 2.26% 0.00% 

FINA/Total Petrochemkals 9 9,093,970 Z24% 10 9,886.670 144% 

Boardwalk Louisiana Midstream 10 7,984310 1.97% 0.00% 

Pioneer - 0.00% 8 12,675,190 3.12% 

Marathon Petrdeum _ 0.00% 9 10358310 153% 

360320300 88.80% 340,168,750 83.79% 

Other 45.452,200 • ,11.20% 65.803.750 16.?1% 
405372.500 100.00% 405.972,500 100.00% 

Source: IberviDe Parish Assessor's Office 

Iberville Parish presents the most recent two j^s of comparittve data. lodusion of 10 years of data 
within this schedule would render it less easily readable. 

163 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisian 

Table 10 

Ad Valorem Tax Data 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Percent Increase 

Fiscal Total Homestead Taxable (Decrease) Total 

Year Afi.qessed Valuation RTemntions Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation 

2006 377^73,434 40,453,703 336.819.731 100.00% 

2007 401,222.574 41,435,933 359,786.641 5.97% 

2008 454.619.492 43.569.095 411,050.397 11.75% 

2009 453,149,597 44,324,667 408,824,930 -0.32% 

2010 456.799,367 44,608.819 412.190,548 0.80% 

2011 469,332.572 44.984.992 424,347,580 2.67% 

2012 535.974.437 45.812,305 490,162.132 12.43% 

2013 564.644,276 46.218.861 518,425.415 5.08% 

2014 626,208,606 46,723.941 579^484,665 9.83% 

2015 657.871,632 47,104,780 610,766,852 4.81% 

CLASSIFICATION ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Total Public Service 

YfiU Afififtssed Valuation Real Estate Personal Prop^ Property 

2006 377.273,434 87.193,439 225,476,605 64.603390 

2007 401.222,574 91.643,119 239,831,475 69,747,980 

2008 454,619,492 111,913.617 269.783.645 72,922,230 

2009 453,149.597 110,341.157 266,484340 76,332.430 

2010 456.799,367 111,543,817 267,159.640 78,095,910 

2011 469,332,572 112,085,287 273,048,505 84,198,780 

2012 535,974,437 116,230,602 305,617,415 114,126,420 

2013 564.644,276 119.199,156 322,800,640 122,644,480 

2014 626,208.606 121.800,416 379,055,650 125,352.540 

2015 657,871,632 122,625,782 407.596.690 127.649,160 

Source: IbervillePaiish Assessor's Office 
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IberviDe Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Principal Industries 
Current and prior year 

Table U 

2015 2014 

Tnduttiy 

hboufiictuxer of Chenucals 
Rvnk 

1 % 

Piinc^ 
Sales Tax 
Ro^ttcd 

Petcencigeof 
Sales Tax 

Rsnlc 
1 % 

Princ^ 
SriesTax 
3flutKd 

Percentage of 
Sales Tax 

Tnduttiy 

hboufiictuxer of Chenucals 
Rvnk 

1 % 533317,289 49.16% 
Rsnlc 

1 % 303,071,627 5L72% 

Industrial Equq>ment Sales 2 101,849378 9.39% 2 44,995,868 7.68% 

Leasing or Renting Tangible Personal Property 3 48369.858 4.45% 18,101,133 3.09% 

Grocery Stores 4 41348,422 3.81% 3 20,631,183 352% 

Department Stores St Dry Goods 5 38,817.913 3.58% 5 18.893,416 377% 

Lumber, Building Materials Stores 6 26,928,165 348% 7 16,151,901 376% 

Restaurams & Cafes 7 24,070,305 232% 10 11394,782 1.94% 

Building St Construction Contractors 8 23,862,804 320% 9 12,463,827 313% 

l^uflobtpg St Hearing Materials 9 22.056393 303% -• aoo% 

Ofl WeD Equipfnfnr & Water Wd 10 17307326 1.62% 4 19322,255 333% 

PipdiDes 0:00% 8 12397324 215% 

Other 
878,128,253 
206.729.245 

1.084,857.498 

80.94% 
19.06% 
ioaoo% % 

477,823316 
108127 292 
585,950308 

81.55% 
18.45% 
100.00% 

Source: IberviDe Parish Sales Tax Office 

LA RS. 47:150$. Confidential character of tax records provtdea that the records and files maintained pursuant to 
a tax ordinance of any poHtkal subdivision are confidential and privileged and no person shaS divulge or disclose 
any infoonation obtained from such records or files except to the admaustration and enforcement of the tax laws 
of this state or a pt^itkal subdivision of dvs state. 

Iberville Parish presents the roost recent two year's of comptiitive data. Indusion of 10 years of data within .das 
schedule would render it less easily readable. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt 
To Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 12 

Gross Less Debt Net Ratio of Net Net Bonded 
Fiscal Assessed Bonded Service Bonded Bonded Debt to Debt Per 
Year Population Value Debt(l) Funds Debt Assessed Value Capita 

2006 32,974 $ 377,273,434 $ 1 % 0.00% • 
2007 32,467 $ 401,222,574 1 12.000.000 $ 600345 % 11399,755 284% $ 351 
2008 32,545 s 454,619,492 % 12,000,000 % 766,153 % 11333,847 247% $ 345 
2009 32,505 s 453,149,597 % 20,565,000 % 1,718,029 % 18,846,971 4.16% % 580 
2010 33,387 % 456,799,367 % 19.760,000 % 2.147,513 % 17,612,487 3.86% f 528 
2011 33,230 % 469,332^572 % 18,880,000 f 2,621389 % 16358,411 3.46% $ 489 
2012 33,228 % 535,974,437 % 17,955,000 % 2300,425 % 15,754,575 294% % 474 
2013 33,367 % 564,644,276 % 16,985,000 % 2325,083 % 14,759,917 261% $ 442 
2014 33,327 % 579,484,655 % 15,970,000 % 2352,460 % 13,717,540 237% $ 412 
2015 35,020 % 610,766.852 % 16,734398 % 2359,114 % 14,175,284 232% S 405 

(1) Gross bonded debt includes all bonded debt associated xpith Iberville Parish Council excluding component units. 

Note: Current debt service fund balances are used to service debt associated with excess 
revenue certificates of indebtedness. Dierefoze, they do not show up on this table. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaqueminey Louisiana 

Ratio of Annual Debt Service 
For General Bonded Debt To Total General Governmental Expenditures 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Tablets 

Ratio of 
Fiscal Total Total General Debt Service to 
Year Principal Interest Debt Service Expenditures fll General Expenditures 

2006 4,020,445 0.00 
2007 - - 7,791,008 0.00 
2008 - - - 8,773,987 0.00 
2009 405,000 630,079 1,035,079 8,797,492 0.12 
2010 805,000 845,525 1,650,525 9,537,972 0.17 
2011 880,000 806,085 1,686,085 10,692,378 0.16 
2012 925,000 767,772 1,692,772 9,828,208 o:i7 
2013 970,000 728,763 1,698,763 9,981,497 0.17 
2014 1,015,000 686.925 1,701,925 11,318,995 0.15 
2015 1,065,000 642,325 1,707,325 12,104,249 0.14 

[1] Includes General Fund General Governmental Expenditures only. 

Note: Current debt service fund balances are used to service debt associated vdth excess 
revenue certificates of indebtedness. Therefore, they do not show up on this table. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt 
For the Year Ending December 31,2015 

Table 14 

Jut-iKdirtion 

Net general 
obligation bonded 
Af^ht niH-standing 

Percentage applicable 
to government 

Amount applicable 
to government 

Direct: 
Iberville Parish Govemrqent 
Total Direct 

16.734,398 
16,734,398 

100% 16,734.398 

Overlapping: 
Iberville Parish Council Utility Dept 

Total Overlapping 

100% 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 16,734,398 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Legal Debt Margin 
Last Ten Fiscal Yeats 

Tablets 

Fiscal Year Assessed Value 
Legal 

Debt limit [1] Bonded Debt 
Legal 

Debt Margin 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

377^73,434 
401,222,574 
454,619,492 
453,149,597 
456,799,367 
469,332,572 
535,974,437 

564,644,276 
579,484,655 
610,766,852 

37,727,343 
40,122,257 
45,461,949 
45,314,960 
45,679,937 
46,933,257 
53,597,444 
56,464,428 
57,948,466 
61,076,685 

12,000,000 
12,000,000 
20,565,000 
19,760,000 
18,880,000 
17,955,000 
16,985,000 
15,970,000 
16,734.398 

37,727,343 
28,122,257 
33,461,949 
24,749,960 
25,919,937 
28,053,257 
35.642,444 
39,479,428 
41.978.466 
44,342,287 

[1] The Legal Debt for Parish Governments is 10% of Total Assessed Valuation. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Revenue Bond Coverage 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 16 

Less: 

Fiscal Gross Direct Operating Net Revenue Debt Service 
Year Revenues Expenses fl] Available Prindpal & Interest Coverage 

2006 1,128,640 968,088 160,552 189,974 0.845 
2007 1,245,741 1,054,059 191,682 188,401 1.017 

2008 1,261,679 1,119,783 141,896 190,958 • 0.743 
2009 1,269,615 1,185,031 84,584 200.504 0.422 
2010 1,337,066 1,229,127 107,939 217,494 0.496 
2011 1,388,411 1,213,084 175,327 223,192 0.786 
2012 1,436,089 1,276,483 159,606 408,161 0.391 
2013 1,407,765 1,303,536 104,229 226,033 0.461 
2014 1,484,036 • 1,496,189 (12,153) 214,607 (0.057) 
2015 1,475,234 1,495,003 (19,769) 216,594 (0.091) 

(1) Direct Operating Expenses are shown less depreciation and amortization expenses. 170 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 17 

Iberville Parish 

Fiscal 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

Personal 
Estimated Income Per Capita Unemployment 
Population (thons. of Income Rate % 

32,974 

32,467 

32,545 

32,505 

33,362 

33,230 

33,228 

33,367 

33,327 

35,020 

860,764 

940,666 

1,028,138 

1,035,320 

1,102,353 

1,064,675 

1,108,196 

1,156,905 

1,214,526 

N/A 

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis 
US Department of Commerce 
US Census Bureau 
Louisiana Workforce Commission 
Bureau of Labor Statistics 

26,175 

28,579 

31,251 

31,851 

33,042 

32,040 

33,351 

34,672 

36,443 

N/A 

4.8% 

5.3% 

7.8% 

9.8% 

10.5% 

11.3% 

8.0% 

8.4% 

7.8% 

7.1% 
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IbciviDe Parish Councfl 
Plaqueminc, Louisiana 

Principal Employees 
Current and prior year 

Tablets 

2015 2014 
#of Percentage of total 

Bank J 
#of 

Emnlftpees 
Percentage of total 

Dow Chemical Con^rai^ 1 2,200 17.59% 1 3,000 23.99% 

LA Dq>t of Public Safe^ & Conectioos 2 1,200 9.60% 2 1,200 9.60% 

Syngenta 3 745 5.96% 3 885 . 7.08% 

Parish of Iberville (Police Protecdoi^ 4 315 Z52% 

Airtan^LLC 5 300 Z40% 4 750 630% 

Maintenance Enterprise II, Inc 6 300 Z40% 

Crown Enterprise, Inc. 7 250 200% 

La Dept of Military A^uts 8 250 200% 

Louisiana State Uiuvexsity System 9 205 1.64% 

National Institutes of Health 10 167 134% 

IberviBe Parish School Board 5 750 6.00% 

Shintrrh 6 700 5.60% 

Total Petrochemicals USA, Inc • 
7 500 . 4.00% 

Iberville Parish Couodl 8 270 216% 

(Min Chlor Alkali Pttxhico 9 210 1.68% 

Iberville Parish Sheriffs Office 

Odier 
5,932 
6.572 

12.504 

47.44% 

5256% 
100.00% 

10 170 

7,785 

4.719 
12504 

1.36% 

67.76% 
37.74% 

100.00% 

Source: Baton Rouge Area Chamber 

Ibetyille Parish presents the most recent two year's of comparitive data. Indusion of 10 years of data 
within dm schedule would render it less easily readable. 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 
Last Three Fiscal Years 

Table 19 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 

Function 2015 2014 2013 

General Government 
Afhntnistrative 5.00 5.00 5.00 
Court Reporter 2.00 ZOO ZOO 

Council 13.00 13.00 14.00 
Finance 4.00 4.00 4.00 
General Services . 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Human Resources ZOO 2.00 2.00-
Information Technology 2.00 2.00 ZOO 

Jury Commissioners 4.00 4.00 4.00 
Probation - - -

Public Building Maintenance .2Z00 21.00 25.00 
Public Defender . 1.00 1.00-
R^^trar of Voters 3.00 4.00 4.00* 
Veteran's AfEair 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Total General Government 58.00 59.00 64.00 

Public Safety 
Building Inspection 3.00 3.00 3.00 
Constables 6.00 6.00 6.00 
Emergency Preparedness . ZOO 2.00 1.00 
Jail Nurse 0.00 0.00 2.00 
Justice of Peace 6.00 6.00 6.00 
Mapping 1.00 1,00 1.00 
911 Operators 8.00 8.00 12.00 
Safety 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Total Public Safety _ 27.00 27.00 32.00 

Ptiblic Works 
Mosquito Abatement ZOO ZOO ZOO 
Public Works 37.00 33.00 47.00 
Solid Waste 3.00 3.00 3.00 
Total Public Works 42.00 38.00 52.00 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 
Last Three Fiscal Years 

Table 19 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 

Function 2015 2014 2013 

(ContinuecQ 
Health & Welfare 
Anitofll Control 5.00 5.00 5.00 
Community Services 4.00 4.00 4.00 
Council on Aging 10.00 13.00 14.00 
Health Unit 1.00 2.00 2.00 
Substance Abuse 3.00 5.00 6.00 
Total Health & Welfare 23.00 29.00 3100 

Culture Sc Recreation. 
• 

Multipurpose Center 2.00 2.00 2.00 
Tourism 5.00 6.00 6.00 
Total Culture & Recreation 7.00 8.00 8.00 

COMPONENT UNITS 

Water District #3 Department 5.00 5.00 6.00. 
Total Component Units 5.00 5.00 6.00 

AGENCY FUNDS 

Sales Tax 4.00 4.00 4.00 
Total Agency Funds 4.00 4.00 4.00 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Utility Department 26.00 21.00 25.00 
Total Proprietary Funds 26.00 2100 25.00 

TOTAL FTE'S 192.00 191.00 22100 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

General Government Operating Indicators by Function 
Last Three Fiscal Years 

Table 20 

Fiscal Year 

Function 20H 2013 2012 

General Government 
Ammal Control • 

# of animals impounded • 1,420 1,238 1,648 
# of animals adoptions 290 434 70 

'Ri^strar of Voters 
# of registered voters 21,760 21,770 22,074 

Sc^ty 
# of in-house training classes held 4 5 5 
# of safety violations 2 3 3 

Public Safety 
Fire D^artment (Fin Ratings: 1—best 10=toorst) 

Bayou Goula Fire Department 6 5 Unrated 
Bayou Pigeon Fire Department 5 4 6 
Bayou Sorrel Fire Department 6 6 4 
Fire District #1 Fire Department 5 5 6 
Fire District #2 Fire Department 4 4 4 
White Castle Fire Department Qn city limits) 4 4 4 
White Castle Fire Departroent (out dty limits) 6 6 6 

Public Works 
Mosquito Abatement 

# of mosquito treatments performed 182 118 152 
# of birds tested 0 0 0 
# of mosquito traps tested 0 0 0 

So&ilVaste 
# of complaints regarding garbage collections 88 165 87 

Health & Welfare 
Communis Serviees 

CSBG # of clients assisted 476 400 460 
FEMA # of clients assisted 68 100 100 
LIHEAP # of clients assisted 683 592 709 
OCS # of clients assisted 197 250 50 
Section 8 # of clients assisted 316 324 27 
USDA # of commodities distributed 4.118 4,000 6,908 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

General Government Operating Indicators by Function 
Last Three Fiscal Years 

Table 20 

Fxmction 
General Government 

Animal Control 
# of animalg impounded 
# of animals adoptions 

Registrar of Voters 
# of registered voters 

Safety 
# of ia-house training classes held 
# of safety violations 

Public Safety 
Fire Department (Fire Ratings: l=best 10=worst) 

Bayou Goula Fire Department 
Bayou Pigeon Fire Department 
Bayou Sorrel Fire Department 
Fire District #1 Fire Department 
Fire District #2 Fire Department 
White Castle Fire Department ^ dty limits) 
White Castle Fire Department (out city limits) 

Public Works 
Mosquito Abatement 

# of mosquito treatments performed 
# of birds tested 
# of mosquito traps tested 

Solid Waste 
# of complaints regarding garbage collections 

Healdi&Wel^e 
Community Services 

Fiscal Year 
2015 

1,500 
338 

2014 

168 
0 
0 

65 

1,420 
290 

21,305 21,760 

182 
0 
0 

88 

2013 

1,238 
434 

21,770 

5 
3 

118 
0 

117 

165 

CSBG # of clients assisted 241 476 400 
FEMA # of clients assisted 3 68 100 
LIHEAP # of clients assisted 533 683 592 
OCS # of clients assisted 53 197 250 
Section 8 # of clients assisted 320 316 324 
USDA # of commodities distributed 4,317 4,118 4,000 

Culture & Recreation 
Multipurpose Center 

# of events held 14 15 17 
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Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquenune, Louisiana 

Capital Assets by Department 

Table 21 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Hscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

General Ggv^rimw 2015 Public Safety 2015 PubUc Work8 2015 
jAdminisirative Building Inspection Mosquito Abatement 

Vehicles 3 Vehicles 2 Vehicles, Traders, & ATVs 4 
Finance Emer^iy Preparedness Parish Mmntenance Bam ' 

Buildings 1 Buildings 1 Boats 2 
Vehicles 1 Fire Departments Buddings 3 

PubdcBuiidin^ Maintenance Bayou Goula Fire Department Generators 2 
Buildings 9 Buildings 1 Heavy & SmaU Equipment 10 
Generators 19 Fire Trucks/Vehicles 3 Pumps 7 
Vehicles & Trailers 8 Bayou Piegon Fire Department Tractors 10 

Registrar of Voters Buddings 2 Vehicles & Traders 36 
Buildings 2 Fire Trucks/Vehicles 3 SoM Waste 

Veteran's Affair Bayou Sorrel Fire Department Vehicles & Traders 8 
Vehicles 1 Buildings 2 Small Equipment 31 

Environemental Sennas Fire Trucks/Vehicles 5 Total Public Works 113 
Vehicles 0 White Castle Fire Department 

Total General Government 44 Buddings 1 
Fire Trucks/Vehicles 6 Culture & Recreation 

East Iberville Fire Department Multipurpose Center 
Health ^ Welfare Buddings 3 Buddings 2 
Animal Control Fire Trucks/Vehicles 9 Tractors 1 

Buildings 1 Bayou Blue Fire Department Vehicles, Traders, & ATVs 2 
Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 8 Buddings 2 Tourism 

Communis Services Fire Trucks/Vehicles 11 , Buddings 2 
Vehicles 1 Sqfe^ Department Vehicles 1 

Total Health & Welfare 10 Vehicles 1 Total Culture Sc Recreation 8 

Total Public Safety 52 



Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Capital Assets by Department 

Table 21 

(Continued) AGENCY FUNDS PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

COMPONENT UNITS 

Ubm^ 
Buildings 
Vehicles 

Parks and Recreation 
Buildings 
Parks 
Vehicles & Trailers 

Water District Department 
Buildings 
Treatement Plant 
Vehicles 
Water Well Sites 

Total Component Units 

Fiscal Year 

2Q15 

8 
1 

3 
8 
16 

2 
1 
0 
3 

42 

Saks Tax 
Vehicles 

Total Agency Funds 

Fiscal Yeai 

2015 

0 
UtiU^ Department. 

Buildings 
Generators 
Heavy & Small Equipment 
lift Stations 
Pumps 
Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 

Total Proprietary Funds 

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 

Fiscal Year 

2015 

2 
8 
4 

19 
35 
30 
98 

367 

00 

Source: Iberville Parish Council 
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